AGENDA
MORGAN COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
Virtual Regular Meeting

Tuesday, May 12, 2020

To participate in the Citizen’s Comment Period you must connect via Zoom Conferencing Access
Information: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/96677008297. If you cannot connect via Zoom, you may
submit written public comment to bccmorganc@co.morgan.co.us by email by 5 p.m. on Monday
May 11, 2020.

To participate in Public Hearings you may connect via Zoom Conferencing Access Information:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/96677008297 or to listen via phone, please dial: 1-312-626-6799, Meeting
ID: 966 7700 8297

To watch and/or listen to the meeting but not participate, you may do so by connecting via Zoom
Conferencing Access Information: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/96677008297 or to listen via phone,
please dial: 1-312-626-6799, Meeting ID: 966 7700 8297.

9:00 A.M.
A. WELCOME - CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL:
Commissioner Arndt
Commissioner Becker
Commissioner Zwetzig

B. CITIZEN’S COMMENT PERIOD

Citizens are invited to speak to the Commissioners on non-agenda items. There is a 3 minute
time limit per person, unless otherwise noted by the Chairman. Please note that no formal action
will be taken on these items during this time due to the open meeting law provision; however,
they may be placed on future posted agenda if action is required.

C. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

D. CONSENT AGENDA

All matters under the consent agenda are considered to be routine by the Board of County
Commissioners and will be enacted with a single vote. There will be no separate discussion of

*Any meeting or event scheduled to be held at the Commissioners’ Offices (218 West Kiowa Avenue, Fort Morgan,
CO) will be relocated to a site with handicapped access upon request. For special assistance for the Morgan County
Board of Commissioners meeting, please notify us at least 48 hours before the scheduled agenda item. Please call
(970)542-3500, extension 1410, to request accommodations for any of the two locations.

PREPARED BY: Karla Powell, Administrative Services Manager
AGENDA POSTED ON MAY 7, 2020 @ 1:00 P.M.


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/96677008297
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/96677008297%20or
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/96677008297

these items. If discussion is deemed necessary, any Board member may ask that the item be
removed from the Consent Agenda and considered separately:

1. Ratify the Board of County Commissioners approval of meeting minutes dated April 28, 2020

2. Ratify the Board of County Commissioners approval of Contract 2020 CNT 059, Value West Inc.,

Term of Contract April 21, 2020 through December 31, 2021

3. Ratify the Board of County Commissioners approval of Contract 2020 CNT 060, Wakefield and
Associates, Term of Contract May 5, 2020 through May 5, 2021

4. Ratify Chairman Mark Arndt’s signature on the CTGGI SGAA 2020-2649 date extension
amendment signed April 29, 2020

5. Ratify Chairman Mark Arndt’s signature on the Veterans Officer report for the month of
April 2020

6. Ratify the Board of County Commissioners approval on assignment of debt collections to State
Collections, Client #192585,#190099

E. GENERAL BUSINESS AND ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS

Consideration of Approval — Tourism Panel Board Appointments (Emily Goggins, Morgan County
Marketing Manager)

F. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

G. COUNTY OFFICIAL AND DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS

1. Commissioners Calendar for week of May 8, 2020 through May 19, 2020
2. Road Report (Commissioner, Mark Arndt)

9:30 A.M.

H. PUBLIC HEARING

1.

2.

Paul and Patricia Caughlan / Caughlan Family Living Trust: Applicant and Landowners
Legal Description: A parcel located in the SW1/4SW1/4 of Section 8, Township 4 North, Range
56 West of the 6" PM, Morgan County, Colorado , aka 22142 Co Rd 25 Fort Morgan,

Colorado 80701.

Reason: Minor Subdivision to create 2(two) lots. Lot 1 is vacant and will consist of 7.78 acres for
potential residential use; Lot 2 has a residence and improvements on it and consists of 30 acres.

Kelly Stuhr — Applicant
Ray Pauly — Landowner

Legal Description: A parcel located in the S1/2W1/2SW1/4 of Section 13, Township 5 North,
Range 60 West of the 6" PM, Morgan County, aka 27027 CO Rd #5, Weldona, CO 80653.
Reason: Minor Subdivision to create 2(two) lots. Proposed Lot 1 is vacant and will consist of 5.0
acres for potential residential use; Lot 2 has an existing residence and improvements on it and
consists of 5 acres.

*Any meeting or event scheduled to be held at the Commissioners’ Offices (218 West Kiowa Avenue, Fort Morgan,
CO) will be relocated to a site with handicapped access upon request. For special assistance for the Morgan County
Board of Commissioners meeting, please notify us at least 48 hours before the scheduled agenda item. Please call
(970)542-3500, extension 1410, to request accommodations for any of the two locations.

PREPARED BY: Karla Powell, Administrative Services Manager
AGENDA POSTED ON MAY 7, 2020 @ 1:00 P.M.



I. ADJOURNMENT

*Any meeting or event scheduled to be held at the Commissioners’ Offices (218 West Kiowa Avenue, Fort Morgan,
CO) will be relocated to a site with handicapped access upon request. For special assistance for the Morgan County
Board of Commissioners meeting, please notify us at least 48 hours before the scheduled agenda item. Please call
(970)542-3500, extension 1410, to request accommodations for any of the two locations.

PREPARED BY: Karla Powell, Administrative Services Manager
AGENDA POSTED ON MAY 7, 2020 @ 1:00 P.M.



MORGAN COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

CERTIFICATE OF APPOINTMENT

This is to certify the Morgan County Board of County Commissioners has appointed:

Chair Person - Sarah Crosthwaite, City of Fort Morgan

Vice Chair Person - Melody Christensen, Brush Chamber

Secretary - Kasi Casterline, Best Western Plus Overland Inn

Treasurer — Emily Goggins, Morgan County Tourism Marketing Manager

City of Brush Representative - Richard Keuroglian, Marketing Manager for City of Brush

this 5th day of May, 2020, to serve on the Morgan County Tourism Panel Board. This
appointment will expire on December 31, 2020.

Mark A Arndt, Chairman

Jon J. Becker, Commissioner

James P. Zwetzig, Commissioner

Morgan County Government 218 West Kiowa Ave PO Box 596 Fort Morgan, CO 80701
Telephone (970) 542-3500 Fax (970) 542-3556



COMMISSIONERS CALENDAR
May 08, 2020 through May 19, 2020

May 8, 2020 9:00 a.m. | CDOT/STAC Meeting (Becker)
May 11, 2020 10:30 a.m. | Office Meeting
12:00 p.m. | HR Department Meeting
May 12, 2020 9:00 a.m. | Board of County Commissioners Meeting (Assembly Room)
(Please check https://morgancounty.colorado.gov/ for meeting
options.)

9:30 a.m. | Planning and Zoning Hearing - Pauly & Caughlan Minor Subs
1:00 p.m. | Comm Board/911 Authority Meeting (Arndt)

May 13, 2020 12:00 p.m. | Brush Chamber of Commerce (Zwetzig)
May 14, 2020

May 15, 2020 9:00 a.m. | STAC Meeting -(Becker)

May 18, 2020 10:30 a.m. | Office Meeting

12:30 p.m. | Building Maintenance Department Meeting
1:30 p.m. | HR Department Meeting

May 19, 2020 9:00 a.m. | DHS Financial Meeting

9:05 a.m. | Board of County Commissioners Meeting (Assembly Room)
(Please check https://morgancounty.colorado.gov/ for meeting
options.)

12:00 p.m. | Tourism Panel Board Meeting

Unless otherwise noted, all meetings with department heads and other non-BOCC elected officials listed
above may include an update on the status of the department, a general discussion of projects, any
matters or concerns that the County needs to address, and activities and operations of the department.

All department meetings will be by conference called or virtual unless otherwise
arranged with BOCC.

CALENDAR SUBJECT TO CHANGE DUE TO AGREEABLE CANCELLATIONS AND/OR WALK IN BUSINESS

**All meetings are held in the Commissioner’s Office located at 218 West Kiowa Avenue, Fort Morgan
unless otherwise noted

Posted 05/07/2020 @ 1:00 P.M. by Karla Powell, Administrative Services Manager

*Any meeting or event scheduled to be held at the Commissioners’ Offices (218 West Kiowa Avenue, Fort
Morgan, CO) will be relocated to a site with handicapped access upon request. For special assistance for
the Morgan County Board of Commissioners meeting, please notify us 48 hours before the scheduled
agenda item. Please call (970)542-3500, extension 1410, to request accommodation.



https://morgancounty.colorado.gov/
https://morgancounty.colorado.gov/

MORGAN COUNTY
PLANNING AND BUILDING DEPARTMENT

MORGAN COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
FILE SUMMARY
May 6, 2020
May 12,2020 hearing date

APPLICANT: Paul Caughlan
LANDOWNERS: The Caughlan Family Living Trust

Planning Comimission considered this application at their meeting on April 13, 2020 and unanimously
recommends approval subject to the condition that a new Quality Water tap is paid in full prior to recordation of

the plat.

This application is for the Caughlan Minor Subdivision in the SW% of the SWY4 of Section 8, T4N, RS6W of
the 6™ P.M. Morgan County, Colorado. The property is located at the northeast corner of the intersection of
County Road W and County Road 25.

Paul Caughlan, as applicant, requesting approval of a minor subdivision that will plat 37.78 acres into two lots.
Proposed Lot 1 will be 7.78 acres and is undeveloped. Proposed Lot 2 will be 30 acres and has structures located
on it that will meet setbacks required in the Agriculture Production zone district. The parcel is identified as
#1037-080-00-004 and addressed as 22142 County Road 25.

In reviewing an application for a minor subdivision the Planning Commission and the Board of County
Commissioners shall apply the following criferia as listed from Section 8-195 of the Morgan County
Subdivision Regulations:

(A)  Whether the application documents are complete and present a clear picture of how the subdivision is to
be laid out including all infrastructure, easements, and access.
The application documents are complete:

Lot 1 - 7.78 acres Lot 2 — 30 acres

Water Quality Water Tap — new tap approved Quality Water Tap — #3899
Septic NE Colo Health — no objection NE Colo Health — no objection

new septic Septic #M07-004
Access (2) | Road and Bridge -- ok new Road and Bridge — ok existing
Fire Hillrose Hillrose
Soil map | Provided Provided
Ext Sve 1 animal unit/acre regulations 4 animal units/acre regulations
Minerals | Mineral rights, none severed Mineral rights, none severed
R-T-F Complete Complete

(B)  Whether the proposed subdivision is consistent with the Morgan County Comprehensive Plan.

Morgan County Government =22 231 Ensign St < PO Box 596 - Fort Morgan, CO 80701
Telephone (970) 542-3526 = pcheity@co.NOrgan.co. (s




The subdivision is located in the northeast planning area.
Chapter 2.I1.C. 1., County Wide
Goals: Encourage the development where the proposed development is compatible with
existing land uses — other exempted parcels and minor subdivisions are in the area.
There is access to existing infrastructure, Quality Water and County Road.

0 Whether the proposed subdivision is compatible with surrounding land uses and is adequately buffered

as needed.
There are other minor subdivisions in the area and distance creates a buffer - buffering is not necessary.

All appropriate notice requirements have been completed with no comments received as of May 6, 2020. There
was no opposition during the Planning Commission hearing,

Planning Commission considered this application at their meeting on April 13, 2020 and unanimously
recommends approval of the Caughlan Minor Subdivision subject to the plat will not be recorded until the

Quality Water tap is paid in full.

Pam Cherry
Morgan County Planning Administrator

Morgan County Government = 231 Ensign St « PO Box 596 « Fort Morgan, CO 80701
Telephone (970) 542-3526 =« pcherry{@co.morgan.co.us




NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
BEFORE THE BOARD OF
MORGAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Notice is hereby given that on Tuesday, May 12, 2020 at 9:30 a.m., or as soon as
possible thereafter, a public hearing will be held virtually to consider the following

application:

Paul Caughlan as applicant

Caughlan Family Living Trust as landowner

Legal Description: A property located in the located in the SW1/4SW1/4 of
“Section 8, Township 4 North, Range 56 West of the 6™ p.m., Morgan
County, Colorado, aka 22142 Co Rd 25, Fort Morgan, Colorado 80701,

Reason: Minor Subdivision to create two lots, one is 7.78 acres, the second is 30
acres from a 38 acre parcel.

Due to the closing of County buildings at the present time, this meeting is scheduled
as a virtual meeting via ZOOM at https://zoom.us/j/96677008297. If the County is
able to open its facilities prior to the hearing, the hearing will be held in the
Assembly Room, at 231 Ensign Street, Fort Morgan, Colorado 80701. Please check
the County’s website at https://morgancounty.colorado.gov/2020-agendas-and-
minutes for information on the meeting,.

Documents pertaining to the above identified matters are on file in the Planning
Administrator’s Office, 231 Ensign St, Fort Morgan, Colorado. You may email
peherry@co.morgan.co.us to request items in the file to be emailed to you.

At time of the meeting an opportunity will be given for presentation of evidence in
support of or in opposition to the application.

Date of Application: February 20, 2020

Pam Cherry
Morgan County Planning and Floodplain Administrator

Published: April 24, 2020



412412020 Co.morgan.co.us Mail - BCC Notices of Hearing - Pauty and Caughlan

Jody Meyer <jmeyer{@co.morgan.co.us>

3CC Notices of Hearing - Pauly and Caughlan

1 message

Jody Meyer <jmeyer{@co.morgan.co.us> Tue, Apr 21, 2020 at 4:07 PM
To: Fort Morgan Times <ecpclegals@dailycamera.com>
Cc: Pam Cherry <pcherry@co.morgan.co.us>

Hello: Attached are two notices for publication on April 24, 2020: One for Pauly Minor and one for Caughlan Minor.
Please bili P&Z. Thank you.

Jody Meyer

Morgan County Planning Assistant
231 Ensign Street, Box 596

Fort Morgan, CO 80701
970-542-3526 office
970-542-3509 fax
jmeyer@co.morgan.co.us

2 attachments

NOTICE for BCC-Pauly 05.12.20.doc
28K

NOTICE for BCC- Cauglan 05.12.20.doc
26K

4

hitps://mail.google.com/mail/uf07ik=64e51 84294&view=pt&search:all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar—7699445367393612266%70msg-a%3Ar—4686821474.. .11



4222020 Co.morgan.co.us Mail - Re: BCC Notices of Hearing - Pauly and Caughlan

-]
f E % Jody Meyer <jmeyer@co.morgan.co,us>

ok

rRe: BCC Notices of Hearing - Pauly and Caughlan

1 message

Classifieds Main <classifieds@prairiemountainmedia.com> Tue, Apr 21, 2020 at 4:17 PM
To: Jody Meyer <jmeyer@cc.morgan.co.us>

These are both scheduled for Apr 24 in the FM T, ad#1701341 ($40.48) and #1701342 ($39.56)
JO

On Tue, Apr 21, 2020 at 4:07 PM Jody Meyer <jmeyer{@co.morgan.co.us> wrote:
' Hello: Attached are two notices for publication on April 24, 2020: One for Pauly Minor and one for Caughlan Minor.

: Please bill P&Z. Thank you.

. Jody Meyer

' Morgan County Planning Assistant
: 231 Ensign Street, Box 596

- Fort Morgan, CO 80701

i 970-542-3520 office

| 970-542-3509 fax

! jmeyer@co.morgan.co.us

i

f
t

Prairie Mountain Publishing-

Boulder Daily Camera..Broomfield Enterprise

LLongmont Times-Call..Colorado Hometown Weekly
Loveland Reporter-Herald...Colorado Daily

phone 303.466.3636 or 970-635-3650..Fax 303.442.1508
2500 55th Street | Boulder, CO 80301
classifieds@frontrangeclassifieds.com

https:h'mail.googIe.comlmailfulo?ik=6495184294&view=pt&search=ail&permthid=thread-a%3Ar—7699445367393612266%?Cmsg~f%3A166462220979..‘ 1/1



MORGAN COUNTY
PLANNING AND BUILDING DEPARTMENT

April 23, 2020

The Caughlan Family Living Trust
Paul Caughlan

22142 CoRd 25

Fort Morgan, CO 80701

Via email — ppeds(@kei.net

Dear Applicants/L.andowner:

Your application for a Minor Subdivision has been considered by the Planning Commission and
referred to the Board of Morgan County Commissioners.

This application will be heard by the Morgan County Commissioners at a public hearing on Tuesday,
May 12, 2020 at 9:30 P.M using the Zoom platform. Due to the closing of County buildings, this
meeting will be held virtually, Please do not come to the County building for the hearing.

To participate in Public Hearings you may connect via Zoom Conferencing Access Information

at: https://zoom.us/j/96677008297
Or you may listen and participate via phone at +16699009128 Meeting ID: 966 7700 8297

Do not hesitate to contact us at any time if you have questions.

Sincerely,

Pam Cherry
Planning Administrator

Morgan County Gaverment = 23} Ensign St < PO Box 596 = Fort Morgan, CO 80701

i
N ¥

Telephone {970} 542-3326 - jmeyer{@co.morgan.co.us £ g Ve 6

.....




MORGAN COUNTY
PLANNING AND BUILDING DEPARTMENT

MORGAN COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
FILE SUMMARY
April 5, 2020
April 13,2020 hearing date

APPLICANT: Paul Caughlan
LANDOWNERS: The Caughlan Family Living Trust

This application is for the Canghtan Minor Subdivision in the SW¥% of the SW'4 of Section 8, TAN, R56W of
the 6™ P.M. Morgan County, Colorado. The property is located at the northeast corner of the intersection of
County Road W and County Road 25.

Paul Caughlan, as applicant, requesting approval of a minor subdivision that will plat 37,78 acres into two lots.
Proposed Lot 1 will be 7.78 acres and is undeveloped. Proposed Lot 2 will be 30 acres and has structures located
on it that will meet setbacks requited in the Agriculture Production zone district. The parcel is identified as
#1037-080-00-004 and addressed as 22142 County Road 25,

In reviewing an application for a minor subdivision the Planning Commission and the Board of County
Commissioners shall apply the following criteria as listed from Section 8-195 of the Morgan County
Subdivision Regulations:

{A) Whether the application documents are complete and present a clear picture of how the subdivision is to
be [aid out including all infrastructure, easements, and aceess.
The application documents are complete:

Lot]-7.78 acres Lot 2 — 30 acres

Water Quality Water Tap — new tap approved Quality Water Tap — #899
Septic NE Colo Health —no objection NE Colo Health — no objection

new septic Septic #M07-004
Access (2) | Road and Bridge — ok new Road and Bridge — ok existing
Fire Hillroge Hillrose
Soil map | Provided Provided
Ext Sve I animal unit/acre regulations 4 animal units/acre regulations
Minerals | Mineral rights, none severed Mineral rights, none severed
R-T-F Complete Complete

(B) Whether the proposed subdivision is consistent with the Morgan County Comprehensive Plan.
The subdivision is located in the northeast planning area.

Chapter 211.C, 1., County Wide
Goals: Encourage the development where the proposed development is compatible with

existing land uses — other exempted patcels and minor subdivisions are in the area.

Morgan County Governmenl == 231 Ensign 8t « PO Box 596 = Fort Morgan, CO 80701 1
Telophone (970} 542-3526 «2 peherry{@eo.morgan.co.us




There is access to existing infrastructure, Quality Water and County Road.

C) Whether the proposed subdivision is compatible with surrounding land uses and is adequately buffered
as needed.
There are other minor subdivisions in the area and distance creates a buffer - buffering is not necessaty.

All appropriate notice requirements have been completed with no comments received as of April 6, 2020
Fourtcen property owners within 1,320 feet were notified of the application; there have not been comments,
either in favor or opposed.

I would like Planning Commission to make a motion on this application to be referred to the County
Commissioners for final determination.

Pam Cherry
Morgan County Planning Administrator

Morpan County Government <2 231 Engign 5t « PO Box 596 < Fort Morgan, CO 80701
Telephone (970) 342-3526 < peherty@C0.INOIZANCO.US



(' a
MORGAN COUNTY

PLANNING, ZONING & BUILDING DEPT. Filling Deadline
231 Ensign, P.O. Box 596

Fort Morgan, Colorado 80701 Meeting Date
PHONE (970) 542-3526 FAX (970) 542-3509
E-mail: pcherry@co.morgan.co,us Administrative Review (5]

MINOR SUBDIVISION APPLICATION

APPLICANT LANDOWNERS
Name DAM Coucpind Name The_Baagliam Eam \\1‘ L';m.irg Teust
Address Z2-142. CR 24 Address 22142 cp 2 &
ForT Mebapn ) (o o7 | Fon T MNovrensd ica SO 7 )
Phone (¢ ) B0 227§ Phone (170 (Y28 -2275
Email fPEAdsC kL)  hedt Email PPedSE Kel. net
TECHNICAL

, A . Th
General legat description of parcel; S ,/-’} . Fuw ]/«,4 Slc %, Tun ,RELW ((J = P

Address/Location of Property: _Z-&- | He CE2Y fFonT tn 1»-‘:-,1‘\”,. €O Zone District: A

- 1
Distance and Direction to nearest community,_ 3 & B sila ¢ Blus 1\

Total acreage in parcel: 37.7% A Number of lots to be created: -2 (ﬁ?ﬁ) £22-194 K))

Name, address and phone of surveyor: "

Present use of Property: frfinse Lo o

Proposed use of Property: Henme ( Nu—u_ﬂ)

Is properly located within 1320 (1/4 mite} of alivestock confinement factiity: N e

1 hereby certify that Lo the best of my knowledge, the information contained within this application package is true and correct. Application
st be signed by qpplicant and landowner as it appears in title insurance.

“The Cansttpnd FAMA(' Loy ey Troust

pm«\ Cwun ol g Z2-18-20 by Pode y }\—kmmw—-—"ﬁﬂmhi 2 -1§-2 3
licant Signature Dute Léndowner Signatude . i Dute

\ e 2182 ( , Z-(§ 20
Applicant Signature Date Lindowner Signature . Date
7
. . : = £ — )
Date Received -0 -0} ReceivedBy D ﬁ}r\,\ 0 Q(j@ Fee Payment MZb Check# |1 §_

Recording Fee $ Check #

Fees Paid By %mm%hu@m:\;:

Comments

MS Permit # S 2020~ D00




i :
3

[ B o

2 3 : Morgan County Minor Subdivision Permit
%7\ {% 231 Ensigh, Fort Morgan, GOI.BOYO'I . _‘ :
AR | | | 52020-0002
i NSt e Sl 4(970) 542-3526 Fax (970) 5428509
For Inspections: (970) 542-3526
Date issued: 0242772020 Property Owner:  The Caughlan Farnily Living Trust
Expiration Date:  8/26/2020 Mailing Address: 22142 CO RD 25
Job Site Address: 22142 CO RD 25 FORT MORGAN, FORT MORGAN
Motgan County, CO 80701 Morgan County, CO 80701
Category: Planning Phone: (670) 380-2275
Permit Type: Minor Subdiviston Permit Emal; ppeds@kci.not
Vajuation: $0.00

Description of Work:
Create 2 lots from 37.78 acre parcel,

Subdivision: Required Setbacks:

Parcel ID;+ 103708000004 '

Filing: ‘ C

Lot: o Actual Setbacks:

Block: )

Total Sq Ft:

Gontractors: Feé ltems Amount

‘Minor Subdivision 31-40.9 acres $625.00 |.
: Totak $625.00
NOT.CE

The applicant, his agents and employees of, shall comply withall the rules, regulations and requirements of the County
Zoning Regulations and Building Codes governing all aspectsof the above proposed work for which the permit is granted.
The County or its agents are authorized to order the immediat! cessation of construction at anytime a violation of the codes
or regulations appeats to have occurred. Violation of any of thecodes and regutations applicable may result in the revocation
of this permit, Buildings MUST conform with the submitted andapproved plans. Any changes of plans or layout must be
appraved prior to the changes being made. Any changein the Lie o occupancy must be approved prior to commencement
of construction. Construction not commenced within 180 days o permit issuance voids this permit. Cessation of work for
periods of 180 continuous days shall also vold this permit, Pernits are not transferable. Morgan County and any of its

contractors are not fable for workmanship. -~
issuance of a Building or Zoning permit does not guarantee you project is In compliance with covenants that may be in place

on your property. .
Signature of Applicant/Date

Euilding Department Signature/Date
N A

MUST BE POSTED ON JOB SITE



Vv Schedule A:

—

__\/___ Schedule B:
‘/ Schedule C;

Schedule D:

wan\ \
L RS

P)..’ A
se )A;chedule E:

5 ma\&-\r’

- v/ Schedule H:
- Schedule T:

___Schedule I:

Schedule K:

- Schedule L:

Schedule M:
Schedule N:

__ Schedule O:

____Schedule G:

MO AN COUNTY

PLANNING ZONING & BUILDING DEPT
231 Ensign, P.O. Box 596

Fort Morgan, Colorado 80701

PHONE (970) 5342-3526 FAX (970} 542-3509
E-mail: jerosthwait@co.morgan.co.us

MINOR SUBDIVISION
ATTACHMENT SCHEDULE

Proof of ownership in the form of current, title insurance policy, (within the last 6 months) or
attorney’s title opinion.

Names, addresses, and phone numbers of alf property owners,

Waste Disposal System
___Public System - “Will Serve Lelter”
___ Private System - "Will Serve Letter”
__Existing Septic System - Evaluation of adequacy in terms of today's regulations from local

Health Department.
Water Systemn
___EBxisting or proposed public or private water system - Contract for Service
____Existing Well — Provide copy of drillers well completion report to state and proof of
adjudication and water quality report.
___Proposed Well —Provide documented proof of quality and quantity of potable water

Water supply informnation summary as required by State of Colorado, Office of the State Engineer
(attached)

Legal Access - Copy of permit for driveway access from Colorado Department of Transportation
or Morgan County Road and Bridge Department. Other easemests and/or right-of-ways as
applicable. (Required for new and existing driveways)

Is proposed subdivision located within a Fire District? (staff determined)

Soil Type - Soil map from Morgan County Soil Conservation Service showing suitability for
sanitary facilities, building site development for site specific soil.

Impact statement from Morgan County Extension for determination of the number of animal units
this land can sustain,

Describe the general topography of the land and potential hazards.

If any portion of proposed subdivision is in the floodplain these areas must be shown on the plat
map. Zone, panel number and panel date to be indicated.

Declaration of restrictive covenants.
Homeowners Association agreement and by-laws.
Revegetation plan (if not included in covenants).

Names and addresses of all mineral rights owners and/or lessees.



i i
MORGAN COUNTY
PLANNING, ZONING & BUILDING DEPT.
231 Ensign, P.O. Box 596
Fort Morgan, Colorado 80701
PHONE (970) 542-3526 FAX (970) 542-3509
E-mail: jerosthwait(@co.morgan.co.us

‘/Schedule P Right to Farm Policy.

v Schedule Q: Plat (survey) map per requirements set forth in Morgan County Subdivision Regulations adopted
February, 2003,

__\{Schedule R: Improvement location cestificate, including setbacks of existing struclures, per requirements set
forth in the Morgan County Subdivision Regulations adopted February, 2003, 2 copies required.

Schedule S: Non-refundable Application Fee: (imade payable to Morgan County Planning)

Administrative Review $300.00
Up to 10.90 acres $550.00
11 -20.9 acres $575.00
21 -30.9 acres $600.00
~— 31 -40.9 acres $625.00
41 + acres $650.00%

* Plus $15.00 per 40 acres or fraction thereof in excess of 60 acres.
Schedule T: Plat map recording fee of $13.00. (made payable to Morgan County Clerk & Recorder)

Schedule Ut Covenants recording fee of $13.00 for first page and $5.00 per page thereafter. (This fee will be
collected at the conclusion of all hearings. Made payable to Morgan County Clerk & Recorder)

Schedule V: Other staff requirements.

*Title to any or all of the Minor Subdivision cannot be transferred until all required documents have been recorded in the
Morgan County Clerk and Recorders office.

Minimum lot size for parcel containing a water well and a septic system is 2.5 (two and one half) acres. Minimum lot size
for parcel without a water well and served by a public or private water system and a septic system is 1 (one) acre,

Property taxes must be current prior to processing application.



C s

NORTHERN COLORADO TITLE SERVICES CO., INC.
130 W. KIOWA AVE., FORT MORGAN, COLORADO 80701
‘Phone No. 970-867-0233 Eax No. 970-867-7750

DATE; February 3, 2020
ORDER.#: NCT22020
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 22142 COUNTY ROAD 25, FORT MORGAN, COLORADO, 80701

OWNER/PURCHASER: THE CAUGHLAN FAMILY LIVING TRUST
TO BE DETERMINED

PLEASE DELIVER TO THE FOLLOWING CUSTOMERS:

_ To ATTN:
Fax#:
__ To: PAUL CAUGHLAN ATTN:
970-380-6663
Faxi
_ Te - ATTN:
Faxi
_Twm | ATTN:
Fax#:
~_Te: ATTN:
Fax#:

’

ATTACHED PLEASE FIND THE FOLLOWING ITEM(S) IN CONNECTION WITH THE ABOVE CAPTIONED ORDER. SHOULD
YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS REGARDING THE ATTACHED DOCUMENTATION, PLEASE CONTACT LINDA, SHARON,
LISA OR SHERYL. FOR CLOSING ASSISTANCE, PLEASE CONTACT LINDA OR LISA. WE APPRECIATE YOUR BUSINESS
VERY MUCH AND LOOK FORWARD TO SERVING YOU IN THIS TRANSACTION.

E-MAIL ADDRESS FOR CLOSING DOCUMENTS: CLOSING@NCTS.COM
HAVE A WONDERFUL DAY!!]

COMMITMENT ~ OWNERS TITLE POLICY
AMT DUE IS ON SCHEDULE A (JNVOICE)

PROPERTY REPORT MORTGAGEES TITLE POLICY
-AMTDUR 1S ON PROPERTY REPORT (INVOICE)

MORTGAGE/FORECLOSURE GUARANTY DOCUMENTS

SURVEY/ILC ~ OTHER./INVOICE



gt AMER, ' ALTA Commitment for Title Insurance

%ﬁ%\?{ First American Tette™ | m

\é.\_\,j’;q{{{é’—’ ISSUED BY
) First American Title Insurance Company
Commitment

COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE
Issued By

FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

NOTICE
IMPORTANT—READ CAREFULLY: THIS COMMITMENT IS AN OFFER TO ISSUE ONE OR MORE TITLE INSURANCE POLICIES. ALL CLAIMS
OR REMEDIES SOUGHT AGAINST THE COMPANY INVOLVING THE CONTENT OF THIS COMMITMENT OR THE POLICY MUST BE BASED
SOLELY IN CONTRACT.

THIS COMMITMENT 1S NOT AN ABSTRACT OF TITLE, REPORT OF THE CONDITION OF TITLE, LEGAL OPINION, OPINION OF TITLE, OR
OTHER REPRESENTATION OF THE STATUS OF TITLE. THE PROCEDURES USED BY THE COMPANY TO DETERMINE INSURABILITY OF
THE TITLE, INCLUDING ANY SEARCH AND EXAMINATION, ARE PROPRIETARY TO THE COMPANY, WERE PERFORMED SOLELY FOR THE
BENEFIT OF THE COMPANY, AND CREATE NO EXTRACONTRACTUAL LIABILITY TO ANY PERSON, INCLUDING A PROPOSED INSURED.

THE COMPANY'S OBLIGATION UNDER THIS COMMITMENT IS TO ISSUE A POLICY TO A PROPOSED INSURED IDENTIFIED IN SCHEDULE
A IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF THIS COMMITMENT. THE COMPANY HAS NO LIABILITY OR OBLIGATION
INVOLVING THE CONTENT OF THIS COMMITMENT TO ANY OTHER PERSON.

COMMITMENT TO ISSUE POLICY

Subject to the Notice; Schedule B, Part 1--Requirements; Schedule B, Part Il—Exceplions; and the Commifment Conditions, First American Title
Insurance Company, a Nebraska Corporation {the "Company"}, commils to issue the Policy according to the terms and provisions of this Commitment.
This Commitment is effective as of the Commitment Date shown in Schedule A for each Policy described in Schedule A, only when the Company has
entered in Schedule A both the specified dolfar amount as the Proposed Policy Amount and the name of the Proposed Insured.

if al of the Schedule B, Part I—Requirements have not been met within six months after the Commitment Date, this Commitment terminates and the
Company's liability and obligation end.

First American Title Insurance Company

Do f Al Jfvey f. firtiraore

Dennis J. Gilmore, Presidant Jeffrey S. Robinson, Secretary

If this jacket was created electronically, i constitufes an original document

This page is only a pari of a 2016 ALTA® Commiiment for Title insurance issued by First American Title insurance Company. This Commitment is nol vafid
wilhout the Nofice; the Commilment o Issue Poficy; the Commitment Conditions; Schedule A; Schedule B, Part I—Requirements; Schedufe B, Part if--

Exceptions. -

|
ABLTIEAN
[FETRET

Copyright 2006-2016 American Land Title Association. All rights reserved. .
The use of this Form {or any derivative thereol) Is restricled to ALTA licensees and ALTA members in good standing as of the date of use.

All ather uses are prohibited. Reprinted under license from the American Land Title Assoclation,

Form 50003599 (8-23-18) Page t of 3 ALTA Commiiment for Title Insurance {8-1-16)
Without Arbitration



COMMITMENT CONDITIONS

1. DEFINITIONS

(@)
(b)

{h)

“Knowledge” or “Known”: Actual or impuied knowledge, but nof constructive nofice imparted by the Public Records.

"L and™ The land described in Schedule A and affixed improvements that by law constitute real property. The term “Land” does not include
any property beyond the lines of the area described in Schedule A, nor any right, tilte, interest, estate, or easement in abulting streets,
roads, avenues, alleys, lanes, ways, or waterways, but this does not modily or limit the extent that a right of access to and from the Land is

to be insured by the Palicy.

“Martgage”: A mortgage, deed of trust, or ofher security insfrument, including one evidenced by electronic means authorized by faw.
“Policy"; Each contract of fille insurance, in a form adopted by the American Land Title Association, issued or to be issued by the Company
pursuant fo this Commifment.

“Proposed Insured”: Each person identified in Schedule A as the Proposed Insured of each Policy to be issued pursuant to this
Commitment.

"Proposed Policy Amount": Each doflar amount specified In Schedufe A as the Proposed Policy Amount of each Policy fo be issued
pursuant to this Commitmert,

"Public Records"; Records established under state statutes at the Commitment Dale for the purpose of imparting constructive notice of
matters relating to real properly to purchasers for value and without Knowledge.

“Title™ The estate or interest described in Schedule A

2. Ifallof the Schedule B, Part I—Requirements have not been met within the time period specified in the Commitment to fssue Policy, this
Commitment terminates and the Company's liability and ebligation end.

3. The Company's ligbility and obligation is limited by and this Commitment is not valid withouk:

(@)

the Nofice;

the Commitment fo Issue Policy;

ihe Commitment Conditions;

Schedule A;

Schedule B, Part —Requirements; and
Schedule B, Part i—Exceptions.

4. COMPANY’S RIGHT TO AMEND

The Company may amend this Commitment at any fime. If the Company amends this Commitment to add a defect, fien, encumbrance, adverse
claim, or other matter recorded in the Public Records prior to the Commitment Date, any liability of the Company is fimited by Commitment
Condition 5. The Company shall not be liable for any other amendment fo this Commitment.

5. LIMITATIONS OF LIABILITY

{@)

(b)

The Company's liability under Commitment Condition 4 s limited to the Proposed Insured's actual expense incurred in the interval between
fhe Company's delivery fo the Proposed Insured of the Commitment and the delivery of the amended Commiiment, resulting from the

Proposed [nsured's good faith reliance to:

{iy comply with the Schedule B, Part --Requirements;

(i) eliminate, with fhe Company's written consent, any Schedule B, Part ll--Exceptlions; or
(i) acquire the Title or create the Mortgage covered by this Commitment.

The Company shall not be liable under Commitment Condition 5(a) if the Proposed Insured requested the amendment or had Knowledge
of the matter and did not notify the Company about it in writing.

This page is only a parl of a 2016 ALTA® Commitment for Tille Insurance issued by First American Title insurance Company. This Commitment is nol valid
without the Nolice; the Commilment to Issue Policy; the Commitment Conditians; Schedule A; Schedule B, Part i—Requirements; Schedufe B, Part li—-

Exceptions.

Copyright 2006-2016 American Land Title Association, All ights reserved.
The use of this Form (or any derivative thereof) is restricted fo ALTA licensees and ALTA members in good standing as of the dafe of use,

All other uses are prohibiled, Reprinted under license from the Ametcan Land Title Association.

Form 50003588 {8-23-18} Page 2 of 3 ALTA Commitment for Title Insurance (8-1-16)

Without Arbitration



{c) The Company will only have fiability under Commitment Condition 4 if the Praposed Insured would not have incurred the expense had the
Gommitment included the added matter when the Commitment was first dofivered fo the Proposed Insured.

(d) The Company's liabilify shall not exceed the lesser of the Proposed Insured’s actual oxpense incurced in good faith and described in
Commitment Condifions 5(a){i) through 5{a}ii} or the Proposed Palicy Amount.

{e) The Company shall not be liable for the content of the Transaction {denfification Data, if any.

{fi I noevent shall the Company be obligaled to issue the Policy referred to in this Commifment unless all of the Schedute B, Part |-
Requiremenls have been met o ihe salisfaction of the Company.

{g) Inany event, the Company's llabifity is limited by the ferms and provisions of the Policy.

6. LIABILITY OF THE COMPANY MUST BE BASED ON THIS COMMITMENT
(a} Only a Proposed Insured identified in Schedula A, and no olher person, may make a claim under this Commitment.
(b) Any claim must be based in contract and must be restricted solely to the terms and provisions of this Commitment.

(c) Untitthe Policy is issued, this Commitment, as last revised, is the exclusive and entire agreement between the parties with respect to ihe
subject matter of this Commitment and supersedes all prior cammitment negoliations, representations, and proposals of any kind, whether
written or oral, express or implied, refating fo the subject matter of this Commitment.

(d} The deletion or modificaion of any Schedule B, Part I—Excepion does not conslitute an agreement or obligation fo provide coverage
beyond the terms and provisions of this Commitment or the Policy.

(e} Any amendment or endorsement {o this Commilment must be in wriling and authenticated by a person authorized by the Company,
n Whlen the Policy is issued, all liability and obligafion under this Commitment will end and the Company's only lfabifity will be under the
Policy. .
7. IF THIS COMMITMENT HAS BEEN ISSUED BY AN ISSUING AGENT
The issuing agentis the Company's agent only for the fimited purpose of issuing tifle insurance commitments and poficies. The issuing agent is
not the Company's agent for the purpose of providing closing or setfiement services.
8. PRO-FORMA POLICY

The Company may provide, at the request of a Proposed Insured, a pro-forma policy Hlusfrating the coverage that the Company may provide. A
pro-forma policy neither refiacts the statas of Title at the ime that the pro-forma policy is delivered to a Proposed Insured, nor is it a
commitment to insure,

9. ARBITRATION

Arbitration provision infentionally removed.

This page is anly a part of a 2016 ALTAS Commitment for Tille Insurance isstied by First Amerfcan Title Insurance Company. This Commitment is not valid
without the Nofice; the Commitment fo /ssue Policy; the Commitment Conditions; Schedule A; Schedufe B, Part I—Requiremenis; Schedule B, Part it—

Exceplions.

Copyright 2006-2016 American Land Title Assoclation, All rights reserved.
The use of this Form (or any derivative thereof) is restricted to ALTA licensees and ALTA members in goad standing as of the data of use.

Al other uses are prohibited, Reprinted under license from the American Land Title Assaciation.

Form 50003599 (8-23-18) Page 3 of 3 ALTA Commitment for Title Insurance {8-1-16)
: Withaut Arbitratlon




{

Title Insurance Commitment
First American Title” | ssorony

First American Title Insurance Company

Schedule A

ALTA® Universal ID: 0044474
Commitment No: NCT22020-REVISION 1 ' Effective Date: January 27, 2020 at 8:00 am.

1. Policy or Policies to be issued:

" OWNERS: AMOUNT PREMIUM
[X] ALTA® 2006 Owner’s Policy (6-17-06) . $TO BE $200.00
DETERMINED

Propoesed Insured: TO BE DETERMINED

LOAN:

[X] ALTA® 2006 Loan Policy (6-17-06)

Other Charges:

TOTAL DUE: $200.00

NOTE: A Minimum Fec of $110,00 will be charged if file is eancelied.

2. On the effective date hereof, the estate described herein to be insured is fee simple, and is vested in:
THE CAUGHLAN FAMILY LIVING TRUST
3. The land referred to in the Commitment is desctibed below or in Schedute C:

The SW1/4SW1/4 of Section 8, Towuship 4 North, Range 56 West of the 6th P.M., Morgan County, Colorade, EXCEPT
a parcel conveyed in Book 1062 at page 956. '

and commoyly known as (for inf{fméﬁonal purposes only); 22142 COUNTY ROAD 25, FORT MORGAN, COLORADO,

80701, |

o

LW IR Althotized Gountérsignature
“(This Schedule A valid only when Schedule B Is attached)

Caopyright 2006-2016 ‘Amnerican Land Title Association, All rights reserved, The use of this Form {or any desivative thereof) is resiricted to ALTA
licensees and ALTA members in good standing as of the date of usc. All other uses are prohibited. Reprinted under license from the American Land Title

Association,. 7
Form 1030008-A {5-18- Page 1 of 1
17)

ALTA Plain Language Commitment {8-1-18)

Schedule A



Title Insurance Commitment

First American Title" [samor
First American Title insurance Company

Schedule Bl

SCHEDULE B - SECTION I
REQUIREMENTS

Commitment No: NCT22020-REVISION 1

‘The Following ave requirements to be complied with; otherwise o be shown as exeeptions in the poliey:
A. Payment to or for the account of the grantors or mortgagors of the full consideration for the estate or interest to be insured, and
for any estate or interest necessary to create the estate or interest to be insurcd described in this Commitment.

B. Payment of all taxes and/or assessments levied against the subject premises which are due and payable.

C. You must tell us in writing the name of anyone not referred to in this Commitment who will get an interest in the land or who
will make a Joan on the land. We may then make additional requirements or exceptions.

D). Documents satisfactory to the Company that convey the Title or create the Mortgage to be insured, or both, must be properly
authorized, executed, delivered, and recorded in the Public Records, to wit:

1. Proper Deed from THE CAUGHLAN FAMILY LIVING TRUST fo TO BE DETERMINED, conveying the land
deseribed herein, '

2. Dollar amount of Policy coverage must be provided to the Company.

3. The Company reserves the right to assert additional requirements or exceptions regarding the Grantee(s) when
they are designated.

NOTE: Statement of Authority for THE CAUGHLAN FAMILY LIVING TRUST recorded OCTOBER 1, 2013 at
Reception No. 884551, discloses the following persen(s) have the authority to execute documents affecting title on
hehalfl of the entity:

PAUL J. CAUGHLAN, Trustee and PATRICIA L. CAUGHLAN, Trustee

Valid as a Commitment for an ALTA Policy only if attached to a countersighed Commitment for Title Insurance, a Schedule A, a
Schedule B - Section IT and a Schedule C (if applicable) with matching Commifment Numbets.

t

Copyright 20062016 American Land Title Assotiation. All rights reserved, The use of this Ferm (or any derivative thereof) is restricted to ALTA Hicensees
and ALTA members in good standing a5 of the date of use. All other uses are prohibited. Reprinted under license from the American Land Title Association,

Form 5030008-81 (5-18-17)  Pags 1 of 1 ALTA Plain Language Commitment (8-1-16)
Schedule B



Title Insurance Commitment
FirStAﬂ]ef'icaﬂ ﬁt]@m 155UED BY )

First American Title Insurance Company

Schedule Bl

SCHEDULE B-SECTION II
EXCEPTIONS

Commitment No: NCT22020-REVISION 1

Schedule B of the Policy or Policies to be issued will contain exceptions to the following matters unless the same are disposed of
- {o the satisfaction of the Company. The policy will not insure against loss or damage by reason of the following:

1. Any defect, [ien, encumbrance, adverse claim, or other matter that appears for the first time in the Public Records or is created,
attaches, or is disclosed between the Commitment Date and the date oz which all of the Schedule B, Part I - Requirements are met.

2, Auy facts, rights, interests, or claims that are not shown by the Public Records but that could be ascertained by an inspection of the

Land or that may be ascertained by persons in possession of the Land.

Easements, or claims of easements, not shown by the public records.

4, Any encroachment, encumbrance, violation, variation, or adverse circumstance affecting the Title that would be disciosed by an
accurate and complete land survey of the Land and not shown by the Public Records.

5. Any lien, or right to a Jien, for services, labor or material heretofore or hereafter furnished, imposed by law and not shown by the public
records,

&, ‘Taxes or special assessmenis which are & lien or due and payable; or which are not shown as existing liens by the public records; and
any tax, special assessments, or charges ot lens imposed for water or sewer service, or any other special taxing district, and any
vnredeemed tox sales,

7. {(a) Unpatented mining claims; (b} reservations or exceptions in patents or in Acts authorizing the issuance thereof; (¢} water rights,
claims or title to water; (d) Minerals of whatsoever kind, subsurface and surface substances, in, on, under and that may be produced
from the Land, together with all rights, privileges, and immunities refating thereto, whether or not the matters excepted under (a), (b),
{c) or (d) are shown by the Public Records or lsted in Schedule B.

w

ADDITIONAL EXCEPTIONS

THIS COMMITMENT DOES NOT REPUBLISH ANY COVENANT, CONDITION, RESTRICTION, OR LIMITATION
CONTAINED IN ANY DOCUMENT REFERRED TO IN THIS COMMITMENT TO THE EXTENT THAT THE SPECIFIC
COVENANT, CONDITION, RESTRICTION, OR LIMITATION VIOLATES STATE OR FEDERAL LAW BASED ON RACE,
COLOR, RELIGION, SEX, SEXUAL ORIENTATION, GENDER IDENTITY, HANDICAP, FAMILIAL STATUS, OR
NATIONAT ORIGIN.

. Rescrvation as contained in United States Patent recorded AUGUST 29, 1919 in Book 107 at Page 521 as follows:
Right of way for ditches or canals constructed by the nuthority of the United States.

9. Subject to County Road 25 and County Road W as they currently exist and are in use.

10. Easement and right of way for ELECTRIC AND WATER purposes as granted by ESTATE OF ANNA LEA
CAUGHLAN and PAUL J, CAUGHLAN and PATRICIA LUCILLE CAUGHLAN to SIHRLEY J. CRAWFORD as
contained in instrument recorded NOVEMBER 23, 1999 in Booli 1062 at Page 956, the locatior of said easement and right
of way are more specifically defined in said document,

Corﬁmiuﬂcnt Schedule B-IL
Copyright 2006-2016 American Land Title Assoctaton, All rights reserved. The use of this Form (or any derivative thereof) is restricted to ALTA licensees
and ALTA members in good standing as of the date of use. All other uses are prohibited. Reprinted under license from the American Land Title Association.

Form 5030008-Bl {(7-1- Page 1of4 |~ ALTA Plain Language Commitment (B-1-16)

14)
Colorado — Schedule Bli



11. Right of way and rights incidel. : (hereto for County Roads 30 feet on cither = of Section and Township lines as
established by the Board of County Commissioners of Morgan County, Colorado, in instrument recorded May 6, 1907 in
Book 62 at page 109, :

12, Burdens, obligations, terms, conditions, stipulations and restrictions of any aund all unrecorded LEASES AND
TENANCIES.

13, NOTE: The following notices pursuant to CRS 9-1.5 103 concerning underground facilitics have been filed with
the Clerk and Reeorder. These statements are general and do not necessarily give notice of underground facilities within
the subject property: (A) MOUNTAIN BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY RECORDED OCTOBER 2, 1981 IN BOOK 821
AT PAGE 502; (B) PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADQ RECORDED OCTOBER 2, 1981 INBOOK 321 AT
PAGE 514; AND (C) MORGAN COUNTY RURAL ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION RECORDED JANUARY 22, 1982 IN
BOOK 825 AT PAGE 656, -

Valid as 2 Commitment for an ALTA Policy only if attached to a conntersigned Commitment for Title Insurance, a Schedule A, a
Schedule B-Section 1 and a Schedule C (if applicable) with matching Numbezs.

Commitment Schedule B-II .
Copyright 2006-2016 American Land Title Association, All rights reserved. The use of this Form (or eny derivative thereof) is resiricted fo ALTA licensees
and ALTA members in good standing as of the date of usc. All other uses are prohibited. Reprinted under FHeense from the American Land Title Association.

Form 6030008-Bl (7-1- Page 2 of 4 | . ALTA Plain Language Commitment (8-1-16)
14)

Colorado — Scheduls Bl



{ SCHEDULE B —SECTION 2
CONTINUED

Pursuant to C.R.S. 30-10-406(3){a) all documents received for recording or filing in the Clerk and Recorder's office
shall contain a top margin of at least one inch and a left, right and bottom margin of at least one-haif of an inch. The
Cierk and Recorder will refuse to record or file any document that does not conform to the reguirements of this section.

NQOTE: if this tfransaction includes a sale of the property and the prfce exceeds $100,000.00, the seller must comply
with the disclosure/withhoiding provisions of C.R.S, 39-22-604.5 (Non-residential withhoiding).

NOTE: Colorado Division of Insurance Regulations 8-1-2 requires that “Every title entity shall be responsible for all
matters which appear of record prior to the time of recording whenever the title entity conducts the closing and is
responsible for recording or filing of legal documents resulting from the transaction which was closed.” Provided that
Title entity conducts the closing of the insured transaction and is responsible for recording the legal documents from
the transaction, exception number 5 will not appear on the Owner's Title Policy and the Lenders Policy when issued.

Pursuant to C.R.S. 10-11-122, the company will not issue its policy or policies of title insurance contemplated by this
commitment until it has been provided a Certificate of Taxes due or other equivalent docimentation from the County
Treasurer or the County Treasurer's authorized agent; or untif the Proposed Insured has notified or Instructed the
company in writing to the contrary.

The subject property may be located in a special taxing district. A Certificate of Taxes due listing each taxing
jurisdiction shall be obtained from the Counly Treasurer or the County Treasurer's authorized agent. Information
regarding special districts and the boundaries of such districts may be obtained from the Board of County
Commissioners, the County Clerk and Recorder, or the County Assessor.

NOTE: Pursuantto CRS 10-11-123, notice is hereby given:

This notice applies to owner's policy commitments containing a mineral severance instrument exception, or
exceptions, in Schedule B, Section 2.

A. That there is recorded evidence that a mineral estate has been severed, leased, or otherwise conveyed from
the surface estate and that there is a substantial likelihcod that a third party holds some or all interest in oll,
gas, other minerals, or geothermai energy in the property; and

B. That such mineral estate may include the right to enter and use the property without the surface owner's
permission.

NOTE: Pursuant to Colorado Division of Insurance Regulations 8-1-1, Affirmative mechanic’s lien protection for the
Owner may be available (fypically by delefion of Exception no. 4 of Schedule B, Section 2 of the Commitment from the
Owner’s Policy to be issued) upon compliance with the following conditions:

A. The land described in Schedule A of this commitment must be a single family residence which inciudes a
condominium or townhouse unit.

B. No labor or materials have been furnished by mechanics or matertial-men for purposes of construction on the
land described in Schedule A of this Commitment within the past 6 months.

C. The Company must receive an appropriate affidavit indemnifying the Company against un-filed mechanic’s
and material-men’s liens.

D. The Company must receive payment of the appropriate premium.

E. [f there has been construction, improvements or major repairs undertaken on the property to be purchased
within six months prior to the Date of the Commitment, the requirements to obtain coverage for unrecorded
liens will include; disclosure of certain construction information; financial information as fo the selier, the
builder and or the contractor; payment of the appropriate premium, fufly executed Indemnity Agreements
satisfactory to the company, and, any additional requirements as may be necessary after an examination of
the aforesaid information by the Company.

Commitment Schedule B-TT
Copyright 2006-2016 American Land Title Association. Al} rights reserved, The use of this Form (or any derivative thereof) is restricted to ALTA licensees
and ALTA members in good standing as of the date of uge. All other uses are prohibited. Reprinted uirder license from the American Land Title Association.

Form 5030008-BIE (7-1- Page 3of 4 ALTA Plain Language Gemmitment (8-1-16)
14)

Colorado — Schedule Bl



{ {

No coverage will be given under any circumstances for labor or material for which the insured has contracted for or
agreed fo pay.

NOTE: Pursuant to C.R.S. 38-35-125(2) no person or entity that provides- closing and settlement services for a real
estate transaction shall disburse funds as a part of such services until those funds have been received and are
avalilable for immediate withdrawal as a matter of right.

NOTE: C.R.S. 38-14-102 requires that a real property transfer declaration accompany any conveyance document
presented for recordation in the State of Colorade., Said declaration shall be completed and signed by either the
grantor or grantee.

NOTE: Pursuant to CRS 10-1-128(€)(a), It is unlawful to knowingly provide false, incompiete, or misleading
facts or information to an insurance company for the purpose of defrauding or attempting to defraud the
company. Penalties may include imprisonment, fines, denial of insurance and civil damages, Any insurance
company or agent of an insurance company who knowingly provides false, incomplete, or misleading facts or
information to a potlicyholder or claimant for the purpose of defrauding or attempting to defraud the
policyholder or claimant with regard to a settlement or award payable from insurance proceeds shali be
reported to the Colorado division of insurance within the department of regulatory agencies.

NOTE: Pursuant to Colorado Insurance Reguiation 8-1-3, this is notification of the availability of Title Closing
Protection Letters written by First American Title Insurance Company.

Nothing herein contained will be deemed to obligate the company to provide any of the coverages referred fo herein
uniess the above conditions are fully satisfied,

Commitment Schedule B-I1 . .
Copyright 20062016 Ameriean Land Titte Association, All rights reserved. The use of this Form {or any derivative thereof) is resiricted to ALTA licensees
and ALTA members in good standing as of the dafe of use. All other uses are prohibited. Reprinted under license from the American Land Title Association.

Form 5030008-BII (7-1- Page 4 of 4 ALTA Plain Language Commitment {8-1-16}
14) - ‘ :

Colorado ~ Schedule Bl



"

W | First American Title™

Privacy Notice
Effective: January 1, 2020
Notice Last Updated: January 1, 2020

This Privacy Notice describes how First American Financial Corporation and its subsidiaries and affiliates (together
referred to as "First American,” "we,” "us,” or "our"} collect, use, store, and share your information. This Privacy Notice
applies to information we receive from you offline only, as well. as from third parties. For more information about our
privacy practices, please visil hitps://www.firstam.com/privacy-policy/index.html. The practices described in this Privacy
Notice are subject to applicable laws in the places in which we operate.

What Type Of Information Do We Collect About You? We collect both personal and non-personal information about
and from you. Personal information is non-public information that can be used to directly or indirectly identify or contact
you. Non-personal information Is any other type of information.

How Do We Collect Your Information? We collect your personal and hon-personal information: (1) directly from you;
(2) automatically when you interact with us; and (3) from third parties, including business parties and affiliates,

How Do We Use Your Information? We may use your personal information In a varlety of ways, including but not limited
to providing the services you have requested, fulfilling your transactions, comply with refevant laws and our policies, and
handling a claim. We may use your non-personal information for any purpose.

How Do We Share Your Personal Information? We do not sell your personal information to nonaffiliated third parties,
We will only share your personal information, including to subsidiaries, affiliates, and to unaffiliated third parties: (1} with
your consent; (2) in a business transfer; (3) to service providers; and (4) for legal process and protection. If you have any
questions about how First American shares your personal information, you may contact us at-dataprivacy@firstam.com
or toll free at 1-866-718-0097.

How Do We Secura Your Personal Information? The security of your personal information is important to us. That is
why we take commercially reasonable steps to make sure your personal information is protected. We use our best
sfforts to maintain commercially reasonable technical, organizational, and physical safeguards, consistent with applicable
law, to protect your personal information.

How Long Do We Keep Your Personal information? We keep your personal information for as long as necessary in
accordance with the purpose for which it was collected, our business needs, and our legal and regulatory obligations.

Your Choices We provide you the ability to exercise certain controls and choices regarding our cellection, use, storage,
and sharing of your personal information. In accordance with applicable law, your controls and choices, You can learn
more about your choices, and exercise these controls and choices, by sending an email to dataprivacy@firstam.com ot
toli free at 1-866-718-0047. .

International Jurisdictions: Our Products are hosted and offered in the United States of America (US), and are subject
to US federal, state, and local faw. If you are accessing the Products from another country, please be advised that you
may be transferring your personal information to us in the US, and you consent to that transfer and use of your
personal Information in accordance with this Privacy Notice. You also agree to abide by the applicable laws of
applicable US federal, state, and local faws concerning your use of the Products, and your agreements with us.

We may change this Privacy Notice from time to time. Any and ali changes fo this Privacy Notice will be reflected on this
page, and where appropriate provided in person or by another electronic method. YOUR CONTINUED USE, ACCESS,
OR INTERACTION WITH OUR PRODUCTS OR YOUR CONTINUED COMMUNICATIONS WITH US AFTER THIS
NOTIGE HAS BEEN PROVIDED TO YOU WILL REPRESENT THAT YOU HAVE READ AND UNDERSTOOD THIS
PRIVACY NOTICE.

Contact Us dataprivacy @firstam.com or toll free at 1-866-718-0097.

© 2019 First American Financial Corporation andfor its afffiates. All rights reserved. NYSE:FAF

Form 10-PRIVACY19 (1-10-20) Page 1 of 3 Privacy Notice (2019 First American Financiat Corporation) -



*

W | First American Title™

For California Residents

If you are a California resident, you may have certain rights under California law, including but not limited to the California
Consumer Privacy Act of 2018 (*CCPA"). All phrases used in this section shall have the same meaning as those phrases
are used under California law, including the CCPA,

Right to_Know. You have a right to request that we disclose the following information to you: (1} the categories of
personal information we have collected about or from you; (2) the categories of sources from which the personal
information was collected; (3) the business or commercial purpose for such collection and/or disclosure of your personal
information; (4) the categories of third parties with whom we have shared your personal information; and (5) the specific
pieces of your personal information we have collected, To submit a verified request for this information, go to our online
privacy policy at www.firstam.com/privacy-policy to submit your request or call toll-free at 1-866-718-0097. You may also
designate an authorized agent to submit a request on your behalf by going to our online privacy policy at
www.firstam.com/privacy-policy to submit your request or by calling toli-free at 1-866-718-0097 and submitting written
proof of such authorization to dataprivacy@firstam.com.

Right of Deletion. You also have a right to request that we delete the personal information we have collected from you.
This right is subject to certain exceptions available under the CCPA and other applicable law. To submit a verified request
for deletion, go to our online privacy policy at www.firstam.com/privacy-policy to submit your request or call toli-free at 1-
866-718-0097. You may also designate an authorized agent to submit a request on your behalf by going to our online
privacy policy at www.firstam.com/privacy-policy to submit your request or by calling tolt-free at 1-866-718-0097 and
submitting written proof of such authorization to dataprivacy@firstam,.coim.

Verification Process. For either a request to know or delete, we will verify your identity before responding to your
request. To verify your identity, we will generally match the identifying information provided in your request with the .
information we have on file about you. Depending on the sensitivity of the personat information requested, we may also
utiize more stringent verification methods to verify your identity, including but not limited fo requesting additional
information from you and/or requiring you to sign a declaration under penaity of perjury.

Right to Opt-Out. We do not sell your personal information to third parties, and do not plan to do so in the future.

Riqht'of Non-Discrimination. You have a right to exercise your rights under California faw, including under the CCPA,
without suffering discrimination. Accordingly, First American will not discriminate against you in any way if you choose to
exercise your rights under the CCPA.

Gollection Notice. The following is a list of the categories of personal information we may have collected about California
residents in the twelve months preceding the date this Privacy Notice was last updated, including the business or
commercial purpose for said collection, the categories of sources from which we may have collected the personal
information, and the categorles of third parties with whom we may have shared the persoral information:

The categories of personal information we have collected include, but may not be fimited to: real
name; signature; alias; SSN; physical characteristics or description, including protected characteristics
under federal or state law; address; {elephone number; passport number; driver’s license number;
state identification card number; IP address; policy number; file number; employment history; bank
account number; credit card number; debit card number; financial account numbers; commercial
information: internet or other electronic network activity; geolocation data; audio and visual
information; professional or employment information; and inferences drawn from the above categories
to create a profile about a consumer,

Categories of sources from which we've collected personal information inciude, but may not be
limited to: the consumer directly; public records; governmental entities; non-affiliated third parties;
social media networks; affiliated third parties

The business purposes for which we've collected personal information include, but may not be
limited to; completing a transaction for our Products; verifying eligibility for employment; facilitating
employment; performing services on behalf of affiliated and non-affiliated third parfies; debugging to

© 2019 First American Financial Corporation andfor its affiliates, All rights reserved. NYSE:FAF

Form 10-PRIVACY 19 (1-10-20) Page 20l 3 Privacy Notice {2019 First American Financial Corporation)




/

% | First American Title”

identify and repair errors that impair existing intended functionality on our Websites, Applications, or
Products; protecting against malicious, deceptive, fraudulent, or illegal activity

f The categories of third parties with whom we've shared personal information include, but may not

| he limited to; advertising networks; internet service providers; data analytics providers; service
providers; government entities; operating systems and platforms; social media networks; non-affiliated
b third parties; affiliated third parties

Categories of Personal Information We Have Sold In The Past Year, We have not sold any personal information of

California residents to any third party in the twelve months preceding the date this Privacy Notice was last updated.

Categories of Personal Information Disclosed For A Business Purpose In The Past Year. The following is a list of the
categories of personal information of Galifornia residents we may have disclosed for a business purpose in the 12
months preceding the date this Privacy Notice was last updated: The categories of personal information we have collected
include, but may not be limited to: real name; signature; alias; SSN; physical characteristics or description, including
protected characteristics under federal or state law; address; telephone number; passport number; driver's license
number: state identification card number; 1P address; policy number; fife number; employment history, hank account
number;, credit card nurber, debit card number; financial account numbers; commercial information; intermet or other
electronic network activity; geolocation data; audio and visua! Information; professionat or employment information; and
inferences drawn from the above categories to create a profile about a consumer.

© 2019 Firsl Amerlcan Financlal Corporation andfor its affiliates. All rights reserved. NYSE:FAF

Form 10-PRIVACY 18 (1-10-20) Page 3 of 3 Privacy Motice {2019 First American Financial Corporation}



Northeast Col b

e le'partnt

District Headguarters - 700 Columbine St.,, Sterling, CC 80751
(970) §22-3741 -~ 877-795-0646 - www.nchd,org

February 18, 2020

Paul Caughlan
22142 County Road 25
Fort Morgan, CO 80701

Dear Mr. Caughlan:

Northeast Colorado Health Department (NCHD) has no objection to the Minor Sub-division
consisting of two lots located in the SW¥ SW¥ of Section 8, Township 4N, Range 56W of the
6! P.M., Morgan County, Colorado. Total acres involved are approximately 37.78 acres,

Lot one will be approximately 7.78 acres. Said property is currently vacant and potable water
will be served by Morgan County Quality Water District.

Lot two will be approximately 30.00 acres, with an existing residence and OWTS located at
22142 County Road 25, Fort Morgan, CO 80701. Potable water is served by Morgan County
Quality Water District, Septic Permit # M07-004.

Prior to building a residence, the owner(s) shall obtain from this office an application to install or
repair an OWTS, and remit the appropriate fee. Construction of an OWTS shall conform to all
Northeast Colorado Health Depariment Onsite Wastewater Treatment System Regulations.
Including, but not limited to, setback distances from wells, creeks, irrigation ditches, property
lines, buildings, high water, floodway and other septic systems.

If there are any questions please call me at (970) 867-4918 ext. 2260

Sincerely,

(B T

Conner Gerken
Environmental Health Specialist
Northeast Colorado Health Department

- Serving Logan, Morgan, Phillips, Sedywick, Washingten and Yuma counties since 1948 -



e

Department

District Headquarters - 700 Columbine St,, Sterling, CO 80751
{970) 522-3741 - 877-795-0646 - www.nchd.org

February 18, 2020

Paul Caughlan
22142 County Road 25
Fort Mergan, CO 80701

Dear Mr, Caughlan:

Northeast Colorado Health Department (NCHD) has no objection to the Minor Sub-division
consisting of two lots located in the SW¥ SWY4 of Section 8, Township 4N, Range 56W of the
6" P.M., Morgan County, Colorado. Total acres involved are approximately 37.78 acres.

Lot one will be approximately 7.78 acres. Said property is currently vacant and potable water
will be served by Morgan County Quality Water Disfrict.

Lot two will be approximately 30.00 acres, with an existing residence and OWTS located at
22142 County Road 25, Fort Morgan, CO 80701. Potable water is served by Morgan County
Quality Water District. Septic Permit # M07-004.

Prior to building a residence, the owner(s) shall obtain from this office an application to install or
repair an OWTS, and remit the appropriate fee. Construction of an OWTS shall conform to all
Northeast Colorado Health Department Onsite Wastewater Treatment System Regulations.
Including, but not limited to, setback distances from wells, creeks, irrigation ditches, property
lines, buildings, high water, floodway and other septic systems.

If there are any questions please call me at (970} 867-4918 ext. 2260

Sincerely,

B T

Conner Gerken
Environmental Health Specialist
Northeast Colorado Heaith Department

- Serving Logan, Morgan, Phillips, Sedgwick, Washington and Yuma counties since 1948 -



H

CUNIRACT FOR SERVICE

577

NAME Paul J, & Patricia L. Caughlan
ADDRESS a3 S Dover Ct. - Littleton, Co. 80173 T
TELEPHORE 7 979-0168

The undersigned requests service and contracts for seryice with MORGAN COUNTY QUALITY WATER
DISTRICT as follows:

A. Base Tap Fee and Charge:

gl cosT BASE NUMDER

o ' . GG\)‘?\P‘ 6\{ 2l e A een
(X1 3/4 x 5/8 <© ‘::,(\-@ $ 1,000 1
[ e o 1,500 2

.{Q@O \.;\P;‘\O\ )
[:] 1™ F\Q“‘:{-\tlfc)%( 2,500 4
. oF o '
[ S 5,000 9
e 8,000

* The above basa tap fee and charge includes installation of meter pit;
meter and one service line not to exceed 100 feet in length.

R Addit%ona] Charges;

Any additions to furnish service other than those included in "A, Base Tap fee and
Charge", shall be charged to the undersigned at actual cost plus_o 2.

L. A11 Dase Charges and additional charges shal] be payable by the undersigned upen
approval ‘and billing by the District prior to construction.

The Owner upon the execution hereof shall pay and deposit with the Districh.the sum
of $50.00 as the fee for processing this application which is noi-refundable. Howepers. - .
it will he credited to all charges hereunder upon approval of this appiicaticn by the P.ird.
) A . : . - : ooy fl TEY!
That the undersigned is the Owner of the following described real estate and.theipgal
description {within a forty acre tract) upon which tap location or dwellings are situated
‘s as follows:

SE Corner SW%SW4 Sec. 8, T4N REGY )
A Few feet E of pole. CUSTOMER STAKED

That in consideration for the District furnishing said service, the undersigned
further agrees as follows: -

1} The undersianed hereby grants unto the MORGAN COUNTY QUALITY WATER DISTRICT,
a right of way and easement over and across the lands of the undersigned
within said district for the purpose of construction, mgintenance and
repair of a pipeline For distribution and service of said quality water to the
jands of the undersigned and others within said district. Where necessary, the
undersigned shall furnish for District any other required easements.

2} That the undersigned agrees to transfer to the MORGAN COUNTY QUALITY WATER
DISTRICT, upon the request of said district, water or water rights presentty
existing upon the above described premises of a quantity and type equal
to the quantity and type of service furnished to said premises by sald district
as determined by the amouni of the meter reading.

3) That the undersigned will comply with the rules and regulations as from time to

ttie are promulgated by the directors of MORGAN COUNTY QUALITY WATER DISTRICT.

ip inpoy

Igé ugaersigned agrees Lo continually accept and pay for water service under this
contract for a period of four years from the date hereof. In the event of a
yiolation of the undersigned’s agreement to accept and pay for sald services for said
period af time, the undersigned agrees to pay unto the District the sum of $500 as
Yiquidated damages for said violation plus reasonable attorneys' fees of the District
in the event any action 1s necessary for the collection thereof.

-
i

This agreement is binding upon the heirs, legal representatives and assigas of”
the undersigned, provided, however, this confract is net hinding upon the District un#i?
approved. S
IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the undersigned haye hereunto set their hands and seil: the

9th  day DfﬁAyﬁrEh B 5 AD., 1979 .
‘Dm,k \ Mm\*‘\}'\guﬂ;\:’é‘ N
- . ) £
Briid ) A 1

APPROVED:

MORGAN A0 ﬁ%Y QUALETY WATER EziTRICT




Co.morgan.co.us Mail - FW: Engineering Analysis htips:/fmail.google.com/mail/n/0?ik=64e5184294 &view=ptésearch=..,
/ {

i 1
;] I E Jody Meyer <jmeyer@co.morgan.co.us>

PR R \\'15['\‘

FW: Engineering Analysis

1 message

Tooglle Minol™

Clayton T. Miller <clayton.miller@bankofcolorado.com> Wed, Feb 19, 2020 at 3:16 PM
To:! Jody Meyer <jmeyer@co.morgan.co.us>

Please see the aitached quality water - water engineering for application for Caughlan Subdivision.

Thanks,

Clayton Miiler
Bank of Colorado
Branch President -
301 Clayton Street . \,3 : m‘ \_s
Brush, CO 80723 %WQ\@/ b _
070-842-2844 Office _. @ \;0 : [@)O o =
970-380-2850 Call TP

NMLS # 12495628

clayton.miller@bankofcolorado.com

Bank of Colorado

MEMDER FOIC

Lt

OFFICIAL BANK OF THE COLORADO ROCKIES

FOLLOW US ON: H u

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by faderal and stale law governing electronic communications and may contain
confidential and legally privileged information. If the reader of this message Is not the intended reclplent, you are hereby nofified that eny
dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message Is strictly prohiblted. If you have received thls in error, please raply immediately to the

sender and dalate this message. Thank you,

1 of2 2/19/2020 3:47 PM



Co.morgan.co.us Mail - FW: Engineering Analysis ht(ps:/imail.google.com/mail/u/07ilc=64e5184294 & view=pt&search=...
{ | (

From: Kay Zarbock <kzarbock@meqwd.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 1;20 FM

To: Clayton T. Miller <clayton.miller@bankofcolorado.com>
Subject: Engineering Analysis

Hi Clayton,

We recelved your engineering analysis today, it is attached. The analysis is good for 6 months, and the price
is locked in at $41,500 until the analysis expires on 8/17/2020. Please let us know if you have any questions.

Kay Zarbock
Morgan County Quality Water
970-867-3054

kzarbock@mogwd.org

TapRequest (2020-05 - Node 680} Clayton Miller.pdf
pa 133K

20f2 2/19/2020 3:47 PM



‘\GGQ ENG]NEER%’
&

COMTANY

Tile No: 20-006.05

February 17, 2020

Morgan Counfy Quality Water District
0. Box 1218

Fori Morgan, CO 80701

ATTN: Kent Pflager, Manager

RE:  Tap Request (2020-05 — Node 690)
Dear Kent:

The analysis For the following tap request has been completed:

11323 Conl Ming Street
Firestone, CO 80504
Thone: 720-324-3625
www.ncc-engrs.com

D /T AD

K o7

Applicant No, of Requested Taps

Loc¢ation

Clayton Miller One 5/8” Tap

22142 MCR 25

The request {s for a 5/8” tap (o service a proposed propetty north of 22142 MCR 25, The proposed
jocation wilt need a three-tneh (3*) line extension to service the properly. The existing pressures in
this area are between 119 and 128 pst, With the addition of tho tap, the pressure range s modeled

between 119 and 128 psi ns shown below,

Prestnre jag Node 683

1
Mefesn



The following table indicates iho impact of this request on the peak-hour pressures af critical areas
within the Distriet withou! any improvements,

Location Pressure Before Proposed | Pressure Affer Proposed
Taps Added (psi Taps Added {psi)

Wiggins Pump Station Inlet (#1140) 40 40

Road 23 (North End #2110} 75 75

North of Jackson Lake (#1921) 30 30

Northeast End of District (#2230 87 87

Adams Co. (#11250) 29.9 29.9

% Spreadsheet was modified which changes the values 3/1/19

System Tmprovements required to serve this request:

Yes, o 1,200 Lf, three-inch (3" Tine extension will be required to service the property. The tine will
connact to the elght-inch (8') ACP line on MCR 25 with an isolation valve. At the end of the three-
fuch (3*) Tine there will be n blow-off with a valve located to the north of the southernmost property
line,

Engincer’s Recommendation:

NEC recommends approval of this application. Engincer's recommendation is solely based on the
pressures obscrved from the water model; offictal/final approval will be from the District in which
the District will ensure the application meets all of the District’s rules and regulations before issuing
final approval, Commereial taps are required lo be Doard approved,

Master Plan Improvements vecommended to serve this request: None.

The applicant is responsible for the construction of any main extensions from the existing line 1o
serve the proposed tap, in accordance with eurrent District Consiruelion Guidelines, and for
providing easements for the main eatensions located on private property and obtaining permits from
the County and othor permits that are required. The appilcant should make arrangements for the
implementation of this request, or express Intent to Froceed, within 90 days of the date of this
cotrespondence, Otherwise, the proposed roquest will be removed from the model. If the applicant
decides to proceed with the installation anytime thereafter, additional analysis may be necessary.

Page 2 of 3



if' this request is to serve a cormnercial tap, and if the Applicant’s total waler use in any two years out
of three congecutive years exceeds 0.7 acre feet times the pumber of tap equivalents purchased, then
the District may require Applicant to purchase additional tap equivalents to cover the additional
demand, and the volumetric limits shall be modified to reflect the additional tap equivalents.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call,

Sincerely,

Pt h Cark.

Josh Cook, P.E.
President
NOCO Engineering Company

Aftachment

Page 30of 3



Co.morgan.co.us Mail - RE: Minor Sub ) hitps://mail. google.com/mail/0ik=64e5 184294 &view=pt&search=...
{

Jody Meyer <jmeyer@co.morgan.co,us>

RE: Minor Sub

1 message

Ciayton T. Miller <clayton.miller@bankofcolorado.com> Thu, Feb 20, 2020 at 10:59 AM
To: Jody Meyer <jmayer@co.morgan.co.us>

Sounds good. Thanks Jody.

Clayton WMiller
Bank of Colorado
Branch President
301 Claylon Street
Brush, CO 80723
970-842-2844 Office
970-380-2850 Cell

NMLS # 1249528

clayton.miller@baniofcolorade.com

& Bank of Colorado

i\ MEMIEH FOIG

. il

OFFICIAL BANK OF THE COLORADO ROCKIES

FOLLOW Vs ON: “ n

This communication, along with any aitachments, |s covered by federal and state law governing electronic communications and may contain
confidential and legally privileged information. If the reader of this message {s not the intended recipient, you are hereby nolified that any
dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message [s strictly prohibited. ¥ you have recelved this In error, please reply immediately to the

sender and delete thls message. Thank you.

From; Jody Meyer <jmayer@co.maorgan.co.us>

1 of2 2/20/2020 11:05 AM



Co.morgan.co.us Mail - RE: Minor Sub _ https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ilc=64c5 184294 & view=piésearch=...
. £
{ i

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 8:17 AM
To: Clayton T. Miller <clayton.miller@bankofcolorado.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Minor Sub

Hi Clayton:

The paper work an the quality water tap will suffice for PC hearing. Pam just said the mylar won't get
recorded until we have a copy of the original contract.. Hope this helps. | assume you will be in fouch with
Pauf Caughlin about this. Have a good weekend.

Jody Meyer

Morgan County Planning Assistant
231 Ensign Street, Box 596

Fort Morgan, CO o701
970-542-3526 otfice
970-542-3500 fax
fmeyer@co.morgar.co.us

2of2 2/20/2020 11:05 AM



N4

FORM NO WATER SUPPLY INFORMATION SUMMARY
GWS-78 STATE OF COLORADO, OFFICE OF THE STATE ENGINEER
0212005 1313 Sherman 5t., Room 818, Denver, CO 80203
Phone — Info {303) 866-3587 Maln (303) 866-3581 Fax {303) B66-3589 hitp:Mfwww. water.state.co.us

Section 30-28-133,{d}, C R.S. requires thal the applicant submit ta the County, "Adequate avidence that a water supply that is
sufticlent in terms of quandity, quality, and depsndability wikl be available to ensure an adaquate supply of water.”

1. NAME OF DEVELOPMENT AS PROPOSED:

2. LAND USE ACTION:

3 NAME OF EXISTING PARGEL AS RECORDED.
SUBDIVISION: ; FILING {UNIT) . BLOCK

LOT

4. TOTAL ACREAGE: l 5, NUMBER OF LOTS PROPOSED PLAT MAP ENCLOSED? [ YES or [INO

6 PARCEL HISTORY — Ploase attach coplas of deeds, plats, or other evidence or documentation,

A \Was parcel racorded with county prior to June 1, 19727 [ YES or [J NO
B Has the parcel ever boen parl of a divislon of fand action since June 1, 19727 [ YES or [INO

if yes, describe the previous aclion:

7 LOCATION OF PARCEL ~ fncluda a map delineating the project area and tie 1o a section corner e

114 of the 174, Seclion ., Township O Ner[d 8, Range OEorOW

Principal Metigian: [18ixth [INew Mexico [JUte [Costilla

Optional GP$ Location: GPS Unit must use the following sstlings: Format must be UTM, Unlis Easting:

must ba meters, Datum must be NADB3, Unil must ba sel to frue N, [ Zone 12 or Tl Zone 13 Nothing:
8 PLAT — Lotation of all wells on property must be plotted and permit numbers providad

Surveyor's Plat [ YES or L1 NO__ If not, scaled hand drawn sketeh: {1YES or LINO
9. ESTIMATED WATER REQUIREMENTS 10, WATER SUPPLY SQURCE -

. y [ONEWWELLS ~
UsE WATER REQUIREMENTS [ EXISTING [] DEVELOPED
Gallons per Day  Acte-Fesi per Year| WELL BPRING PROPOSED AQUIFERS - (GHEGK ONE)

[ ALELIVIAL

HOUSEHOLD USE # of units WELL PERMIT NUMBERS
[ UFPER DAWSON

COMMERCIAL USE # of§ F

[11.OWER DAWSON

0 UPPER ARAPAHOE
[l LOWER ARAPAHQE

[T LARAMIE FOX HILLS

[0 DENVER 1 DAKOTA.
IRRIGATION # of acres !
+ [1OTHER:
STOCK WATERING # of hesd L1 MUNICP,
e [ ASSOCIATION WATER COURT DECREE CASE

OTHER: [J COMPANY NUMBERS:
TOTAL [ DISTRICT

NAME

LETTER OF COMMITMENT FOR

SERVICE LI YES er [1 NO

79 WAS AN ENGINEER'S WATER SUPPLY REPORTDEVELOPED? |} YES or [T NO iF YES, PLEASE FORWARD WITH THIS FORM,

{This may be required before our review is complsted )

12_TYPE OF SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM i

1 SEPTIC TANK/LEACH FIELD ] GENTRAL SYSTEM
DISTRICT NAME:
1 LAGOON [J vAULT

LOCATION SEWAGE HAULED TO:

[1 ENGINEERED SYSTEM (Attach a copy of engineering desipn } [ OTHER:













Soll Map—Morgan Counly, Colorado Caughlan Soll Map { SW 1/4 SW /4
of Saction 8, T4N, R66W)

Map Unit Legend

Map Unlt Symbol Map Unit Name Acres in AOI Percent of AO}

AsB Ascalon loamy sand, 0o 3 73.8 62.1%
parcent slopes

Ds Dwyer sand, hilly 5.7 4.8%

VeD Valeni sand, 3 to 9 percent 1.1 0.8%
slopes

vmB Vona loamy sand, 1 o 3 6.7 5.6%
percent slopes

vmC Vona loamy sand, 3 fo 5 3.3 2.8%
percent slopes

VmD Vona-Dwyer loamy sands, 5 to 254 21.4%
9 percent slopes

VoC Vona sandy loam, 3fo § 0.3 0.3%
percent slopes

w Water 25 2.1%

Totals for Area of Interest 118,9 100,0%

usps  Natural Resources Web Soil Survey 2M8/2020

Conservation Service Natlonal Cooperative Soll Survey Page 3 of 3




MORGAN COUNTY EXTENSION
914 E. RAILROAD AVE
FORT MORGAN, CO 80701
970-542-3540
FAX: 970-542-3541

DRU‘\ * P "PI‘ CAM H“—H“{ is applying for a Minor Subdivision or Planned
(landowncr)

Development consisting of _ & 2 lots totaling - F7.78  actes. andownel is
o Lot/

Proposing to allow 47/ animal vnits per acre, or anim L‘:ﬁ *1”‘

e i gt 2 o -H"uf.d’ Y\"\O_ l»:l:i"’s

b
Location and/or address of site: 22) 4 2. <R 2S5

hsed onie

ingbeod 0

fort Wik ibed &0 BoTol

Driving direction from Fort Morgan:_S W 1 2. mles

Date application is due in Planning Dept.:
Copy of soils map must accompany this request,

Copy of site plan must accompany this request.

It is the landowners/applicants responsibilily to provide a stamped, self addressed envelope.

For return of this form or make arrangements to pick it up at the Extension Office.

EXTENSEION AGENT USE ONLY:

Approval of animal units as proposed :%M Recommended maximom animal units; .
Conunents:

Signnmm:ﬂ&@' @_‘@;!ﬁli Date: oz/lﬁ' /:?,o Z o

Y.
4
—



Minor Subdivision Attachment Schedule
Explanation Sheet
Schedule

A. See Northern Colorado Title attachment.
B. Property Owners:
Paul and Patricia Caughlan
22142 CR 25
Fort Morgan, Co 80701.
Paul cell 970-380-2275
Pat cell 970-380-6663
C. See Northern Colorado Health Department Letter.
D. See Quality Water Contract and Attachments.
E. Water Supply Information Suminary does not apply. There are No Wells.
F. See Letter from Roan and Bridge.
G. Fire District is Snyder which is located 5 miles East on CR W.
H. See Soil Map.
I. See Morgan County Extension Impact Statement,
J. The land is flat grass land with no known hazards.
K. The land in question is not in a floodplain.
L.. Does not apply.
M. Does not apply.
N. Grass that is tilled up needs to be reseeded to prevent blowing.
O. All mineral rights belong:to Paul and Pat Caughlan.

P. See Right to farm Policy.

Q. See Survey ihap.



{
MORGAN COUNTY
PLANNING, ZONING & BUILDING DEPT.
231 Ensign, P.O, Box 596
Fort Morgan, Colorado 80701
PHONE (970) 542-3526 FAX (970) 542-3509
E-mail; jerosthwait(@co.morgan.co.us

MORGAN COUNTY RIGHT TO FARM POLICY / NOTICE

Morgan County is one of the most productive agriculiural counties in Colorado. Ranching, farming, animal feeding, and all other
manner of agricultural activities and operations in Morgan County are integral and necessary elements of the continued vitality of
the county's economy, culture, landscape and lifestyle. Morgan County specificolly recognizes the importance of agriculural
operations as necessary and woithy of recognition and protection,

Landowners, residents and visitors must be prepared to accept as normal the effects of agriculture and rural living, These may
include noise from tractors, equipment, and acrial spraying sometimes at night or in the early morning; dust from animal pens,
field work, harvesting, and gravel roads; odor from animal confinement operations, silage and manure; sinoke from ditch burning;
flies and mosquitocs; the use of pesticides and fertitizers, including aerial spraying; and movement of livestock or machinery on
public roads, Under the provisions of the State of Colorado’s " Right to Farm” law {Section 35-3.5-101 and following, C.R.8 ), all
normal and non-negligent agricultural operations may not be considered nuisances,

Also public services in 4 rural area are not at the sume level as in an urban or suburban setting. Rond maintenance may be at a
lower level, mail delivery may not be as fiequent, utility services may be nonexistent or subject Lo interruption, law enforcement,
fire protection and ambulance service will have considerably longer response times, snow may not be renioved from county roads
for several days after a major snow stormn. First priority for snow removal is that school bus routes are normalty cleared fivst.

Children are exposed to different hazards in a rural setting than they are in an urban or suburban area. Farm and cilfield
equipment, ponds, and irrigation ditches, electrical service to pumps and oil field operations, high speed traffic, noxious weeds,
livestock, and territorial farm dogs may present real threats to children. It is necessary that children's activities be properly
supervised for hoth the protection of the children and protection of the farmes's livelihood.

All rural residents and property owners are encowraged to learn about their rights and responsibilities and to act as good neighbors
and citizens of Morgan County. This includes but is not limited to obligations under Colorado State law and Morgan County
Zoning Regulations regarding maintenance of fences, controlling weeds, keeping livestock and pets nnder control. There may be
provisions of which you are unaware. For example, because Colorado is a Fence Law State, owners of property may be required
to fence livestock out,

Information regarding these topics may be obtained from the Colorado State University Cooperative Extension Office, the County
Planning and Zoning Depaitment, and the County Altorney.

RECEIPT AND STATEMENT OF UNDERSTANDING
I hereby certify that 1 have received, read, and understood the Morgan County Statement of Policy and Notice regarding Right to
Barm.

1 further state that I am aware that the conditions of living in an unincorporated area are different than living in a town or city and
that the responsibilities of rural residents are different from urban or suburban residents. I understand that under Colorado law that
a pre-existing, non-negligent agricultural operation may not be considered n public or private nuisance.

ch&_’. \ \.A%,\% 2 -\j-e-

Bgnature v Date
' pul Y. CHWB—HLQ'J
To Be Signed by Lanudowner Printed Name

zz a2 25
Address

oo yWiolg Yo Lo PoTo )

Adopted by the Morgan County Board of County Comissioners by Resolution #96BCC41 on July 23, 1996 and amended by
Resolition 2008 BCC 34 on September 2, 2008,



C oy nek pd

Morgan County Treasurer a8 GF A - 18- 50
Statement of Taxes Due
"

Account Nurtber RO03932 Parcel 103708000004 Nerw. 2 W tt
Assessed To CAUGHLAN FAMILY LIVING TRUST ’

22142 CO RD 25

FORT MORGAN, CO 80701
Legal Description Situg Address

§: 08 T: 4 R: 56 SWI/ASW1/4 EX B1057 D446 22142 CORD 25

Year Thax Adjustments Interest Fees Payments Buolsnco
Tax Chatge

8

2019; . . . 8443
Tolal Tax Charge $1,844.88
Grand Total Dus ps of (3/18/2020 $1,844,88
Tax Billed at 20£9 Rates For Tax Aren 21B - RE 27

Aulbority Mill Levy Amount  Values Actusl Anyeaged

COUNTY GENERAL FUND 19.4530000 $507.73  SINGLE FAMILY - $52,450 $3,740

ROAD AND BRIDGE FUND 7.5000000 $19575  LAND

SOCIAL SERVICES FUND 2.0000000 $s220  SINGLEFAMILY - $312,750 $22,360

HILLROSE RURAL FIRE DIST 77190000 $200.46

E MORGAN COUNTY HOSPITAL 45000000 st174s  Towl $365,t00 $26,100

E MORGAN COUNTY LIBRARY 3.5000000 $91.35

MORGAN CO QUALITY WATER 0.5240000 $21.51

NORTHERN COLO WATER CD 1.0000000 $26.10

RE 2-] BRUSH GENERAL FUND 270030000 $704.77

RE2-] BRUSH MILL LEVY OVER 9.2420000 $24121

RE 2-] BRUSH BOND REDEMPTIO 14,6160000 $381.47

Taxes Dilled 2019 97.3570000 £2,541.00

Senior ($696,12)

Net Taxes Billed for 2019 $1,844.88

sarackkimaka R atIRRRERSTAY | [EN SALE REDEMPTIONS MUST BE PAID BY CASH OR CASHIER'S GHECIK*? sFramttbiraitathnrtyiaria
Special iaxing districts and the boundaries of such districts may be on fita with the County Commissioners, County Clerk, or County
Assessor. Unless spoclfically mentloned, this statement does not include {and or improvements assessed under a separate account
number, personal property taxes, fransfer tax or miscellaneous tax collected on behalf of other entilies, special or [ocal improvement

disfrict assessmentis, or rnanufactured homes.

ROBERT A SAGEL, MORGAN COUNTY TREASURER

231 Ensign St, PO Box 593, Fort Morgan, CO 80701 .
Phone: 970-542-3518, Fax; 970-542-3520, Emall: esale@co.morgan.co.us

Website: www .colorado.gov/morgancounty



NOTICE OF MORGAN COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION’S REVIEW OF LAND
USE APPLICATION

Notice is hereby given that on Monday, April 13, 2020 at 7:00 p.m., or as soon as possible
thereafter, in the Hearing Room of the Morgan County Planning Commission at Fort Morgan,
Colorado, or at such time and place as this meeting may be adjourned, located at 231 Ensign
Street, Fort Morgan, Colorado 80701, (970)542-3526, a review will be held upon the following
application:

Paul Caughlan as applicant
Caughlan Family Living Trust as landowner

Legal Description: A propetty located in the located in the SW1/4SW1/4 of Section
8, Township 4 North, Range 56 West of the 6™ p.m., Morgan County, Colorado,
aka 22142 Co Rd 25, Fort Morgan, Colorado 80701.

Reason; Minor Subdivision to create two lols, one is 7.78 acres, the second is 30 acres from
a 38 acre parcel.

Date of Application: March 2, 2020

Documents pertaining to the above identified matters ate on file in the Planning Administrator’s
Office, 231 Ensign St., Fort Morgan, Colorado, and may be examined during regular office hours,

At time of the meeting an opportunity will be given for presentation of evidence in support of or
in opposition to the application.

Pam Cheriy — Morgan County
Planning & TFloodplain Administrator

Pubtished: March 31, 2020



4642020 ‘ Co.morgan.co.us Mall - Nofices for PC on 4-12-20

a. - Tl
ﬁ % Jody Meyer <jmeyer@co.morgan.co,us>

¢ Lréanogle

Notices for PC on 4-13-20

1 message

Jody Meyer <jmeyer@co.mergan.co.us> Fri, Mar 27, 2020 at 3:26 PM

To: Fort Morgan Times <ecpclegals@dailycamera.com>

Good Afternoon:
Looking for verification on 3 Notlces of Hearing with publication dates of 3-31-20. They are:

Caughlan Trust Minor; DWR/Danielson Special Use Appl.; and Ray Pauly Minor Sub.

They were sent in from the Morgan Gounty Planning Department by Shannon Shields and Pam Cherry. Thanks for
your assistance,

Jody Meyer

Morgan County Planning Assistant
231 Ensign Street, Box 596

Fort Morgan, CO 80701
970-542-3526 office
070-542-3509 fax
jmeyer@co.morgan.co.us

https:i/mail.google.comfmalifufd7ik=64e5184284 Bview=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar-2452612361765654974%7 Cmsg-a%3Ard 3610795843, . 1



SM Right of Way & Permits
ce ner y 1123 West 32 Avenug
Denver, Colorado 80223

Tataph : 303.571.3306
PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY Facsimils. 303, 5719284

danna.l.george@xcelenargy.com

March 28, 2020

Morgan County Planning and Building Department
231 Ensign / PO Box 596
Fort Morgan, CO 80701

Attn:  Pam Cherry
Re: Caughlan Minor Subdivision

Public Service Company of Colorado's Right of Way & Permits Referral Desk has
reviewed the documentation for Caughlan Minor Subdivision and has no apparent
conflict.

Daonna Gecrge

Right of Way and Perimits

Public Service Company of Colorado dba Xcel Energy

Office: 303-571-3306 — Email: donna.l.gecrge@xcelenergy.com



MORGAN COUNTY
PLANNING AND BUILDING DEPARTMENT

TO REFERRAL AGENCIES:
Farm Service Agency-Morgan County Morgan County Quality Water
Century Link Morgan County Read & Bridge
CDhOT Morgan County Rural Electric Assoc.
DOW Morgan County Sherifl
Colorado Parks & Wildlife Morgan Soil Conservation District
Kinder Morgan, Inc. NECHD
Hillrose Rural Fire Dept. Northern Colorado Water Conservancy
Morgan County Assessor Xcel Energy

Morgan County Communications Center

FROM: Pam Cherry, Morgan County Planning Administrator
231 Ensign St, PO Box 596, Fort Morgan, CO 80701
970-542-3526 1 970-542-3509 fax / pchetry(@co.morgan.co.us
DATE: March 13, 2020
RE: Minor Subdivision Application — see attached sitc map

The following application is for a Minor Subdivision. This application will be presented to the Planning
Commission at a public hearing on Monday, April 13, 2020, at 7:00 p.m. in the Assembly Room of 231
Ensign Street, Fort Morgan, CO 80701 (Basement level). You are welcome to attend and comment at this
public meeting,

Paul Caughlan as applicant
The Caughlan Family Living Trust as landowners

Legal Description: A parcel located in the SW1/4SW 1/4 of Section 8, Township 4 North, Range
56 West of the 6" PM, Morgan County, Colorado , aka 22142 Co Rd 25 Fort Morgan,
Colorado 80701.

Reason: Minor Subdivision to create 2(two) lots. Lot 1 is vacant and will consist of 7.78
acres for potential residential use; Lot 2 has a residence and improvements on it and consists
of 30 acres.

Please offer any comments or concerns you may have about these applications within 14 days of the date
of this letter. Do not hesitate to contact me at any time if you have questions, Thank you. You also may
review the file al our office located at 231 Ensign Street, Fort Morgan, Colorado 80701,

Morgan County Government » 231 Ensign + P.O. Box 596 « Fort Morgan, Co 80701 » (970) 542-3526
Fax (970) 542-3509 + Email: pchetry@co.motgan.co.us



& Summary 1 Awount [ Owners G Models 5} Docury * gales |4 vatue | U] Tax () G19 Comparahles Asofliar9, 2020 [y | i ¥
{

Tax Caltulalions

2020 Estimaled
CU\.HQ}\\M\ et
- e e N e

> _Minor

Bl .

T

001 - COUNTY GEHERAL FUHD -Tola! Lavy: 19.453000

COUNTY GEMERAL FUND 507.72 i
002 - RDAD AHD BRIDGE FUHD - Total Lovy: 7500600 i
;
ROAD AND BRIDGE FUND 19575 i
03 . SOCIAL SERVICES FUHD - Tolal Leyy: 2000000
BOCIAL SERVICES FUND 6220

L4 - HILLROSE RURAL FERE DISTRICT - Tolal Levy: 77000

\/ HULROSE RURAL FIRE c 201446

818 . MORGAN SOIL €O SERVATION DISTRICT < Tofal Levy: 0.000000
\/ MORGAN SOIL CONSERVATION DISTRICT 0.00 L

025 -EAST MONGAH COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT - Tatal Levy: 4.500009
AST MO L 11745

026 - EAST MORGAN COUNITY LIBRARY DISTRICT - Tolal Levy: 3500000 :
EASTMOROAN COUNTY LIBRARY p138 r

/@ _WDRGA% COUNTY QUALITY WATER DISTRICT - Tofal Levy: 0.824000
l/ MORGAN COUNTY QUALITY WATER 21.51,

435~ NHORTHERK COLORADO WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT - Total Levy: 1000000
\/ éORZHERMCOL!)ﬂAIZQ WATER CONS (IS8T 2610

036 - RE 2-0 BRUSH GEHERAL FUID - Tatal Levy: 27.003000
RE 2-} BRUSH GENERAL FUND 10477

111




Co.morgan.co.us Mail - Referral Memo - Caughtan Minor Sub hitps://mail google.com/mail/w/0?ik=6de5 184294 & view=pt&search=..,

1ofl

( {

: é Jody Meyer <jmeyer@co.morgan.co.us>

tyCaogle

Referral Memo - Caughlan Minor Sub
1 message

Jody Meyer <jmeyer@co.morgan.co.us> Fri, Mar 13, 2020 at 11:48 AM
To: jeff rasmussen@co.usda.gov, CDOT Timothy Bilobran <timothy.bilobran@state.co.us>, Century Link Brian
Vance <btian.vance@centurylink.com>, DOW - Devon Lane <devon.lane@state.co.us>, DOW - Todd Cozad
<todd.cozad@state.co.us>, Kinder Morgan - Jeff Voltattorn! <Jeff.Voltattorni@elpaso.com>, Northern Colorado
Water Conservancy District <jstruble@northernwater.org>, Quality Water - Kay Zarbock <kzarbock@rmcqwd.org>,
Quality Water - Kent Pflager <kpflager@mcqwd.org>, REA - Kevin Martens <kmartens@mcrea,org>, Soit
Conservation - Madeline Hagan Hagan <morganconservationdistrict@gmall.com=>, Xcel - Donna George
<Donna.L.George@xcelenergy.com>, Danette Martin <djmartin@co.morgan.co.us>, David Martin
<dmartin@co.morgan.co.us>, Tim Amen <tmamen@co.morgan.co.us>, Cathy Cole-Gelst <ccole-
gelst@co.morgan.co.us>, Pam Alien <pallen@co.morgan.co.us>, Bruce Bass <bbass@co.morgan.co.us=,
Conner Gerken <connerg@nchd.org>, Mel Bustos <melb@nchd.org>, TYLER.SEWALD@state.co.us, "Schimidt -
DNR, Todd" <todd.schmidi@state.co.us>

Hello:

Enclosed you will find a Referral Memo regarding a Minor Subdivision application for Paul and Pat Caughlan
to be heard before the Morgan County Planning Commission. Attached also is a survey map. If you have any
questions or concerns, please let me know.

Jody Meyer

Morgan County Planning Assistant
231 Ensign Street, Box 596

Fort Morgan, CO 8o701
g70-542-3526 office
970-542-3509 fax
jmeyer@co.morgah.co.us

2 attachments

@ Referral Memo - PC - Caughlan Trust Minor 8.4.56 04-13-20.docx
100K

@ CGaughian Survey 3-13-20.pdf
89K

3/13/2020 11:48 AM



MORGAN COUNTY
PLANNING AND BUILDING DEPARTMENT

April 3, 2020
Re: Caughlan Family Living Trust Minor Subdivision
Dear Neighboring Landowners:

As you are aware, you already received notice regarding Paul Caughlan as applicant and
Caughlan Family Living Trust as landowners have submitted an application to our office for a 2
lot Minor Subdivision. Lot 1 is vacant and will consist of 7.78 acres for potential residential use;
Lot 2 has a residence and existing improvements on it and consists of 30.00 acres, which are
located in the SW1/48W1/4 of Section 8, Township 4 North, Range 56 West of the 6" p.m.,
Morgan County, Colorado, aka 22142 Co Rd 25, Fort Morgan, Colorado 80701, Survey map
enclosed.

As stated in the original notice, dated March 26, 2020, this application will be heard by the
Planning Commission at a public hearing on Monday, April 13, 2020 at 7:00 P.M. Duec to the
closing of County buildings, this meeting will be held virtually. Please do not come to the
County building for the hearing.

To participate in Public Hearings you may conncet via Zoom Conferencing Access
Information: https://zoom.us/{/567979739

Or you may listen and participate via phone at 1-646-558-8656 Meeting ID: 567 979 739

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this application, please contact the Morgan
County Planning Department at (970) 542-3526.

Sincerely,

ﬂ»’?/fr 54@/"/‘?

Pam Cherry, CFM
Planning Administrator

Enclosure

targan County Government =2 231 Ensign St -2 PO Box 596 <2 Fort Morgan, CO 80701
Telophone {970) 542-3526 « pcherrviidco.morgan.co.us



~ MORGAN COUNTY
PLANNING AND BUILDING DEPARTMENT

March 11, 2020
Re: Coughlan Family Living Trust Minor Subdivision
Dear Neighboring Landowners:

Paul Caughlan as applicant and Caughlan Family Living Trust as landowners have submitted an
application to our office for a 2 lot Minor Subdivision. Lot 1 is vacant and will consist of 7.78
acres for potential residential use; Lot 2 has a residence and existing improvements on it and
consists of 30.00 acres, which are located in the SW1/48W1/4 of Section 8, Township 4 North,
Range 56 West of the 6" p.m., Morgan County, Colorado, aka 22142 Co Rd 25, Fort Morgan,
Colorado 80701. Survey map enclosed.

This application will be heard by the Planning Commission at a public hearing on Monday,
April 13,2020 at 7:00 P.M. in the Asscmbly Room of the Morgan County Administration
Building, 231 Bnsign St., (Basement Level, elevator entrance) Fort Morgan, Colorado,
Landowners within % mile of the property ate notified of the application and heating date.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this application, please contact the Motgan
County Planning Department at (970) 542-3526, or you may review the application in the
Planning office located in the County Administration Building, 231 Ensign St., Fort Morgan,
Colorado.

Sincerely,
AT e Y
\\ﬁ_‘c'm’whw - ‘ w'.’; _j::—b
Pam Cherry, CFM

Planning Administrator

Enclosure

Morzan County Government = 231 Ensign 5t -2 POBox 596 = Fort Morgan, CO 80701
Telephone (970) 542-3526 - pchervy(@co.morgan.co.us



.’
e D
f

SR

MDUOT COANER AS CESCRIGED

i — 1}
1

COUNTY ROAD 25

SET NO. 5 REBAR 24" LOHC AT CRULHG
LEVEL WITH PURPLE PLATTIC CAP SIAMPED

FOUNED NO. 5 REBARS 0.1'4 ABIVE TD

OA%: BELOW CROUND WTH FLASOC

CAP SCAPED PLS 147067
——s——s—— EXSTING FEHCE UNE

——t——mi——  OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LNE

L

GOUNEY. KOAD, 25

CAUGHLAN MINOR SUBDIVISION

IN THE SW1/45W1/4 OF SECTION 8,
T4N, RS56W OF THE 6TH P.M.,
MORGAN COUNTY, COLORADO

SURVEYQRSSTATEMINT

L WCSLEE, KA, A RESETERT MUSTESSRACAL LAND SURVETCR [N THE CIATE OF
A, B R S ATE FOAs ThE SRRV REPRLCAIE b B TR PR Vi MAE. Y
R R A ALY AT RS MTE EA STy

MOIOHEALL SEK BYYNESE AP NS Yo I B CALTHLAR FAMILT LNIHO TRUST
RTNG TIE CHMER 08 CTRTAN LANDS 11 HEROAN COPNTY, COLORADD, DE= A RIKS A3

THE SCUTHWEST QUARTIA G T SCUTHILET QUARTER GGG OF TSI
&, TQaeHE LUGKTPL RARE 34 ¥e5T 08 TriE T BRATEXPAL MERICIAN, MORTAN COUNTY,
SOLEMASE, TUCERT A PANCEL G LA G £0 M HOGK 1K AT FAGE R0 O TRE

AL Y THEST PIZSINTE LADCUT, FLOTTED AN S/BOIVIRES THI SAYE, X3 3 A0 G Tl
AT, U0 IRCTHE sl AT STLE F CAUCHLAN MR SULTIVEGKSW: IN TIRE SVRLATIVIM TR
ZTTTIEINCE, T, RIGA CF THE O ML ACRIAN COURITY, CoAQRADI.

T e e A

TR

THE FALDING CZATEOCATIN WA ACKMOWLLECE DL MORE KE T
o e ST T T LA GHRCH A AND P TEEr
TR TP, ARCHIR PALIET LA NG

I eRIme

==y

PRGTECTIGN DECE, ERARICE STRUCTURES, AND A SRR ALMOVLMENES AT 1Ar ot

DECUIREE Ehai T THE M Eereiimi G ot SOV AXND DT T CORIKTY O

XTIEAT: =reren
o S
SALEK AND RECORDER'C SEATIAGOTE
STATE i L oty
H
counvoruom 1
HERE Y CLATHY THAT THES AF.
RO THE, DAY Ol a___ .o
eYre S FAID,
TR
T
TSR

PIBLG MOTICE {3 EREIT GVER THAY ACCTFTANCE OF THOS PLATTCD SLIBCASXH by T
CENARY OF MOAGAN DOTS NDT CORCTILITE AN ACEESTANAL O THE ASWEE ARDETHET
RARREYDHENTS ROFLECTED HENCON ROR MAPITENAMELE IV CALS GIEMEY,

KT, SUCH AGUTE A3 CTHER EAPRINEMCNFS KT CCANTY AEGLUTZMINTS ANT ARE -
SFEFCALLY ACCEPTID I THES COUNTY BY HEECACTHE WITH Te. CLERK Jom IEsimibin
TS CRUNTY AN CPTICIAL ACCE FIANCE, THE LLASSENKUCE CNSTARETION, ANZIALL
OTHEN MATTZRS AERTAIMINE TO G ATEE GTrueh Bt Sl AXE) CHMER (MPRENCMENTS A
HTOE I AL TAE e E—POraLY GF T GRS OF LI ATHA T2

MSTISZ 13 ZUATHER CIVEH TRAT 1O SILIVIIH LTS WL B2 L0 (LD PERSITE BY

WHECGRTHE
gg?ﬁuﬁ{’-ﬁgag 9T 0 7T TATT, THE
WONIUERTED A3
vy
GITANCDA IR MARSNTIISES ARE DLLD IETANCES,
FUNDZANT VARANGES T THE LSATIGN G TIE UINONEONAL LINES WeTH-SRNCRT
0

THEEE CUNRENT FERCE LIS it DE RO O-60 AT 7 0% Pl
uoneg
ﬁgagsgéﬁiﬁsssuﬁu
i

COMMeTACED MRt Hiaps TN TEARE ML u;in!—nﬂ.ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬁ!_gﬁ,nl.

O, 90X 442 513 SOUTH TENTH AVERUE
SIEAUNG. &0 Bevst 7GmSI2nIE60

CALCRL ek SIS EN

B¢ THC D1 AA0N, A4 OF SECTOH 6,

T RAEN &F EH P,

jmAs 17 = o [or W [GRANDG NG

DATC: 2nt3=2000 |1




103708000004

CAUGHLAN FAMILY LIVING TRUST
22142 CORD 25

FORT MORGAN, CO 80701

103707000007
FELDPAUSCH, CHARLES R
34600 CORD 31
GREELEY, CO 80631

103717000001

WALTERS, DORATHY M ET AL
25955 CORDT.9

BRUSH, CO 80723

103707000001
HQCHEDER, ALBERT
23215 CORD 33
HILLROSE, CO 80733

103718000008

VONFELDT, LESTER D & AMBERE
24922 CORDW

FORT MORGAN, CO B0701

103718000010
103718000001

EDSON, GAYLON A & MARY M
24412 CORD W

FORT MORGAN, CO 80701

103708000006

CRAWFORD, SHIRLEY J LIVING TRUST
22198 CORD 25

FORT MORGAN, CO 80701

103708000005

WILDCAT DAIRY LLC
24268 CORD 21

FORT MORGAN, CO 80701

103707000004

LEFEVER, TRAVIS W & LEAH L
22249 CO RD 25

FORT MORGAN, CO 80701






MORGAN COUNTY
PLANNING AND BUILDING DEPARTMENT

March 11, 2020

Caughlan Family Living Trust
Paul and Patricia Caughlan
22142 Co Rd 24

Fort Morgan, CO 80701

Via email ppeds@keinet 3 - 12~ &9
Dear Applicant/Landownet:

Your Application for a Minor Subdivision has been received by our office and placed on the agenda
for the Morgan County Planning Commission.

Your application will be reviewed by the Morgan County Planning Commission on Monday,

April 13, 2020 at 7:00 p.m, in the Assembly Room of the Morgan County Administration Building,
Floor B (Basement), 231 Ensign Street, Fort Morgan, Colorado. (Please use the elevator entrance at
the Southwest corner of the building.)

It is necessary that you or your representative be present at this hearing to answer any questions the
Morgan County Planning Commission may have. Do not hesitate to contact us at any time if you have
questions,

Sincerely,

Isl— A
Pam Chetry
Planning and Floodplain Administrator

Morgan County Goversinent < 231 Ensign St <2 PO Box 396 «¢ Fort Morgun, CO 80701
Telephone (970) 5423326 -2 jmeyer@oo.morgan.co.us




- CAUGHLAN MINOR SUBDIVISION

' . IN THE SW1/4SW1/4 OF SECTION 8
1 ENCE IS T4 km%:g_s A8 NOATH 3
Y o e '+ WEST OF CORNER
- s e
129858 SET WO 8 SEMR 30 LoNG
HAT2F 10 WITH 21,72
054 porw m L] . .y
‘;'i\ CAP STAUPID L
2 MORGAN COUNTY, COLORADO
LOT 1 Ll ]
§ 7.78 ACRES B
i
Haw 4550w b
Ry i3
DICOED PARCEL % v
TH: STLOL
ﬂagj 3_; 8723 10W 2
B
1
B W SCALE; 1" = 200"
“ WS, SURVEY FEET
lé' 11 ,'E; 200 100 3] 200 400 §00 SURY 'S STATEMENE PLANNING COMMISSION CERTIFICATE
z ll i 1 oT 2 LEd 1, RIGOLE . HAY, A REGISTEREQ PROFESSIONAL LAHD SURVEYOR I THE STATE OF APPROVED THE DAY OF . COUMTY
B Byl L B3] COLORADO, DO HEREBY STATE THAT THE SURVEY REPRESENTED BY THIS PLAT WAS MADE BY PLARNING COMMISSIGH, MORTAN COUNTY, COLORADD.
i & i 30,00 ACRES SCALE IN FEET MEOR UHDER MY SUPERVISION, AND THIS PLAT ACCURATELY REPRESENTS SAID SURVEY
\ ' SASED UPOH WY KNOVLEDGE, INFORMATION, AND BELIEF. | FURTHER STATE THAT THE
I~ 1 SURVEY ARD THIS PLAT COWPLY WITH AL AFPLIGABLE HULES, RECULATIONS, AND LAY 0 CHARWAT
oo o] ety yarEn et THE STATE OF COLORADS, STATE BOARD OF REGISTRATION FOR PROEESSIONAL ENGHEERS
gk | o r vk 838 AND PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS, AHD I3 HOT A GUAR ARRAHTY,
=Y £ é ‘lll EXPRESSED Ot IHFLIED GOMMISSIONER'S CERTIFICATE
- &5
: £ HAY
Q F ol br:  MCOLE APPROVED THIS DAYOF_______ 20 ___ BOARDOF
2. i LEGEND FORAD OH BEILE OF e e e Y L s o
1 Fricy GUARANTEE THAT THE SL7E, 50it CONDITIONS, OR FLOODIRNE COHIITIONS OF ANY LOT SHOWN
t | ! 5Nl \ ‘ * ALIQUOT CORNER AS OESCRIBED : HEREDN ARE SUCH THAT A BUILDING PERIIT, MLL PERMIT, Oi SEWAGE DISFOS AL PERMIT
1y nee l\! WL BE ISSUED. THS APPROVAL I3 WITH THE UNDERSTANDING THAT ALL EXFEHSES
Z oesﬂﬂ‘ﬂfn Pt Ao 958 it " MGLYIHO REQUIRED IMPROVELIENTE FOR ALL UTILITY SEAVICES, PAYING, GRASING,
=3 W ° SET NO. 5 REBAR 24" LONG AT GROUND NG, CURBS, GUTTERS, SIDEWALS, ROAD LIGHTING, RGAD SIoHS. FLoCD
Q H \ CEVEL WITH PURFLE PLASTIC CAP STAMPED PRmEcmNnmc S, DRAI RUCTURES, AND ALL OTHER IMPROVEMENTS THAT MAY BE
Fa ’ ! l\& ] ipLs 38044% o i REQUIRED SHALL BE THE RESPORSIILTY GF THE SUBDAAGER AND HQT THE GOUNTY OF
13 1 MORGAN
! | 3 . FOUNO NO. 5 REBARS 0.1'+ ABOVE 7O omh'\?‘ WS
i ol o 0.4+ BELOW GROUND WITH PLASTIC s CO'mpt J— T
! [t ] CAP STAMPEO PLS 14796 CERTFICATE OF OWNERSHIP
U - MISIEINE o - ——— ST 0F lhf..? R
(a2 ——*%—+—— EXISTING FENCE LINE WHOWY ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS THAT THE CAUGHLAN FAHILY LIVING TRUST CLERK O THE BOARD
-z i e e e e e, * Loa BEING THE CWHER OF CERTAIN LANDS IN MORGAN COUNTY, GOLORADO, DESCRIBED AS ,
M‘"&E%mnu r COUNTY ROAD w wg_,ﬂ uEm. ap O e BHE OVERHEAR ELECTRIC LINE FOLLCWS: CLERK AND RECORDER'S CERTIFICATE
0.3 BILOW ROID P STAUPED THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE BOUTHAEST QUARTER (SWISWYA4) OF SECTION STATE OF COLORADO}
*pa POWER POLE 8, TOWNSHIP 4 HORTH, RANGE 56 WEST OF THE SiXTH PRIRCIFAL MER COUNTY, ] [T}
COLORADO, EXCEPT A PARCEL OF LAND DESTRIBED {H BOCH 1052 AT EAOE S50 THE COUNTY OF MORGAN )
MORGAN COUNTY RECORDA.
LHEREGY CERTIFY THAT THS DISTRUMENT WAS FILED I NY OFFCE AT
HAS BY THESE PRESENTS LAID OUT, PLATTED AND SUBDAMDED THE SAME, AS Hig CLOCK ____ M. TH!S, axy oF =, . AHD
PLAT, GAIDER THz HAMS AKD STYLE OF CAUGHLAN WIHOR SUBDEVISION 1 THE SATEStre O 35 LY REGGRBED o RECERER UM FEES PAID.
SECTICRI 8, T4H. RSEW OF THE 6™ .1, BORGAN COUNTY, COLO!
EXECUTED THIS DAY OF A RECORDER
OWNER: BEFUTY
THE CAUGHLAN FANILY LMING TRUST
HOYICE
PAUL ). CAUGHLAN, TRUSTEE PATRICUA L CAUGHLAN, TRUSTEE PUBIC MTICE 15 HEREBY GVE THAT ACGEPTANGE OF THIS PLATTED SUBDIVSION BY THE
COUNTY OF MORGAN DOES NOT CORSTITUTE AR ACCEPTANGE OF THE ROADS AND OTHER
THE FOREGOING CERTIFKCATION WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME THIS Ay INPROER SIS REFLEGTED HEAE O TOR MANTENATIGE DY AR CogrT.
o o 20 BY PAUL 1 CAUGHLAN ARO PATRICIA L. CAUGHLAN AS UNTIL SLKCH ROADS AND OTHER MEET COUNTY (TS AD ARE
TRUSTEES OF THE CAUGHLAN FAMILY LIVING TRUST. SPECIFICALLY ACCEFTED BY THS COUNTY BY RECORDING YATH TRE CLERK AND RECORDER
R OF THIS COUNTY Al OF PICIAL ACCEPTANCE, THE LAINTENANCE, COASTRUCTING, AHD ALL
OTHER MATTERS PERTAINING TO OR AFFECTING SAID ROADS AND OTHER RAPROVEMENTS AND
" . oF poLoRADD RIOHT-OF YAY ARE THE SOLE RESPONSISILITY OF THE OWHERS OF THE LAND WITHEH THIS
I et SUBDMWISION.
oo e e ST HO. B REBAR 30" LDHG 261047 HO. 6 RERAR 307 LONG
| Dxﬁ"‘?hg ng_ cam ng;lrg-"u'g WITH 2-1/2% METAL CAP REFISHOE WIrH mz(')u 1727 MEI‘N. op MY COMMISSION EXPIRES,

! ity - GROURD HOTICE 1 FURTHER GIVEN THAT MO SUIDVISION LOTS WILL BE SSUED SUILD N RIS bY

Lt o shiirh o GFACIALE OF THIS COUNTY FOR IMPACVEMENTS OF AIIY RATURE GH A PR

WeTRYRRE REFLEGTED ONTHIS PLATTED SUBDOSIOR ONTIL SUCH TIE AS THE AGCERTANCE AS HERED
Fuse ABCWVE DESCRIDED HAS BEEN FLED FOR RECORD WITH THE CLERK AHD RECOADER OF THIS

COUNTY, OR UHTIL OTHER SUITABLE PROVISIONIS MADE FOR COMPLETION ANDOR

MAINTENAHCE OF THE ROADS AND GTHER HIPROVEMENTS.

P OTES

EASEHENT IHFOAMATIOHN AS PER HORTHERN COLORADO TITLE SERWCES €O, INC.
COMMITUERT KO, HCTZ2020-REVISION 1, EFFECTIVE DATE: JAMUARY 27, 020 AT 500 A M

. REIERVATION AS CONTAIRED IM UNITED BTATES PATENT RECORDED AUGUST 26, 1919

1N BOOK 107 AT PAGE 521 AS FOLLOWS: RIGHT OF WAY FOR INTCHES OR GANALS

CONSFRUCTED BY THE ALTHORITY OF THE UNTED STATES.

SUBJECT TO COUHTY ROAD 25 AND COUNTY ROAD W AS THEY CURRENTLY EXIST AHD

ARE 1N UBE

EASEMEHT AHD RIGHT OF WAY FOR ELECTRIC AND YWATER PURPOSES AS CRANTED BY
ESTATE OF AHHA LEA CAUQHLAH AND PAUL J. CAUGHLAN AND PATRICIA 1

NO'1145"E
SIY40°W
2880.00
=

&

UCIELE
CAUGHLAN TO SHIRLEY ). CRAWFORD AS COHTAINED N INSTRUMENT RECORGED
NOVEMBER 23, 1096 I BOOK 1052 AT PAGE @50,
. RIGHT OF WAY AND RIGHTS INGIDENTAL THERETO FOR COUNTY ROADS 30 FEET ON
EITHER SIDE OF SEC']HlMDTOﬂIIEH\P UNES A5 ESTABLIIHED 8Y THE BOARD OF
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF MORGAH HTY, COLDRADO, 14 |[HSTRUMEHT
RECORDED MAY 6, 1507 [N BDOK 82 AT PhGE 109,
BURDENS, OBLIGATIONS, TERKS, CONINTIONS, STIPLULATIONS AND RESTRICTIONS OF
AHY AND AL URECORDED LEASES AND TERANCIES.

e == ZET2BIT T T -
@

COUNTY ROAD 25

8

3

AR 13105 260153 BEATMGS FOR THiS SURVEY ARE Q492D ON THE ASSUMETIDH THAT THE WEST LG OF THE
HEFZFIGE KT HEFZIICE SCUTHWEST QUARTER (SWH14) OF SECTION B, T4, REEW BEARS NORTH 0'1570° EAST,
SET NO. B REBAR 307 LONG SOUTINEST AND HORTIWEST CORNERS OF SAID SWIT OF SEGTION & ARE WOHE IREHTED AS
. . DISTAHCES N PARENTHESES ARE BEED DISTANGES.
=
5] 8 SIGHIFICANT VARIANCES IN THE LOCATION OF TIE LiNES
= H FENCE LIAES ARE SHOWN ON THE ABOVE LAT. SINCE THIS SURVEY Has NO JURISDICTION
i B? OVER ATLICIHING LAKD OWHERS, ANY PERSON WCVING, REMOVING, OR REFLACIHG ANY OF
H THESE CURRENT FENCE L INES WL BE DOING SO AT HIS OWH RISK
NOWGE
>
28 ACCORDIIG TO COLORADO LAW YOU MUST COMMERCE AHY LEGAL ACTION BASED
TRl 9nEE BE, UPCH AITY DEFECT I THIS SURVEY WITHIN THREE YEARS AFTER YOU FIRST DISCOVER S
;ﬁam‘c M;;”‘ﬁ it DEFEGT. 1N HO EVENT LLAY ANY AGTHON BASEQ UPOH AHY DEFEGT i THIS SURVEY BE
. COMMEHCED WORE. THAN TEN YEARS FROM THE DATE OF GERTIRGATION SHOWH HEREDH.
1
l "
&5 & %3
£ 3 &4
£t i g
= E z
H
H
e (890 S8S19°20% BT 15507
_f ,Zf&:_.n' _// 129572 L Lt
"SEY ND. § AEBAR 30° LDNG FOUND KD, 5 REBML
Fou b, S EELE CR W R wel o ‘{,“E; i M o 0
0.2 BAIW RGD o Al /—R\ REVSINS LEIBERT-McATEE & ASSOCIATES, INC.
e P.O. BOX 442 615 SOUTH TENTH AVENUE
STERLING, CO BO751 970-522-1960
TTLE

CMIGHUM WINOR SUBOMSION
INWTHE 51'!/451']/4 OF SECTION &,

YICINITY MAP SCALE: § = 200 [DR. BY:  HH | DRAWNG RO,
HOT TO SCALE

DATE: 2-13-2020 |FROV, HO: 146208 | SHEET 4 of




MORGAN COUNTY
PLANNING AND BUILDING DEPARTMENT

MORGAN COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
FILE SUMMARY
May 6, 2020
May 12, 2020 hearing date

APPLICANT: Kelly Stuhr
LANDOWNERS: Ray A, Pauly

Planning Commission considered this application at their meeting on April 13, 2020 and unanimously
recommends approval.

This application is for a Minor Subdivision in the SW¥% of Section 13, TSN, R60W of the 6® P.M. Motgan
County, Colorado. The property currently platted as Lot 1 in the Barras Minor Subdivision on the northeast
corner of Morgan County Road 5/Highway 39 and Morgan County Road BB.

Kelly Stuhr, as applicant, requesting approval of a minor subdivision that will replat the 10 acre Lot 1 of the
Barras minor subdivision, a planned development, into two lots of approximately 5 acres each. Proposed Lot 1
has an existing shed on it that will meet the setback requirements of the Agriculture Production zone district.
Proposed Lot 2 has an existing home, garage and shed that will all meet the setback requirements. The parcel is
identified as # 0971-130-01-001and addressed as 27027 County Road 5.

In reviewing an application for a minor subdivision the Planning Commission and the Board of County
Commissioners shall apply the following criteria as listed from Section 8-195 of the Morgan County
Subdivision Regulations:

(A) Whether the application documents are complete and present a clear picture of how the subdivision is to
be laid out including all infrastructure, easements, and access.
The application documents are complete:

Lot 1 -5 acres Lot 2 — 5 acres

Water Quality Water Tap — #3016 approved Quality Water Tap — #1819
Septic NE Colo Health — no objection NE Colo Health — no objection

new septic Septic #M98-096
Access (2) | Road and Bridge — ok new Road and Bridge — ok existing
Fire Wiggins Rural Fire Wiggins Rural Fire
Soilmap | Provided Provided
Ext Sve 1 animal unit/acre regulations 1 animal units/acre regulations
Minerals Mineral rights, notification complete Mineral rights, notification complete
R-T-F Complete Complete

Morgan County Government 2 231 Ensign St < PO Box 596 < Fort Morgan, CO 80701
Telephone (970) 542-3526 = pcherry{@co.morgan.co.us




(B) Whether the proposed subdivision is consistent with the Morgan County Comprehensive Plan.
The subdivision is located in the northwest planning area.
Chapter 2.11.C. 1., County Wide
Goals: Encourage the development where the proposed development is compatible with
existing land uses - other exempted properties and small acreage properties are in the area.
There is access to existing infrastructure, Quality Water and County Road.

C) Whether the proposed subdivision is compatible with surrounding land uses and is adequately buffered
as needed.
There are other minor subdivisions in the immediate area and distance, no need to buffer similar land
use and size of lots.

All appropriate notice requirements have been completed with no comments received as of May 6, 2020. There
was no opposition during the Planning Commission hearing.

Planning Commission considered this application at their meeting on April 13, 2020 and unanimously
recommends approval of the Pauly Minor Subdivision.

Fan ﬁéw/y

Pam Cherry
Morgan County Planning Administrator

Margan County Government - 231 Ensign 8t < PO Box 596 - Fort Morgan, CO 80701
Telephone (970) 542-3526 « pcherry@co.morgai.co.us



MORGAN COUNTY
PLANNING AND BUILDING DEPARTMENT

April 22, 2020

Ray A. Pauly —  chof shoesoo
27027 coRd S5
Weldona CO 80653

Kelly Stuhr

12465 Troy St.
Henderson CO 80640
VIA email

Dear Applicants/Landowner:

Your application for a Minor Subdivision has been considered by the Planning Commission and
referred to the Board of Morgan County Commissioners.

This application will be heard by the Morgan County Commissioners at a public hearing on Tuesday,
May 12, 2020 at 9:30 P.M using the Zoom platform. Due fo the elosing of County buildings, this
meeting will be held virtually. Please do not ecome to the County building for the hearing.

To participate in Public Hearings you may connect via Zoom Conferencing Aecess Information
at: hitps://zoom.us/j/96677008297
Or you may listen and participate via phone at +16699009128 Meeting ID: 966 7700 8297

Do not hesitate to contact us at any time if you have questions.

Sincerely,

P(;I?Tl Cherry \

Planning Administrator

X via email; Charles Tuttle

Morgan County Government - 231 Ensign St = PO Box 596 - Forl Morgan, CO 30701 !

z s - ik 8o
Telephone (970) 542-3526 == jmeyer{co.morgan.co.us {};;Nt‘i‘f:“;?:,,,zm



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
BEFORE THE BOARD OF
MORGAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Notice is hereby given that on Tuesday, May 12, 2020 at 9:30 a.m., or as soon as
possible thereafter, a public hearing will be held virtually to consider the following

application:

Kelly Stuhr as applicant
Ray A. Pauly as landowner

Legal Description: A property located in the South ¥ of the West 72 or the SW 4
of Section 13, Township 5 North, Range 60 West of the 6" PM, Morgan County,
also known as Lot 1 of the Barras Minor Subdivision and addressed as 27027
County Road 5, Weldona, CO 80653.

Reason: Minor Subdivision to create two five acre lots from a 10 acre parcel.

Due to the closing of County buildings at the present time, this meeting is scheduled
as a virtual meeting via ZOOM at https://zoom.us/j/96677008297. If the County is
able to open its facilitics prior to the hearing, the hearing will be held in the
Assembly Room, at 231 Ensign Street, Fort Morgan, Colorado 80701. Please check
the County’s website at https://morgancounty.colorado.gov/2020-agendas-and-
minutes for information on the meeting,

Documents pertaining to the above identified matters are on file in the Planning
Administrator’s Office, 231 Ensign St., Fort Morgan, Colorado. You may eniail
peherry@co.morgan.co.us to request items in the file to be emailed to you.

At time of the meeting an opportunity will be given for presentation of evidence in
support of or in opposition to the application,

Date of Application: March 2, 2020

Pam Cherry — Morgan County
Planning & Floodplain Administrator

Published: April 24, 2020



4/21/2020 Co.morgan.co.us Mail - BCC Notices of Hearing - Pauly and Caughlan

Jody Meyer <jmeyer@co.morgan.co,us>

8CC Notices of Hearing - Pauly and Caughlan

1 message

Jody Meyer <jmeyer{@co.morgan.co.us> Tue, Apr 21, 2020 at 4:07 PM
To: Fort Morgan Times <ecpclegals@dailycamera.com>
Cc: Pam Cherry <pcherry@co.morgan.co.us>

Hello: Aftached are two notices for publication on April 24, 2020: One for Pauly Minor and one for Caughlan Minor.
Please bill P&Z. Thank you.

Jody Meyer

Morgan County Planning Assistant
231 Ensign Street, Box 596

Fort Morgan, CO 80701
970-542-3526 office
970-542-3500 fax
jmeyer@co.morgan.co.us

2 attachments

% NOTICE for BCG- Pauly 05.12.20.doc-
— 28K

NOTICE for BCC~ Cauglan 05.12.20.doc
26K

https:/mait.google.com/mailiu/0?ik=64e51 84294 8view=pt&search=ali&permihid=thread-a%3Ar-76994453673936 12266 %7Cmsg-a%3Ar-4686821474... 1/



MORGAN COUNTY
PLANNING AND BUILDING DEPARTMENT

MORGAN COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
FILE SUMMARY
April 5, 2020
April 13, 2020 hearing date

APPLICANT: Kelly Stuhr
LANDOWNERS: Ray A Pauly

This application is for a Minor Subdivision in the SW' of Section 13, TSN, R60W of the 6 P.M. Morgan
County, Colorado. The property currently platted as Lot 1 in the Barras Minor Subdivision on the northeast
corner of Morgan County Road 5/Highway 39 and Morgan County Road BB.

Kelly Stuhr, as applicant, requesting approval of a minor subdivision that will replat the 10 acre Lot 1 of the
Barras minor subdivision, a planned development, into two lots of approximately 5 acres each, Proposed Lot 1
has an existing shed on it that will meet the setback requirements of the Agriculture Production zone district.
Proposed Lot 2 has an existing home, garage and shed that will all meet the setback requirements. The parcel is
identified as # 0971-130-01-001 and addressed as 27027 County Road 5.

In reviewing an application for a minor subdivision the Planning Commission and the Boatd of County
Comumissioners shall apply the following criteria as listed from Section 8-195 of the Morgan County
Subdivision Regulations:

(A)  Whether the application documents are complete and present a clear picture of how the subdivision is to
be laid out including al infrastructure, easements, and access,
The application documents are complete:

Lot 1 -5 acres Lot 2 -5 acres

Water Quality Water Tap — #3016 approved Quality Water Tap — #1819
Septic NE Colo Health - no objection NE Colo Health — no objection

new septic Septic #M98-096
Access (2) | Road and Bridge -- ok new Road and Bridge — ok existing
Fire Wiggins Rural Fire Wiggins Rural Fire
Soil map | Provided Provided
Ext Sve | animal unit/acre regulations 1 animal units/acre regulations
Minerals | Mineral rights, notification complete Mineral rights, notification complete
R-T-F Complete Complete

Morgan County Governmenl < 231 Ensign St = PO Box 596 =& Fort Morgan, CO 80701
Telephone (970) 542.3526 == pcherry@deo.morgan.co.us




(B) Whether the proposed subdivision is consistent with the Morgan County Comprehensive Plan.
The subdivision is located in the northwest planning area,
Chapter 2.11.C. 1., County Wide
Goals: Encourage the development where the proposed development is compatible with
existing land uses - other exempted properties and small acreage properiies are in the area.
There is access to existing infrastructure, Quality Water and County Road.

C) Whether the proposed subdivision is compatible with surrounding land uses and is adequately buffered

as needed,
There are other minor subdivisions in the immediate area and distance, no need to buffer similar land

use and size of lots,

All appropriate notice requirements have been completed with no comments received as of April 5, 2020.
Sixteen property owners within 1,320 feet were notified of the application; there have not been comments, either
in favor or opposed. Twenty referral agencies were notified of the application, no objections have been

received,

I would like Planning Comnission to make a motion of approval, denial or approval with condifions on this
application to be referred to the County Commissioners for final determination.

/0 ane géﬂf"f"‘gﬁ

Pam Cherry
Morgan County Planning Administrator

Morgan County Goverament «2 231 Ensign St = PO Bex 596 - Fort Morgan, CO 80701
Telephone (970} 542-3326 -= peherryfeo.morgan.co.us



{

p—

-

Morgan County Minor Subdivision Permit

231 Ensign, Fort Morgan, CO 80701

MS2020-0003

Vi

il

[PWihicro Rl Mt s the Sl

(970) 542-3526 Fax (970) 542-3509

For Inspections: (970) 542-3526

Date Issued: 03/09/2020 Froperty Owner:  Ray Pauly

Expiration Date: 9/5/2020 Mafling Address: 27027 CORD 5

Job Site Address: 27027 CO RD 5 WELDONA, Morgan WELDONA

County, CO 80653 Morgan County, CO B0B53

Category: Planning Phone: {870) 645-2128

Permit Type: Minor Subdivision Permit Ernail:

Valuation: $0.00

Pescription of Work:

2 five acre lots from a ten acre lot.

Subdiviston: Requlred Setbacks:

Parcel ID; 097113001001

Filing:

Lot Actual Sethacks:

Block:

Total Sq Ft:

Confractors: Fee items Amount
Minor Subdivision Up to 10.9 acres $550.00

Totak $550.00
NOTICE

The applicant, his agents and employees of, shall comply with all the rules, regulations and requirements of the County
Zoning Regulations and Building Codes govering all aspects of the above proposed work for which the permit is granted.
The County or its agents are authorized to order the immediate cessation of construction at anytime a violation of the codes
or regulations appears to have occurred, Violation of any of the codes and regulations applicable may result in the revocation
of this permit. Buitdings MUST conform with the submitted and approved plans. Any changes of plans or layout must be
approved prior to the changes being made. Any change In the Use or occupancy must be approved prior to commencement
of constiuction. Construction not commenced within 180 days of permit issuance voids this permit, Cessation of work for
periods of 180 continuous days shall also void this permit. Permits are not transferable, Morgan County and any of its
contractors are not liable for workmanship.

Issuance of a Building or Zoning permit does not guarantee your project is in compliance with covenants that may be in place

on your property,
Signature of Applicant/Date Building Department Signature/Date

MUST BE POSTED ON JOB SITE







MORGAN COUNTY

PLAI'(t "ING, ZONING & BUILDING DEPT
231 Buaign, P.O. Box 596

Fort Morgan, Colerado 80701

PHONE (970) 542-3526 FAX (970) 542-3509
E-mail; pcherry@co.morgan.co.us

MINOR SUBDIVISION
ATTACHMENT SCHEDULE

~ x Schedule A;  Proof of ownership: current, within last 6 months, title insurance commitment or
Ownership & Encumbrance (O&E).

X Schedule B;  Names, addresses, and phone numbers of all property owners,

_x_ Schedule C:  Waste Disposal System
___Public System - “Will Serve Letter”
_x_Private System - “Will Serve Letter”
_x_Existing Septic System - Evaluation of adequacy in terms of today's regulations from Jocal
Health Department,

% Schedule D: Water System
_x_Existing or proposed public or private water system — Contract for Service
_ Bxisting Well - Provide copy of drillers well completion report to state and proof of
adjudication and water quality report.
___Proposed Well - Provide documented proof of quality and quantity of potable water

_n/a_Schedule E: Water supply information summary as required by State of Colorado, Office of the State Engineer
(aticrched)

__x__Schedule I: Legal Access - Copy of permit for driveway access from Colorade Department of Transportation
or Morgan Couttty Road and Bridge Department. Other easements and/or right-of-ways as
applicable. (Required for new and existing driveways)

__Schedule G: Ts proposed subdivision focated within a Fire District? (staff determined)

_ x__ Schedule H: Soil Type - Soil map from Morgan County Soil Conservation Service showiug suitability for
sanitary facilities, building site development for site specific soil.

% ScheduleI: Impact statement from Morgan County Extension for determination of the number of animal units
this land can sustain.

X __ Schedule I Describe the general topography of the land and potential hazayds,

__ % Schedule K: If any portion of proposed subdivision is in the floodplain these areas must be shown on the plat
map. Zone, panel number and panel date to be indicated.

_nfa_ Schedule L: Declaration of restrictive covenauts.

n/a_ Schedule M: Homeowners Association agreement and by-laws.

_X__ Schedule N: Revegetation plan (if not inchuded in covenants).

_x%__ Schedule O: Motification to ali mineral rights owners and/or lessees. Provide names and addiess, copy of letter

sent 30 days ptior to subimission or a list owners/lessees showing 3 sources of attempts to locate.



___X_Schedule P;

__X_Schedule Q:

% Schedule R;

__X__ Schedule S:

Schedule T:

Scheduie U:

Schedule V:

Schedule W:

MOR N COUNTY {
PLANNING, ZONING & BUILDING DEPT
231 Ensign, PO, Box 596

Fort Morgan, Colorado 80701

PHONE (970) 542-3526 TAX (970) 542-3509
E-mail: pcherry@co,morgan.co.us

Right to Farm Policy.

Plat (survey) map per requirements set forth in Morgan County Subdivision Regulations adopted
February, 2003.

Tmprovement focation certificate, including setbacks of existing structures, per requirements set
forth in the Morgan County Subdivision Regulations adopted Febiuary, 2003, 2 copies required.

Non-refundable Application Fee: (inade payable to Morgan County Planiing)

___Administrative Review .......... $300.00
X - Upto 10.90 acres coovvrvverscenee $550.00
11-20.9 acres ....ccovvererverrerene $575.00
21309 80185 i $600.00
31 - 40.9 aCrES cvvvininrin e $625.00

T O e 1+) oL S $650,00%

* Plug $15.00 per 40 acres or fraction thereof in excess of 60 acres.

___# Application sets Digital Copy of Application

Plat map reeording fee of $13.00 for first page and $10.00 per page thereafter. (made payable to
Morgan County Clerk & Recorder)

Covenants recording fee of $13.00 for first page and $5.00 per page thereafter. (This fee will be
collected at the conclusion of all hearings. Made payable to Morgan County Clerk & Recorder)

Other staff requirements.

*Title to any or alf of the Minor Subdivision eannat be transferred unfil all required documents have been recorded in the
Morgan County Clerk and Recorders office.

Minimum lot size for parcel containing a water well and a septic system is 2.5 (two and one half) acres, Minimum lot size
for parcel without a water well and served by a public or private water system and a septic system is 1 (one) acre.

Property taxes must be current prior to processing application.



NORTHERN COLORADO TITLE SERVICES CO., INC.
130 W, KIOWA AVE,, FORT MORGAN, COLORADO 80701
Phone No, 970-867-0233  Fax No, 970-867-7750

DATE: January 6, 2020
ORDER #: NCT21%74
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 27027 COUNTY ROAD 5, WELDONA, COLORADO, B0653

OWNER/PURCHASER: RAY A. PAULY
T'0 BE DETERMINED

PLEASE DELIVER TO THE FOLLOWING CUSTOMERS:
To: ' ATTN:
Troxtt:

Tor KELLY STUHR . ATTN:
720-635-1580-CHARLIE
IFax#:
ATTN:

Faxt:

"CHARLES TUTTLE - ATTN;:
charles.tuttle@comenst.net
Fax#:

To: ATTN:
Faxt:

ATTACHED PLEASE FIND THE FOLLOWING ITEM(S) IN CONNECTION WITH THE ABOVE CAPTIONED ORDER, SHOULD
YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS REGARDING THE ATTACHED DOCUMENTATION, PLEASE CONTACT LINDA, SHARON,
LISA OR SHERYL. FOR CLOSING ASSISTANCE, PLEASE CONTACT LINDA OR LISA. WE APPRECIATE YOUR BUSINESS
VERY MUCH AND LOOK FORWARD TO SERVING YOU IN THIS TRANSACTION.
E-MAIL ADDRESS FOR CLOSING DOCUMENTS: CLOSING@NCTS.COM
HAVE A WONDERFUL DAY!!!

'/COMTMENT OWNERS TITLE POLICY
AMT DUE IS ON SCHEDULE A (INVOICE)

PROPERTY REPORT MORTGAGEES TITLE POLICY
-AMT DUE IS ON PROPERTY REPORT (INVOICE) :

MORTGAGE/FORECLOSURE GUARANTY . DOCUMENTS
_ SURVEY/ILC OTHER./ INVOICE




COMMITMENT GONDITIONS

DEFINITIONS

fa) "Knowledge” or "Known", Acfual or imputed knowledge, but not constructive nolice imparted by the Public
Records,

(bY "Land™ The land described In Schedule Aand affixed improvements that by law constitute real property. The term
“Land” does not include any property beyond the lines of the area described in Schedute A, not any right, title,
Interast, estale, or easeiment in abulting slrests, roads, avenues, alleys, lanes, ways, or waterways, but this does
not modlfy or #imlf the extent that a right of access fo and from the Land s to be insured by tho Pallcy,

{c) "Mortgage"; A inorlgage, deed of trust, or other ssciity nstrument, including one evidenced hy slectronic means
guthorized by [aw,

(d) "Policy™ Each contract of title insuratice, in a form adopted by the American Land Title Assoclation, issued or to be
Issued by the Gompany pursuant to this Commitment, '

(e) "Proposed Insured”; Each person identified in Schedule A as the Proposed Insured of each Policy to be Issued
pursuant ta this Commitment.

(H "Proposed Policy Amount™ Each dollar amount specified in Schedule A as the Proposed Policy Amount of each
Policy to be Issued pursuant to this Comrmitment,

(g) “Public Records™ Records established under state statutes at the Commifiment Date for the purposo of imparting
constructive notice of matters relating to real property to purchasers for value and without Knowledge.

(h) “Title": The estate or Interest describad In Scheduls A,

iFall of the Schadule B, Part1 - Requlrements have not been met within the ime period spacified In the Commiiment fo
lssue Policy, {his Commitment terminates and the Cotnpany's lfability and obligation end.

The Company's liabllity and obligation is fimlted by and this Commitmentis not vaiid without:
{a) the Notics; )

{b) the Commitment to Issua Pollcy,

(¢} the Gomimitment Conditions;

{d) Scheduie A;

{e) Schedule B, Part | - Requirements;

(ft Schadule B, Part 1l « Exceptions; and

{g) acountersignature by the Company or its issuing agent that may be In electronic form,

COMPANY’S RIGHT TO AMEND

The Cormpany-may amend this Gommitment at any time, If the Company amends this Commitment to add a defect,
lisn, sncumbrance, adverse clalm, or other matter recorded in the Public Records prior to the Commitment Date, any
labllity of the Company ts limited by Commitment Condition 5. The Company shall not be liable for any other

amendment to thls Gommitment.

LIMITATIONS OF LIABILITY
{a) The Companys liabfity under Cotnmitment Condltion 4 Is llmited to the Proposed Insured’s actual expanse

incurred in the interval befween the Company's delivery to the Proposed Ihsured of the Commifmant and the
dalivery of the amended Commitment, resulting from the Proposed Insured's good falth refiance to!
()  comply with the Schedule B, Part| - Requlrameits;
(i) eliminate, with the Company's wiitten consent, any Schedula B, Part Il - Exceptions; or
(i) =equite the Title or create the Mortgage cavered by thls Gommitment,

(b} The Company shall not ba liable under Commitment Condition &(a) if the Proposed Insured requested the
amendment o had Knowledge of the matler and did not nofify the Company about it In writing.

() The Company will only have Hablity under Commitment Condlton 4 If the Proposed Insured would not have

ihcurred the expense had the Commitment included the added matter when the Commitrnent was first delivered to
the Proposed Insured,

This page Is only a parf of a 2016 ALTA® Commifment for Tille tsurance, This Cominliment fs nok vaiid withoul the Nolice; the Cominltment lo fsstie

" Policy; the Commiimen! Conditions; Schedule A; Sohedule B, Part I - Retuirements; and Schedie 8, Part If - Excepllons; and & countersignafure by

the Company or lts Issulng agent that may be In elecironio form,

Gopytlght 2006-2018 American Land Title Assqciation. Al rlghis roserved, RELRATR
The use of thls Form {or any desivative thetaof) s restictad to ALTA Hoensess and ALTA meimbars In geod standing AMERICAN
as of the dale of use. A# other uses are prohibfied. Reprinted under license from the Amerlcan Land Tille Assoclation. %
File Ne.: :

008-UN ALTA CommHment For Tile Insurancs 8+1-16 : \ %‘?ﬁv

{a-2-i8)Page 2 of 3

= w




s . {
{ i

{d) The Company’s liablity shall tiot exceed the lesser of the Proposed Insured’s actual expense Incurred in good faith
and desctibed in Commitiment Conditlons &(a}i} through B{a){ll) or the Proposed Pallcy Amount,

{8} The Company shall not be liable for the content of the Transaction ldentification Data, If any.

{f} In no event shall the Company be obligated to Issue the Policy referred to In this Gommltment unless ail of the
Schedule B, Part | - Regulrements have been met to the satisfactlon of the Company.

(g} In any event, the Company’s liabllily is imited by the terims and provislons of the Policy.

LIABILITY OF THE COMPANY MUST BE BASED ON THIS CONMNITMENT

{a) Only a Proposed Insured Identifled in Schedule A, and no other person, may make a claim under this
Commitment,

() Any claim must be based in contract and must be resiricted solsly to the terms and provisions of this Commfiment.

{c} Untll the Polloy fa issued, this Commitiment, as last revised, is the exclusive and entire agreement between the
parties with respect fo the subject matter of this Commitment and supersedes all prior commitment negotiations,
representations, and proposals of any kind, whethar written or oral, express or implied, relating lo the subject
matter of this Commliment.

{d) The deletion or moedification of any Schedule B, Part Il ~ Exception does not constitute an agreement or obiigation
to provide coverage beyond the ferms and provislons of thls Commitment or the Pollcy.

{e) Any amendment or endorsement to this Commitment must be In writing and authenticated by a person autharlzed

by the Company,
() When the Policy is issued, all Hlablllty and obfigation under this Commiliment will end and the Company's only

liability will be under the Policy.

IF THIS COMIMITMENT HAS BEEN ISSUED BY AN ISSUING AGENT
The issuing agent ts the Company's ageht only for the limited purpose of Issuing fitle fnsurance commltments and
policies. The fssuing agent is not the Company's agent for the purpose of providing closing or setflement services..

PRO-FORMA POLICY
The Compahy may provide, at the request of a Proposed Insured, a pro-forma policy iliustrating the coverage that the
Company may provide, A pro-forma polloy nelther ieflects the status of Title at the firne that the pro-forma policy is

delivered to & Proposed Insured, nor is it a commitment to Insure,

ARBITRATION
The Pollcy contains an arblfration clause, All arblirable matters when the Proposed Pollcy Atmount is $2,000,000 or

less shall be arbitrated at the option of eithet the Company or the Proposed Insured as the exclusive remedy of the
paries, A Proposed Insured may roview a copy of the arbiiration rules at <hfip:/fwww.alta.ord/arbitration>.

STEWART TITLE GUARANTY GOMPANY

All notices requred to he given the Company anad any siatement in writing required to ba furnished the Company shall
be addressed o itat P.O. Box 2029, Houston, Texas 77252-2029,

This puge s only a part of a 2016 ALTA® Cormmilment for Title Insurance. Thie Commitment is not valid withou! the Noflce; the Committnent to lssue
Polisy; the Commitmoent Condltfons; Schédule A; Schedufe B, Fart I - Reqidrements; and Sofigdufs B, Pant If - Exceplions; and a counlersighattre by

the Catnpany or its lsstig agent thal may be in electronlo form,

Copyright 2006-2016 Amarican Land Title Assoclatlon, All rlghts reserved,

The use of this Form (or any derlvalive thereof) |s restricled to ALTA licensaes and ALTA mernbers In good standing
as of the dale of use. Al other uses are prohibited, Repriinled under license froin the American Land Title Association.
Flla No.:
008-UN ALTA Commitmant For Title Inswrance B-1-16
(4-=210) Page 3 of 3

BRATEREAN
AMENCAN
TARBTITEE

ASSOCINTION

i1
ﬁ-« 2]




stewart title

ALTA COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANGE

ISSUED BY -
STEWART TITLE GUARANTY COMPANY

NOTICE

IMPORTANT - READ GAREFULLY: THIS COMMITMENT IS AN OFFER TO ISSUE ONE OR MORE TITLE INSURANCE
POLICIES, ALL CLAIMS OR REMEDIES SOUGHT AGAINST THE COMPANY INVOLVING THE CONTENT OF THIS
COMMITMENT OR THE POLICY MUST BE BASED SOLELY IN CONTRACT.

THIS COMMITMENT 1S NOT AN ABSTRACT OF TITLE, REPORT OF THE CONDITION OF TITLE, LEGAL OPINION,
OPINION OF TITLE, OR OTHER REPRESENTATION OF THE STATUS OF TITLE, THE PROCEDURES USED BY THE
COMPANY TO DETERMINE |NSURABILITY OF THE TITLE, INGLUDING ANY SEARCH AND EXAMINATION, ARE
PROPRIETARY TO THE GOMPANY, WERE PERFORMED SOLELY FOR THE BENEFIT CF THE COMPANY, AND
CREATE NO EXTRAGONTRACTUAL LIABILITY TOANY PERSON, INCLUDING A PROPOSED INSURED.

THE COMPANY'S OBLIGATION UNDER THIS COMMITMENT IS TO ISSUE A POL[CY TO A PROPOSED INSURED
IDENTIFIED IN SCHEDULE A IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF THIS COMMITMENT. THE
COMPANY HAS NO LIABILITY OR OBLIGATION INVOLVING THE CONTENT OF THIS COMMITMENT TO ANY.-OTHER

PERSON,
' COMMITMENT TO ISSUE POLICY

Subject to the Nofice; Schedule B, Part | - Requlrements; Schedule B, Part il - Exceptions; and the Gommitinent
Conditions, STEWART TITLE GUARANTY COMPANY, a Texas corporation (the "Gompany"), commits to issue the Policy
according to the terms and provisions of this Commliment. This Commitment is effactive as of the Commilment Date
shown In Schedtle A for each Policy dascrbed i Schedule A, only when the Company has entered In Schedule A hoth the
specified dofilar atount as the Proposed Polley Amount and the name of the Propased Insured.

It all of the Schedule B, Part | - Requirements have not been met within six months after the Commitment Date, this
Commitment terminates and the Company's liabllity and obligation and,

Countersigneg by

/ 4 o
Aulhhﬂ;@i‘@l\(/nlérs falure . ﬁ){? % %“1\*

NORTHERN COLORA LE SERVICES Matt Morrls

Company Nama Prosident and CEO
FORT MORGAN, CO .

i Nl s

e Penise Cg{_r_auK

’ Secratary

For purposes of {his form the "Stewart Title"” logo feafurad above Is the repreaented logo for (he Llndaawrite}. Stewart Tlte Guaranty Company.

This paga Is only a part-of a 2016 ALTA® Cormftment for Tille Insurance. Thls Commitment la not valid without the Notice; the Commitment (o fssue
Policy: the Commitmen! Condiiions; Schedula A; Schedula B, Part { - Requirements; and Schaduls B, Part Il - Exceptions; and a ooUntersignature by

the Company or lfs Issulng agant [hat may he In eleclronic form.

Gopyright 2008-2016 American Land Fitta Association. All tlghts reservad.’

The tise of this Form {or any derivgtive thereof} s reslricted to ALTA llcensees and ALTA members In goad standing AMERICAN

as of the dale of use. All other uses are prohlblled. Reprinted wndar license from the Amerlean Land Tille Asooclation. LAND TITLE

Fila No.:. ASFOCIATION

008-UN ALTA Comnitment For Tills Instrance 8-1-16 : -;%
- [Foa ]

{4218y Page 1 of 3




e

Title Insurance Commitment

ESSUED BY

titie uaranty company Stewart Title Guaranty Company

Schedule A

ALTA@ Univef'sal 1D: 0044474 Effectlve Date: January 3, 2020 at 8:00 aan.
Commitment/File Noy NCT21974 Issuing Office; NORTHERN COLORADO TITLE
Propetty Address: 27027 COUNTY ROAD 5, WELDONA, SERVICES CO,, INC,

COLORADO, 80653

1. Policy or Policies {o be issued:

OWNERS: AMOUNT PREMIUM
[X] ALTA® 2006 Owner’s Policy $TO BE $200,00

DETERMINED

Proposed Insured: TO BE DRTERMINED

LOAN:

fX] ALTA® 2006 Loan Policy

Other Chatges:
PATD CASH 1/6/2020- THANK YOU §-200.00

TOTALDUL: § 0.00
NOTL: A Minimum Fee of $110.00 will be charged if file is chncelled.

2. On the effective date hereof, the estate described herein to be insured is fee stmple, and is vested in:

RAY A, PAULY

3, The land referred to In the Comgitment Is desciibed below oy in Schedule C:
Lot 1, BARRAS MINOR SUBDIVISION PLAT, according to the recorded plat thereof, Morgan County, Colorado,

and commonly known as (for informational purposes only): 27027 COUNTY ROAD 5, WELDONA, COLORADO, 80653

Copyright 2006-2016 Americnn Land Tifle Associatlon. AlE vights reserved, The use of this Form {or any derivative ihereof) is restricted to ALTA
Heensess and ALTA mombiers In good standing as of the dnte of use, All other uses are prohibited, Reprinted under license from the American Land Title
Asgociation.

Page 1 of 1 ALTA Plain Language Commimant (6-17-06)
Schedule A




Title Insurance Commitment

ISSUED BY

Stewart Guaranty Title Company

title guaranty company

Schedule

SCHEDULL B - SECTION I
REQUIREMENTS

Conuniiment No; NCT21974

The Foilowing are requireiments to be comphled with; otherwise to be shown as exceptions in the policy:
A. Payment to ot for the account of the granfors or mortgagors of the full consideration for the estate or interest to bo insured, and
for any estale or inferest necessaty to create the estate or interest to be insured described in this Commitment.

B. Paymen{ of afl taxes and/or nssessments {evied against the subject premises which are due and payable,

C. Youmusttell us in wiiting the name of anyone not referred to in this Commitment who will get an Interest ln the land or whe
will make a loan on the land. We may then make additional requirements or exceptions,

D, Dacuments satisfactory to the Company that convey the Titls or create the Mortgage to be msured, or both, must be propesly
anthorized, executed, delivered, and recorded in the Public Records, to wit:

1. Proper Deed from RAY A, PAULY {o TO BE DETERMINED, conveying the land described herein,

2. Dolnr amounf of Policy coverage must he provided to the Company,

3, The Company reserves the right to assert additional requirements or exceptions vegarding the Grantee(s) when
they are designpted.

Valid ns a Commitment for a ALTA. Policy only if attached fo o countersipned Commitment for Title Insurance, n Schedule A, a
Schedule B - Section IT and a Schedule C (if applicable) with matching Commitment Numbers.

Copyrighi 2006-2016 Amevican Lond Title Assoclntton., All plghts reserved, The use of this Form {or sny derlvative thereof) Is restrloted to ALTA licensees
and ALTA members in good standing s of the dilc of use. All uther uses are prohibited, Reprinted under kicenso from the American Land Tltje Association.

Page 1 of 1 ALTA Plain Language Commitmant (B-1-18)
8chedule Bl



e

Title Insurance Commitment

ISSUED BY .

— title guaranty company Stewart Title Guaranty Company

Schedule Bl

SCHEDULE B-SECTION II
EXCEPTIONS

Comunitment No: NCT21974

Schedule B of the Policy or Policies to be issued will contnin exceptions to the following matters unless the same are disposed of
to tho satisfaction of the Company. The policy will not insure against loss or damage by reason of the following;

1. Any defect, lien, cncumbrance, adverse claim, or other matter that appears for the first time In the Public Records or is created,
attaches, or Is disclosed between the Commitment Date and the date on which all of the Scheduie B, Part I - Requlrements are met,

2. Any facts, rights, inlerests, or claims that are not shown by the Public Records but that could be ascertained by an inspoction of the
Land or that may be ascertained by persons in possession of the Land, :

3, Eassments, or claims of cagsements, not shown by the public records.

4, Any encroachment, excumbrance, violation, varindlon, or adverso clreumstance affectmg the Title that would be disclosed by m
acourate and complete land survey of the Land and not shown by the Public Records,

5, Any len, ar vight to a Hen, for services, labor ar matetinl heretofore ot hevenfrer furnished, lmposed by law and not showen by the public
records.

6. ‘'Taxes or speclal asseasments which ate a len or due and payable; or which arc not shown as existing liens by the puhlic recotds; and
any tax, speclal assessments, or charges or Hens Imposed for water or sewer service, or any other specinl {nxing district, and any
unredeemed tax sates.

7. (a) Unpatented mining claims; (b) reservations or exceplions in patents or In Acls authorfzing the issuance thercolf (6} water tights,
clatms or title to wate; (d) Mincrals of whatsoever kind, subsurface and sutface substances, in, on, under and that may be produced
from the Land, together with all vights, prlvileges, and immunliles relating thereto, whether or not the matters excepted under {g), (b),
(¢} o (d) ave shown by the Public Records or listed in Schedule B,

ADDITIONAL EXCEPTIONS
THIS COMMITMENT DOES NOT REPUBLISH ANY COVENANT, CONDITION, RESTRICTION, OR LIMITATION
CONTAINED TN ANY DOCUMENT REFERRED TO IN THIS COMMITMENT TO THE EXTENT THAT THE SPECIFIC
COVENANT, CONDITION, RESTRICTION, OR LIMITATION VIOLATES STATE OR FEDERAL LAW BASED ON RACE,
COLOR, RELIGION, SEX, SEXUAL ORIENTATION, GENDER IDENTITY, HANDICAP, FAMILIAL STATUS, OR
NATIONAL ORIGIN.

8 Reservation ns confained in United States Patent recorded OCTOBER 26, 1911 in Book 82 af Page 125 as {ollows:
Ripht of way for ditches or canals consiructed by the authority of the United States,

9 Right of way for ROAD purposes as specified in ROAD PETITION reeorded APRIL 23, 1902 in Book 15 at Page
80, snid road fo be not less than 60 feet in width,

10, JACKSON LAKE RESERVOIR and rights of way therefor, as evidenced by Map and Sworn Statement recorded
JULY 6, 1903 in File No. 51.

Commiiment Schedule B-IE
Copyright 20062016 Amevican Land Titie Association. Al vights reserved, The use of this Form (or any devivative thereof) is restricted to ALTA licensess
and ALTA menibers in geod standing ms of the date of use. Alf other uses are prohibited, Reprinted under license from the Amerlean Land Title Association.

Page 1 of & ALTA Plaln Language Commiltment (8-1-16)
Colorado - Schadule Bll




15 THE RESERVOIR CANAL and rights of way therefor, a8 evidenced by Map and Sworn Stntenaent recorded
JULY 1, 1895 in File No. 17,

12, PAWNEE PASS RESERVOIR SYSTEM, consisting of Reservair, Cnnal No. 1 and 2 and Orehard Reservolr and
Jackson Lake Reservoir and rights of wny therefor, as evidenced by Map and Sworn Statement vecorded January 29, 1896
in File No, 18,

13 PAWNEL PASS RESERVOIR AND IRRIGATION CO and rights of way thercfor, as evidenced by Map and
Sworn Statement recorded AUGUST B, 1895 in Filo No. 124,

14. S.J, COOK SEEPAGE DITCH and rights of way therefor, as evidenced by Map and Sworn Stalement recorded
APRIL 28, 1925 in Map Book 3 ai Page 40,

15, An undivided 1/2 interest in all ofl, gas amd other mineral rights, as reserved by Thomas J, Mylander and PR of
Estate of Mac Mylander in the instrument to John P, Deganhard nnd Efizabeth M. Deganhart recorded July 11, 1979 in
Book 794 at Page 579, and any and all assignments thereof or interests therein.

16. Terms, conditions, provisions, agreements, burdens and obligations as contained in Agreement hotweci Fort
Morgan Reservoir and Irrigation Company and Cify of Fort Morgan recorded June 6, 1996 in Boole 395 at Page 552.

17. Oil and Gas Lense between ELAINE MYLANDER WIND and BASELINE MINERALS INC.,, recorded
JANUARY 9, 2009 at Reception No, 853485, aud any and all assignments thereof or interests therein, NOTE: The
Company makes no representation as to the present ownership of any such nterests, There may be leases, grants,
excepiions or veservations of interests that are not listed,

18. Off and Gas Lease between HELEN MAT SLONAKER and PRIMA EXPLORATION INC, recorded CCTOBER

14, 2010 ai Reception No. 864385, and any and all asstgnments thereof or interests therein, NOTE: The Company makes ito
representation as to the present ownership of any such interests. There may be leases, gran(s, exceptions or reservations of

interests that are not listed.

19. Oit and Gas Lense hetween CAROL M, KELLEY and PRIMA EXPI,ORATION INC, recorded DECE,BER 9,
2010 nt Reception No, 865722, and any nid all assignments thereof or interests theretn, NOTI: The Company makes no
representation as to the present ownership of any such nterests, Theve may be leases, grants, exceptions or reservations of
interests that are not listed, :

20, 0il and Gas Lease letween MARILOU M, BUTLER and PRIMA EXPLORATION INC, recorded APRIL 1, 2011
at Reception No. 867812, and any and il assignments thereof or intervests therein, NOTE: The Cempany malces nto
vepresentation as to the present ownership of any such interests, There may he lenses, grants, exceptions or reservations of
tnterests thatf are not listed,

21. Right of way aud vights incidental thereto for County Roads 30 feet on elther side of Scetion and Township lines ns
established by the Bonrd of County Commissioners of Morgan County, Colorado, in instrument recorded May 6, 1907 in
Book 62 al page 109, .

22, Burdens, obligations, teyms, conditions, stipulations and restrictions of any and all unrecorded LEASES AND
TENANCIES, '

23, NOTE: The following notices pusupnt to CRS 9-1.5 103 concerning undergrouna facilities iave been filed with
the Clerk and Recorder. These séatements are gencral and do not necessarily glve nofice of nnderground facilities within
‘the subject proportyt (4) MOUNTAIN BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY RECORDED OCTOBER 2, 1981 IN BOOK 821
AT PAGE 502; (B) MORGAN COUNTY RURAL ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION RECORDED JANUARY 22, 1982 IN
TOOK 825 AT PAGE §56; AND (C) WIGGINS TELEPHONE ASSOCIATION RECORDED OCTOBER 9, 1992 IN
BOOXK 947 AT PAGE 824; and (0) COLORADO INTERSTATE GAS COMPANY, RECORDED JULY 26, 1984 IN
BOOK 858 AT PAGE 228,

Commitment Scheduie B-1T
Copyright 2006-2016 Anierican Land Title Assoctation. All rights veserved, The vse of this Form {or any dotlvalive thereod) is resitieted {0 ALTA licensces
and ALTA members in gaod stosdlng a5 of the date of use, All other uses aro prohibited, Reprinted under licenso from the Amcrican Land Title Assaofation.

Page 2 of § | ALTA Flaln Language Cormmitment (8-1-16)
Colorado ~ Scheduls Bl



{ {

17.Rights of way and ensements ns now established and used, including but not linited to ronds, ditclies, pipe lnes,
power lines, telephone liues and reservolrs, NOTE: This excepiion will be modified or deleted upon receipt by the
Company of a survey or an lmproventent location certificate, acceptable to the Company.

Valid as a Commitment for an ALTA Policy only if attached to a countersighed Conithitment for Title Insurance, a Schedule A, a
Schedule B-Section 1 and a Schedule C (if applicable) with matching Numbers,

Commitment Sohedule B
Copyright 2006-2016 American Lund Titte Association, Al vights reserved, The use of this Form (or any deriyntive thereo) Is restricted fo ALTA licensees
end ALTA members in good stuiding as of the dnte of wse, All ather uses aro prohibited, Repeinted under Heense from fre Amerioan Lond Title Assncintion,

Page 3of & l ALTA Plaln Languirage Commliment {8-1-16)
Colorado — Schadule BH




SCHEDULX, B -SECTION 2
CONTINUED

Pursuant to C.R.S. 30-10-406(3)(a} all documents recelved for recording or filing in the Clerk and Recorder's office
shall contain a top margin of at least one inch and a ieft, right and botlom margin of at least one-half of an inch. The
Clerk and Recorder will refuse fo record or flle any document that doss not conform to the requirements of this section.

NOTE: [f this transaction includes a sala of the propetfy and the price exceeds $100,000,00, the seller must comply
with the disclosure/withholding provisions of C.R.S. 38-22.604,5 (Non-residential withholding).

NOTE: Goelorado Division of insurance Regulations 8-1-2 requires that "Every fitle entily shall be respansible for all
matters which appear of record ptlor to the time of recording whenever the title entity conducts the closing and is
rasponsible for recording or filing of legal documents resulting from the fransaction which was closed.” Provided that
Title entily vonducts the closing of the Insured transaction and is responsitie far recording the legal documents from
the transaction, exception numbrer 5 will not appear on the Qwner's Title Policy and the Landers Policy when issued,

Pursuant to C.R.S. 10-11-122, the company will not issue its palicy or policies of title insurance contemplated by this
commitment until It has been provided a Cettificate of Taxes due or other equivalent documentation from the County
Treasurer or the Counly Treasurer's authorized agent; or until the Proposed Insured has notified or instructed the
company in writing to the contrary.

The subject property may be located ih a speclal taxing dislrict. A Certificate of Taxes due listing each taxing
Jurlsdicllon shall be obtained from the County Treasurer or the County Treasurer's authorized agent. Information
regarding special districts and the boundaries of such tistricts may be obtained from the Board of County
Commissioners, the County Clerk and Recorder, or the County Assessor.

NOTE: Pursuant to CRS 10-11-123, notice is hersby given:

This notice applies to owner's policy commitments containing a mineral severance instrumnent exception, or
exceptlons, in Schedile B, Section 2.

A. ‘That there is recorded evidence that a mineral eslate has been severed, leased, or otherwlse conveyed from
the surface estate and that there is a substantial lkellhood that a third party hoids some or all interest in oll,
gas, other minerals, or geothermal energy In the property; and

B. That such mineral estate may include the right to enter and use the property without the surface owner's
permission,

NOTE: Pursuant fo Colorado Division of Insurance Regulations 8-1-1, Affirmative mechanic's lien protection for the
Owner may be available {{ypically by detetion of Exception no, 4 of Scheduls B, Section 2 of the Commiiment from the
Owner's Policy to be issued) upon compliance with the following conditions:

A. The land described in Schedule A of this commitment must be a single family rasidence which includes a
condominium or townhouse unit, ‘

No lahor or materials have been furnished by imechanics or maierfal-men for purposes of construetion an the
tand described in Schedule A of this Commitment within the past 8 months.

The Company must receive an appropriate affidavit Indermnifying the Company against un-filed mechanic's
and matetial-man’s lens.

The Company must recelve payment of the appropriate premium.

if there has been construction, Improvements or major repairs undertaken on the property to be purchased
within six months prior lo the Date of the Commitment, the requirements to obtain coverage for unrecorded
Hens wlill include: disclosure of certaln construction Information; financial information as to the seller, the
builder and or the contractor; payment of the apptopriale premium, fully exscuted Indemnily Agresments
satisfactory to the company, and, any additicnal requireinents as may be necessary after an examination of
the aforesaid information by the Company.

mo o w

Commitment Schedule B-H
Copyright 2006-2016 Ameviern Land Titte Assoctation, All vights reserved, The use of this Form (or any desivative thereof) is restricled to ALTA licensess
and ALTA members in good standing as of the dnle of nse. All other uses are prohibited. Reprinted under license front the American Land Titte Agsociation.

Paga 4 of 5 | ALTA Ptain Language Commiliment (8-1-16)
Colorado ~ Schedule BH



[ {

No coverags will be given under any circumstances for fabor or material for which the insured has contracted for or
agraed to pay.

NOTE: Pursuant o C.R.8. 38-35-125(2) no person or entily that provides closing and settiement services for & real
estate transaction shall disburse funds as a part of such services untll those funds have been recelved and are
available for immadiate withdrawal as a matter of right.

NOTE: C.R.S. 39-14-102 requires that a real property lransfer declaration accoimpany any conveyance doctment
presented for recordation in the State of Colorado, Said declaration shall be completed and signed by either the
grantor or grantae,

NOTE: Pursuant to CRS 10-1-128(8)a), It is unlawful to knowingly provide false, incomplete, or misteading facts or
Information to an hsurance company for the purpose of defrauding or attempting to defraud the company. Penalties
may include imprisonment, fines, denial of insurance and civil damages, Any Insurance company or agent of an
insurance company who knowingly provides false, incomplete, or mislsading facts or information to a policyholder or
claimant for the purpose of defratiding or at!emptlng {o defraud the pollcyholder or clalmant with ragard to a sattlement
or award payable from insurance proceeds shall be reported to the Colorado division of insurance within the
department of regulatory agencles,

NOTE: Pursuant to Colorado insurance Regulation 8-1-3, this is notification of the availability of Tille Closing
Protection Letters wiliten by Stewart Tlfle Guaranily Company, .

Nothing herein contained will be deemed to obligate the company to provide any of the coverages referied fo herein
unless the above conditions are fully satisfled. ,

Cammitment Schedule B-TT
Copyright 2006-2016 Ameviean Land Tiile Assoclntion. All yights reserved. The use of fis Form (or uny derivative thereof) is restrloted fo ALTA licensees
ad AL TA mombers in good standing as of the date ofuse. All otler uses are prolibited, Reprinted under liconsc from the Awerican Land Title Association,

Pago 5 of 5 | ALTA Plaln Language Commliment (8-1-16)
Colorado - Schedute Bl




{

STG Privacy Notice 1 (Rev 01/26/09) Stewart Title Companies

WHAT DO THE STEWART TITLE COMPANLES DO
WITH YOUR PERSONAL INFORMATION?

Fedeyal and applicable state Iaw and regulations give consumers the right fo Hinit some but not alf shaving, Federal and applicable state Iaw
regulations also requite us to toll you how we collect, shate, and proteet your persanal information, Please read this notice carefully to
understand how we wse your personal fnformation, This privacy notice is distributed on behalf of tho Stewart Title Guaranty Company and
its affilintes (the Stewart Titlo Companies), pursuant fo Title V of the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act (GLBA).

The types of personal information we collect and shate depend on the product or service that you have sought through us, This
information can include soeial socurity numbers and driver's Heense number,

All financinl compaties, such ns fhe Stewart Title Companies, nsed to share customers' personal information to run their everyday
business—to process transactions and maiutain customer accounts. In the section belaw, we list the reasons that we can share
customets' personal information, the reasons that we choose to share; and whether you can Jimit this sharing,

TFor our everydny business puarposes— to process yolr fransactions and maintain
your account. This may inchude running the business and managing customer Yes No
accounts, sucll as processing tvansactions, mailing, and auditing services, and
responding to court orders and legal investigations.

For our maxleting purposes—— to offer our products and services to you. Yos No

{For Joint marketing with other finnncinl companies No We don't shine

For owy affilintes' everyday business purposes— information about your
transactions and experiences, Affiliates are companies related by comtnon
awnership or control, They ean be finansial and nonfinanciol companies, O Yeos Mo
affiliates may include companies with a Stewart name; financial comparies, such as
Stewart Title Company '

: 1 ’ ¥ " _ 1 . H .
For our afl:illafes everyday business purposes— information about your No We don't shate
creditworthiness,
For our affilintes to maxlet to you Yes No
Yor nonaffiliates to market to you. Nonaf{iliates are conpanies not relfated by No We don't share

conmnon owhership or sontrol. They can be financial and nonfinancial companies.

We may diselose yout personal informntion fo our affiliates or to nonaffiliates as permitied by law. If you request a transaction with a
nonaffilinte, such as a third party insurance company, we will disclose your persona] information to that nonatfiliate. {We do not
confrol thefr subsequent use of information, and saggest you refer to their privacy notices.]

How offen do the Stewart Title Contpanics | We must notify you about our sharing practices when you request a transaction.
notify me about their pructices?

How do the Stewart Title Companies To protect your parsonal infornation from unauthorized nccess and use, we use

protect my personal information? seeurily measwres that comply with federal and state law. These mieasures include
computer, file, and building safepuards.

How do the Stewart Title Compauies We colleet your personial information, for example, when you

collect my personal information? s request insurance-related services

o provide such information to us

We also collect your personal information from others, such as the real estate agent or
londer involved in your transaction, credit reporfing agencies, affillates or other
companies.

‘What sharing ¢an 1 limit? Although federal and state law glve you the gght to Hmit sharing (e.g., opt out) in
certoin fustances, we do not share your personal information in those instances,

If you have any questions about this privacy notice, please contac us at: Stewart Title Guaranty
Company, 1980 Post Oak Blvd,, Privacy Officer, Houston, Texas 77056




WHAT DO/DOES THE NORTHERN COLORADO TITLE SERVICES CO., INC, DO
WITH YOUR PERSONAL INFORMATION?

Federal and applicable state law and regulations give consamers the right to limit some butnot all sharing, Federal and applicable state law
repulations alsa require us to tell you how we collect, share, and protect your personal information, Please read thiy notice carefully to
understand how we use your petsonal information. This prlvacy notice is distributed on behalf of Northern Coforado Tite Services Co.,
Ine, (NCT) and its affiliates, pursuant to Title YV of the Granim-Leach-Bliley Act (GLBA),

The types of personal information we vollect ond share depend on the product or servico that you have sought through us. This
Information can include social security nunibers and driver's Heense nunber,

Al financinl companies, need to share cusfomers' personal information to ren their everyday business—to process transactions and
maintain customer accounts. In the section below, we list the reasons that we can share custorncrs' pclsoua] inforination; the reasons
that we choose to share; and whether you ean Hmit this sharing,

For vur everyday business purposes— to process your transactions and maintain
your accownt, This may include ronning the business and managing customer

, . e i " Yes No
accounts, sieh 45 processing transactions, matling, and auditing services, and
responding to court ordess and legal investigations,
For our markethig purpeses— to offer our products and services to you, Yes No
For jolnt marketiug with other financial companies No We don't share

For onr affiliates’ everyday business purposes— mformation about your
fransactions and ¢xperiences, Aflitlates are companles related by corimon No We don’t share
ownership ar control. They oan be financial and nonfinancial companies.

For our affilintes' everyday business purposes— information abont your

E
creditworthiness. No We don't share
For our affilintes to market to you Neo We don’t share
For nonnffiliates to ntarket to you, Nonafliliates are companies not related by No We don't share

common ownership ot control. They can be financial and nonfinancial companies.

We may disclese your personal itiformation to our affiliates or to nonaffiliates as permitted by law. If yon request g transaction with a
nonafitliate, such as a third party insurance company, we will disclose your personal nformation to that nonaffiliate, [We do not
control thelr subsequent use of information, and suggest you refer to thelr privacy notices. }

How often do/does NCT We must notify yon about our sharing practices when you request a fransaction,
Notify me about thelr practices? ‘ ’

How do/does NCT To pratect your personat {nformation from wneuthorized access and use, we use security

protect my personal Information? measures that comply with federal and state law, These nieasuires include compuier, file,
and buflding safeguaids,

Hoiw do/does NCTeollect my personnl We collect your personal informatlon, for example, when you

information? ¢ request insnrance-related services

»  provides such information to us

‘Wo nlso collect your personal information from others, such us the resl estate agent or
lender involved in yowr (tanssction, credit reperting apencles, affifiates or other
companies.

What shaving can T Hmit? Although federal and state law give you the right to limit sharing (e.g., opt out) in
cerfain instances, we do not share your personal Information in these jnstances.

Ifyou have any questions about this privacy notice, please contact us at; 130 W, Kiowa Ave., Fort Morpan,

Colorado 80701  (970)-867-0233




Current Property Owner is:

Ray A Pauly
27027 County Rd #5
Weldona, CO. 80463

Phone#t 970-645-2128



District Headguarters - 100 Columbine S&. Steriing, CQ 80751
(370} 522-3741 - B877-795-0646 - wwer.icfid.org

February 25, 2020

Ray Pauly
27027 MCR 5
Weldana, CO 80653

Dear Mr. Pauly:

Northeast Colorado Health Depairtment (NCHD) has no objection to the Pauly Minar Sub-
division consisting of two lots located in the SW'i of Section 13, Township 5N, Range 60W of
the 6" P.M., Morgan County, Colorado. Total acres involved are approximately 10.00.

Lot one will be approximately 5.0 acres, with a shed. Potable water wilt be served by the
Morgan County Quality District.

Lot two will be approximately 5.0 acres, with an existing house and OWTS located at 27027
MCR 5 (Permit # M-98-096). Potable water is setved by the Morgan County Quality District.

Prior to building on lot one and if the OWTS should fail on lot two, the owner(s} shall obtain from
this office an application to install or repair an OWTS, and remit the appropriate fee.
Construction of an OWTS shall conform to all Northeast Colorado Health Department Onsite
Wastewater Treatrment Systern Regulations. Including, but not limited to, sethack distances from
wells, creeks, irigation ditches, property lines, buildings, high water and other septic systems.

if there are any questions please call me at (970) 867-4918 ext, 2262

Sincerely,

A };‘7 ,gfﬁ;%

Melvin Bustos
Environmental Health Manager
Northeast Colorado Health Department

Cc: Charles Tuttle
Rapid Appraisal Group LLC




NORTHEAST COLORADO HEALTH DEPARTMENT

700 Cojumbine Street 228 Wast Railroad Avenue
Sterling, CO 80751 Fort Morgan, CO 80701
Phone: 970/522-3741 Phone: 970/867-4918

APPLICATION IFOR A PERMIT TO INSTALL OR REPAIR
AN INDIVIDUAL SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM
(piease print or type)

Owaer $ TV 4= ﬁ AR A4S

Current Address 50 77 erm2 7 i %
City [prtsl w4 State 7= County (A2 Zip_ 045553

Phone (P22 ) 4% o5

Address of Proposed System__ 420, I} 52, 77 yrieK S

City ol bz L2924 State _(*¢?  County [ )15 A Zip s
Subdivision: Lot___ Block Filing

Legal Description of Property:  Points,__§ &7//y _ Section_/ 3 Township ' Range e
Size of Property in acres ___$53¢7

Type of Building: (Residence, Office, etc,) o o=, e =
New building: {gs) No Replacement of existing septic tank or lench field: ch@
Number of Bedrooms__ =5 |

Basement Flumbing: % '
Type of Water Supply: £ ystem ) Private Well

Applicant cettifies all information to be true and correct to the best their knowledge.

Owner's Signature or Agent with
Whritten Permission to Sign for Owne - = Rl Date //-—-271..,9’;5,’

FOR OFFICE ONLY

Application Number_q -2 ~D474 Fee ),7 5
New System __ ¥ . Received by

Repair System Date _// = __,..'A;};




Permit No.__ /N3G ~ O

NORTHEAST COLORADQ HEALTH REPARTMENT
PERMIT
TO INSTALL, ALTER, REPAIR OR MODIFY AN
INDIVIDUAL SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM

Qwner S\L{Uﬁ ‘BQPT“Q§ Date 1%8 Z?g
Address of Properly 27 Oz, 7 MQ[Z d;l Phonhe é4§‘ '?7’3?

(valid at this address)

From information submitted on the application and data from the site evaluation form, the following
installation speciflcations are agreed upon between the applicant and the Northeast Colorado Health
Daepartment and shall be focated and installed as praposed and acceptad In the plot plan drawing,

Septlo Tank__[ 500 gallons Type of Absﬁrptlon\{'t“t?_ﬂgh # of infittrators &f # of trenche's__i?—;—;'m______

In addition, this parmit I3 subject ta the following terms and condition, (1) maximum depth to the baltom of the
excavated trench is 38 inzhes for Jeach system: )

This parmit is granted temporarily to allow canstruction to commence. This permit may be revoked ar suspended by
the Northeast Colorado Health Department for reasons set forth in the Northeast Colorado Haalth Departmant
Individual Sewage Disposal System Regulations, including faifure to mael any term or condition imposed theraon
during temporary or final approval. The Issuance of this permit does not censtitute assumption by the Department
or its employees of lfability for the failure or inadequacy of the sewage disposal system.

Q/ M " Y

" Norifreast Colorado Health Department Representative

This permitis not transferable and shall become void If system construction has not commenced within one year of
its Issuanca, Betore igsuing final approval of this permlt, the Northeast Colorado Heaith Department reserves the
right fo impese additlonal terms and conditions required to meet our regutations on a continuing basis. Final permit
approval is contingent upan the final inspection of the completed system by the Northeast Golorada Health Depart-
ment (NCHD); or when authorized by NCHD, the System Contractor or Engineer may certify installation of the

system as set forth in the permit itio M
Finai Inspection Approval __Sswes %j /Zg ~~~~~ Date ﬁjr{/E 3 fﬂfy”____

o . NCHD Representalive
Cerilfication Authorized by Date Time
NCHD Representative

Certification of installation by:

License Number

Systems Contractors/Engineer

The issuance of this permit does not Imply compllance with other state, county, or local regulatory or building
requirements, nor shall it act to certify that the subject system will operata ir complience with applicable state, county,
and focal regulations adopted pursuant to Article 10, Title 26, CRS 19873, as amended, except for the pumose of
astablishing final approval of an Installed system for issurance of a local occupancy permit pursuant to GRS 1973,

25-10-111 (2).




Sieve Harras

b8-006

27827 CR%. Weddona BHGS]

Coniracior Den Juneg .

Measurements of sysiem izelf provided by contracier, system covered

bedore 2 fnal could be done.

-

MCA S

o = R By (-] = =m A = ] == (=] = (== (==} = (=] Ef

114 (uality Water Line '

0 s

i |

e 1 | w | |y by .50 ol tank |
. ouee fround helgh) ' properiy lln

86 s

& N P

ﬂﬂﬂ E

61 8 §

E

i

12 infilirators 12 infiitvatore
(24" deen]

R T ] o . o awmm o L !




MORGAN COUNTY QUALITY WATER DISTRICT Tap #3016
CONTRACT FOR SERVICE Eng. #2020-01-Node

1910

Account #005384

NAME OF CUSTOMER Ray Pauly
BILL TO ADDRESS: 27027 County Road 5, Weldona, CO 80653
TELEPHONE #; 970-645-2128

Customer contract for Residentlal X, Multifamily Residantial ,or Commercial Potable __ service with

MORGAN COUNTY QUALITY WATER DISTRICT (“District”} as follows:

A. Tap cost: Tap Equivalents X Total Tap Cost + Inclusion Fee + Line Reimbursement - Paid at Signing = Balance Due

Tap Plant Invest- | Raw Water Total Tap Cost | Inclusion | Line Re- | Pald at Balance
Equivalents ment fee fee : Fee Into imburse | Signing | Due
MCQWOD ment
1 $9,600 $32,000 $44,500 N/A N/A $32,000 | $9,600
Line installation deposit to be paid at signing=n/a

B. Upon signing this contract, Customer shall pay the raw water fee or transfer to the District raw water approved by
the Distriot, and Customer shal also pay a deposit for the line Installation from the maintine to the meter In axcess of
100 feet {"line installation deposit”). The tap cost includes installation of water meter pit and meter, which shall be
located on property owned by Customer {“Property") at the Property line. Customer must pay the Balance Due on or
before 1.2 months of the date of this contract or tap activation (installation of meter and provision of water), whichever
s eatlier, plus any additional costs for the line Instalation not covered by the deposit. If not pald In full, the meter shal
not be instatled, this contract shall be deemed null and void, the Customer shall forfelt all rights to the tap and water
service and to any refund, and the District shall retain payments by Customer. Any unused portion of the line
installation deposit shalt be credited to Customer. After six months, Cugtomer shall pay the District's monthly base rate
rogardless of whether the tap Is astivated.

C. inthe event Customer is unahle to sacure the approval of a governmental hody necesseary to construct the project
that wili be served by the tap on or befote six months from the date of this contract, or In the event Customer Is unable
to secure the approval of a governmental body necessary for inclusion Into the District on or before ten months from
the date of this Contract, then in elther event, Customer may cancel the contract within 30 days from the expiration of
said time periods and the total amaunt pald toward the total tap fee less engineering costs shall be refunded.

D. The tap, Including the right to recelve water service, shall be assigned and appurtenant to Property described on
the attached Engineering Study, Exhibit A located in Parcel in the S1/2W1/28W1/4 Section 13, Township 5 North,
Ranga 60 West, , Parcel . The tap cannot be sold or conveyed separate from tha Property
or transferred to any other properly or physical jocation or use, except Customer may transfer the tap and rightto
receive water service to a subsequent owner of the Praperly upon the District's appraval of an application for a
transfer/assignment.

E. Customer herehy grants to the District a right of ingress and egress over and across the Property for the purpose of
Installation, construction, malntenance, repair and replacement, of all appurtenances necessary for distrtbution and
selvice of water to the land of Customer. Fences or other obstructions shall not be erected or tnstalled In any manner
that would hinder access to maters for the purpose of reading of malntenance. The meter pit lid shall be secured to the
meter pit at all timeg. Should the meter pit lid become dislodged and Customer not be able to fasten the lid securely,
tustomer shall contact the District office to request assistance in securing the lid.

F. Customer does not have the right Lo use any return flows from Customer's use of the tap. Only the Distrlet may ¢ialm
and take credit for or otherwiaa use the return flows.

G. Customer will comply with the Ruies and Regufations as from time to time are promulgated by the Board of Directors
of the Dlstrlct. Current Rules and Regulations are available from the District upon request. If someone other than
Customer ooccupies the Property and uses the tap, custorner shall remaln responsible for compliance with this contract,

H. Inthe eventthat the Customer glects To terminate service, upon 30-days advance written notice by Customer of such
action, the Distrlct may terminate this contract for service and the tap shall be considered abandoned.

Page 1 of 2
Yarsion; june 12, 2018



. Customer agrees to pay the District such amount as may he esta blished from time to time by the District as the water
rate or charge for such water service. The minimufn payment establishad from time to time by the Board shall be due
and payabie regardless of the quantity of water used,

1. In the event of delinguency of any monthly service charges or other violation of its Rules an¢ Regulations, Inciuding
but not limited to unmetered water use, lllegal cross-connections, and fallure of the Property to he included in the District,
the District may suspend or discontinue water service, Until paid, all fees, rates, charges, or penalties shall constitute a
perpetual lien on and against the Property that runs with the fand, and any such lien may be foreclosed in the manner
provided by the taws of the State of Colorado and any Rules adopted by the District.

K. Resldential taps shall not be used to serve more than one single-family residence on the Property, plus restrooms in
non-residentlal outbuildings on the Property, for each Tap Equivalent associated with the residentlal tap. The District
may require purchase of additional Tap Equivalents if the demand exceads 0.7 acre feet per calendar year per Tap
Equivalent in more than two consecutlve years.

L. The raw water fee for commercial potable and multi-famiy residentlal water service is based on a maximum water
demand of 0.7 acre feet per calendar year per Tap Equivalent (“maximum annual demand"). f Customer's actuai usage
excaads the maximum annual demand (“overage") in any two consecutive years, then the District shail notify the
Customer of the overage. Within 60 days after notice is given, Customer and the District shall take sufficlent measures
approved by the District to prevent future overages. The Distrlct may require instalfatlon of a flow reduction vaive atthe
expense of Customer to prevent future overages. The design of any flow reductlon valve shall be approved by the District.
Subject to avaliabllity and approval by the District, the District In its sote dlscretion may allow the Customer to purchase
addltional Tap Equlvalents to increase the maximum annual demand at the cost per Tap Equivatent then chatged by the
Distriet.

M. The tap Is designed for a flow rate not to exceed 20 gpm, and customer agrees not to take dellvery of water at a
greater rate,

. The District is responsibie only to make available to the Property such water at such pressure and flow rate as may
be availahle at the point of delivery as a result of the District's normal operation of its water distribution system. The
District does not guatantee an uninterrupted supply of water. Wator service may be Hmited or interrupted at any time for
many reasons, such as emerdencies, events beyond the District’s control, and repairs, maintenance, and improvements
or replacement of the main lines or other portions of the system. The pressure and tlow rates within the system vary
depending upon iocation and season and othet factors. The District recommends Customer consult with the District
before Customer Installs any [awn ltrigation or other systems that require a specified flow rate, minimum pressure, or
pressure reducing valves or booster pumps.

0. Customer s the owner and is solely responsible for installation, maintenancs, repair, and replacement of lines and
facilittes on Customer's properly between the water meter and Customet's polnt of use, The District bears no
responsibility whatsoever for Customer’s lines and facilities.

P, Custorner shall not cause or aflow any foreign substances, chernicals, or other pollutants of any kind or nature to
enter the District's water system through backflow or otherwise. Customer Is responsible for the instaliation and testing
of approved backflow prevention devices beyond the meter, which devices must meet or exceed standards required by
applicable laws and the District’s Rules and Regulations. Customer shall allow the District-access to the Property to
inspect and test such devices.

0. Customer shall indemnify and hold the District harmiess from any claims, dermands, or judgments or other liability
for loss, injury, or damage to any persons or properly, including District personnel and property, which the District may
incur as @ result of or arising out of the acts or omissions of Customer or Customer's use of, or connection to, the District's
system, except to the extent caused by the negligent acts or omissions of the District.

R. Failure of the District to enforce any provision of thia contract or any of the District's rules or regulations shall not
glve rise to any claim or defense of laches, walver, or estoppel.

S, This contract is a condition of water service and binding upon the heirs, successors and assigns of Customer,

Dated: Februa 2

MORGAN COUNTY QUALITY WATER DISTRICT CUSTOMER

%M @’ General Manager T;//ﬁ,z/l Q / M’J

i / /\
Pags 2 of 2

Version: June 12, 2018



MORGAN COUNTY QUALITY WATER DISTRICT
P.0, BOX 1210
FORT MORCGAN, CO 80701

TAP ASSUMPTION

I/We, . Ray Pauly , have purchased Lhe

premises upon which Tap Humber [619 of the Morgan County Quality
Wiater District is loecated and wish Lu assume future responsibility

for sald tap.

1/He have examined the terms of the original Lap agreement signed
by __ Johmene Barras , dated November 16, 1998

and agtee to be Lound by the provisions taiz;%;;g%iiin.
NeW Tapghtlder Signatuy
27027 K2 5

Rddress d“
UL DAV Frias’ s
City State 2ip Code

Phone b 85— AL &

I hereby relinguish rights to Tap Number 1819 of the Margan
County Quality Water District.

Previous Tapholder Signature

Effective Date of Transfer 03726701

Back Payments Due__-o —

pisposition of Charges for Current Month Maredn sF /s L5

AEPROVED S} e, Y, by
Morgan County Quality Whter DHetriot




CONTRACT FOR SERVICE A8/ 7

6/95
NaMm  Steve and Johnens Barras BILL TO

ADDRESS 27027 Rd 5

Weldona, Go BD6S3  PHONE 643-9939 PHONE .

The undersigned requests service and contracts for service with MORGAN COUNTY QUALITY WAYER
DISTRICT an follows:

A. Basge Tap Fea and Charge

SIZE CoST BASE NUMOIR
F%  3/4 X 5/e" & 3,500 1
[ 34 5,250 2
/7 1" 10,500 q
PRV W Vi 26,775 (must be approved by Board ]
[/ 2" 53,375 (must be approved by Board

% The above base tap fee and charge includes installation of meter pit, meter and one
gorvice lina not to auceed 100 feet in length.

B. Additional charges: A surcharge of $500 will be agzessed in addition to the tap fee
for additional taps in excess of base, BAny additions to furnish service other than
those included in "A" will be charged to the undersigned at actual cost plus 10%.

. Aall Base Charges and additional charges shall ke payable by the wndersigned upon
approval and billing by the District prior to construction,

The Owner upon the executlon hereof shall pay and deposit with the District the sum of
$50.00 as the fee For processing this application which is non-refundable, However, it will
be credited to all charges hereunder upon approval of this application by the Board.

That the undersigned is the Owmer of the following deapribed real estate and the legal
description (within a one hundred sixly amcre tract) upon which tap location or dwel ling are
gituated as follows: Wi|2 Sw1§4 Saction 13, Township 5N, Range GOW

That in consideration for the District furnishing said service, the undersigned further
agrees as Follows!

1) The undersigned hereby grants wnto the MORGAN COUNTY QUALITY WATIR DISTRICT, a right
of way and easement over and across the lands of tha undersigned within said district
for the purpose of construction, maintenance and repair of a pipeline for distribution
and service of said quality water to the land of the undersigned and others within said
district, Here necessary, the undersigned shall furnish for District any other
regquired easements. :

2} The undersigned agrees that the District may, in the event of any sugmentation plan
it deems necessary, utilize in said plan the amounts of water delivered through the
meter as an exchange for the unused water that was previously used by applicant.

3) That the undarsigned will comply with the rules and regulations as from time to bime
are promulgated by the directors of the MORGAN COUNTY QUALITY WATER DISTRICT.

4} The udersigned agrees Lo continually accept and pay for water service under this
contract for a period of four years from the date hereof. In the event of a violation
of the undersigned's agreement to accept and pay for said services for said period of
time, the undersigned agrees to pay unto the District the sum of $500 as liguidated
damages for said violation plus reasonablie attorneys' Fees of the District in the event
any action i necessary for the collection thereof.

5) The District does not guarantee pressure in exgess of twenty-five pounds per square
inch for customer use at the main line,

6) This agreement and contract may not be transferred or assigned without the written
approval of the District.

Thiz agreement is binding upon the heirs, legal representatives and assigns of the
wndersigued, provided, howevsr, this contract is not binding upon the District until approved
by the Board of Directors of the District,

IN WI S WHERIOF, the undersigned have hereunto set their hands and seals the _1éwy,
day of_"ovember , A.D,, 1998

RPPROVED:
MONGAN COUNTY QUM-IT@R DISTRICT Q%;mmfa{ ;%ﬁxwééj
By v~ ‘-/LA?.\'—WJ&- A Ve PR =27

7

CHNER/REPLICANT



e Road & Bridge Department
February 12, 2020

Kelly Stuhr
12465 Troy St.
Henderson, CO 80640

Dear Ms Stuhr,

Morgan County Highway Department has no objection to the use of a new driveway located
onto Morgan County Road Five as access to the property located at:

5% W % SW 4 of Section 13, Township 5 North, Range 60 West of the 6% P.M,

(5PS Coordinates Taken using a Jamar RAC Geo Il Counter, Serlal # P52322

GPS Coordinates at the centerline of the driveway: 40.236757 Latitude
104.027909 Longltude

The Maximum wldth allowed for this driveway is 40 feet. An 18 Inch culvert is required and will
need to be Installed at the landowner's expense. If at a future date, Morgan County determines
the culvert needs to be repalired, the landowner will assume all costs; and driveway must meet
Morgan County specifications. Such parties may acquire the culvert and Instaltation from
anyone they wish, but the culvert must be pre-approved by the County, The culvert maybe
purchased from the County and the County may do the actual Instal!atlon upon signed
agreement between parties.

Sincerely,

RC)E L

Richatd Early
Bridge Manager

RE/ch






Sol Map—Morgan Gounly, Colarado

{ally Sluhry

. Marsh &7 swamp

ga Wi oeQuany

6 Miscellansous Waler

3  Parennial Waler

» Motk Ciderop

-

MAP LEGEND
Area of taterest {AOH i SpollArea
H Arax af intaras] (AQD f Stony Spot
T Vary Stony Spel
Solidap Unh Polvgons &5
¢ WetSpal
e SollMap Unh Lines
n Ofhar
a HoltMap Uall Palnts
- Special Lins Faaluras
Spaclel Polnt Featuras
g Blawout Water Features
- Sireams gad Ganats
[Ei  BomowPil
TranspoHallon
¥ ClaySpot - Ralle
{  Cloted Dapression pue interslale Highways
hid Gravel Pt =k UE Rautes
é Orewelly Epot Major Roads
gy lendnt Loeal Roads
f\__ Lava Flow Bxckgroufid

Aeriat Phefagraghy

MAP INFORMATION

Tha soll susveys Uiat coraprlse your ACH ware mappsd at
1:24,000,

Warnlng: Sofl Map may not ba valid &1 ths scale.

Enlargament of maps bayond the scale of mapping can cause
misunderstanding of the delail of mapping and aceuracy of soif
lino placemen. the maps do not show the small sroas of
conkmsting soils lhat ¢ould hiave been shown bl & mora delailed
scale,

Pladse rely on lhe bar scale on each map sheat for mep
meaasurementa.

Source of Map; Halyrak Resources Conservallon Servico
Wah Soll Survey URL:
Caoardinote System:  Wab Mercalor {E#5G:3857)

Maps from te Web Seil Survey are based on the Wob Marcater
projaclon, which preserves direction snd shaps but dislorts
distance and area. A projeclion Lhat presosves area, such as 1he
Albars agual-area ponls projection, should ba Used if more
accurats caicylallons of distonca or area ore paquired,

This preduck s gonsratod from the USDA-NRGS cerlified dute as
of ifta varglon data{s) {isied balow.,

Motgan County, Golorade
Verston 20, Sep 13, 2019

Soit Survey Aren:
Survey Araa Dala:

Sail map unlls are laboled {as spaca aliows) for map scales
1:50,000 or Jarger,

Date{s} aorial Images ware photographed:  Jul 17, 2015~~Sep

+ Saline Spot 17, 2017
1 DandySpot The orfiopholo or olhes base map on which the zoft Knee were
.. Gevaraly Eroded Spe! compilad and digitzet prokably diffars from the backgraund
imagery displayad on Jhosa mops, AS a fasull, gome minor
{r  Sinkhole shifling of map nit Loundarias may ba svideal,
:.; Sfids of SHp
154 Sodle Spol
psiy  Naturat Resources Wab Soil Survey 1/6R2020
Conservatien Service Nallonat Gooperativa Seil Survey Papge 20f 3



Soil Map—Morgan Counly, Colorado

Kefly Stuhr

Map Unit l.egend

" MapUnitSymbol ~ | = *Map Unlf Name AcresinAOl | | - Percenfof AOL .
La L_as loam, saline 14.0 21.0%
MiB Nunn loam, 1to 3 percent 0.1 0.1%
slopes
NesA Nunh sandy loam, 0 {0 1 3.4 §.1%
percent slopes
OsA Qlney sandy loam, terrace, 0 5.2 7.8%
to 1 percant sfopes
U7 Vona sandy loam, terracs, 0 {o 28,2 42.3%
1 percent slopes
vig Vona sandy loam, terrace, 1 1o 0.5 0.7%
3 percent slopes
w Water 15.3 23.0%
Totals for Area of Inferest 68,6 100.0%
USDQ Natural Resourcas Web Soll Survey 11612020
National Cooperalive Soil Survey Page 3 of 3

Conservation Service



MORGAN COUNTY EXTENSION
914 B, RAILROAD AVE
FORT MORGAN, CO 80701
970-542-3540
BAX: 970-542-3541

Ray A Pauly. . is applyiug for a Minor Subdivision or Plammed
(landoWner? : 2- 5 acre lots
Development congisting of _ 2 Iots fotaling acres, Landowner is

Proposiiig to allow animat tnits per acte, or 2 anirdal unite per lot.

Location and/or addvess of' site: _ 27027 County Rd #5 Weldona, CO 80653

. Driving direction from Fort Morgan: ___East on GQ -144, North on CORD 5

Date application is due in Planning Dept.: -

Copy of soils map mmst accompany this tequest.

Copy of site planlmilst accoinpany this request,

It is the landowners/applicants responsibility to ;;1'ovida a stamped, self addressed envelope.

Foi return of this form or male attangements fo plck it up at the Bxtension Office,

AXTRNSION AGENT USE ONLY:

Approval of anirmd] 1inits ag proposed %_AQ Recorunended masimmven andmal yits

Comtrients: . " —

Signatirs %’7%4 4/71‘ /AO/GA/N Y Dnie 7 / oL / TP Z




Morgan County
Exhibit ): Land is flat with natural vegetation and grass cover,

Exhibit N: After building any improvements, Lot one will have natural native grass cover.



MORGAN COUNTY

PLANNING, ZONING & BUILDING DEPT.
231 Ensign, P.O, Box 596

Fort Morgan, Colorado 80701

PHONE (970) 542-3526 FAX (970) 542-3509
E-mail: jerosthwait@co.morgan.co.us

MORGAN COUNTY RIGHT TO FARM POLICY / NOTICE

Morgan County is one of the most produclive agricultural counties in Colorado, Ranching, farming, snima! feeding, and alf other
manner of agricultural activities and operations in Morgan County are integral and necessary elements of the continued vitality of
the county's econoiny, culture, landscape and lifestyle. Morgan Counly specifically recognizes the importance of agricultural
operations as necessary and worthy of recognition and prolection,

Landowsers, residents and visitors must be prepared to accept as norinal the effects of agriculture and rural living. These may
include noise from tractors, equipment, and aerial spraying sometimes at night or in the early morniing; dust from animal pens,
field work, harvesting, and gravel roads; odor from animal confinement opetations, silage and manure; sinoke from ditch burning;
flies and mosquitoes; the use of pesticides and fertilizers, including aerial spraying; and movement of livestock or machinery on
public roads. Under the provisious of the State of Colorado’s “Right to Farm faw (Section 35-3.5-101 and following, C.R.5)), all
normal and non-negligent agricultural operations may not be considered nuisances.

Also public scrvices in a rural arca are not at the same level as in an urban or suburban setting. Road maintenasice may be ata
lower level, mail delivery may not be as frequent, utilily services may be notexistent or subject to intermuption, law enforcement,
fire protection and ambulance service will have considerably longer response times, snow may ot be removed from county roads
for several days after a major snow storm, First priority for snow removal is that schoo! bus routes are normally cleared first.

Children are exposed to different hazards in a rucal seiting than they ave in an urban or subwiban area, Farm and oilfield
equipment, ponds, and itrigation ditches, electrical service to pumps and oi! ficld operations, high speed traffic, noxious weeds,
fivestock, and territotial farm dogs may present veal threats (o children. It is necessary that children's activities be properly
supetvised for both the protection of the children and protection of the farmer's livelihood.

All rurnl tesidents and property owners are encouraged to learn about their rights and responsibifities and to act as good neighbors
and citizens of Morgan County. This includes but is not limited to obligations undes Colorado State law and Morgan County
Zoning Regulations regarding maintenance of fences, controlling weeds, keeping livestock and pets under control. There inay be
provisions of which yon are unaware. For examnple, because Colorado is a Fence Law State, owners of propeity may be required

to fence livestock out,
Information regarding these topics may be obtained fromn the Colorado State University Cooperative Extension Office, the County
Planning and Zoning Department, and the County Attorney.

RECEIPT AND STATEMENT OF UNDERSTANDING

I hereby certify that I have received, read, and understood the Morgan County Statement of Policy and Notice regarding Right to
Farm.

I further state that | ain aware that the conditions of living in an unincorporated area are different than living in a town or city and
that the responsibilities of rural residents are different fromn urban or suburban residents. I understand that under Colorado law that
a pre-existing, non-negligent agricultural operation may not be considered a public or private nuisange.

e

y Yy ) 7
@if’/ff 7 Candy (-8 20~
/!

Signature I Dale
a0y 4 Fod 107
] S T §E ST
To Be Signed by Landowner Printed Nane
| J,‘-"}} L

o

Address tpipm s e add
PTG

Adopted by the Morgan County Board of County Conumissioners by Resolution #96BCC41 on July 23, 1996 and amended by
Resolution 2008 BCC 34 on September 2, 2008.



TERT
R o

b AnETR
i

PAULY MINOR SUBDIVISION

MINOR SUBDIVISION #MS52026-XXXX
PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 5 NORTH,
RANGE 50 WEST OF THE 6TH P.M., COUNTY OF MORGAN, STATE OF COLORADGO

LERTIFICATE OF OWNERSHIP
AL MCN DY THIE £ PROZTHTS (AT WHGZILE FATIL, LU 25 THE SN
OF AL WA DG Y Rt G4 UNT i GREQHADE, DDESAITLD A FOZOAL
[F-: 5]
.p”)ﬁ.:apnq c.%mm.umhm_m-ﬂ-‘% UARTCR OF SEETAM 13 Sincdn 1T RORTH,
| e | A R g o it s
ey

ESCAIS AT HASTEASE 2ORKTROE |G | MATIAS NGRELODIVEIOH L
CIRCIDCRA THE NGRS LIE GF ZARrAAT £, TU RR NaRTH v 1 LAST RTRHAL
BLeDOG HERLIRILCTR TiIR T

st

!

WM L oo

PLAZTE S, Bl LoT1

Lot GATSS 500 ACRES TR
MET L3 ACRES, A TR
MORE 08 LESS

T
THENEE, HOATH I 70 WEFT ADIITANCE, OF 7200 FEET,

HaranIvy, Tt A TP RERTH I (5 ECEY A GRS AP 00 FRRT TE'THE PONT S DOSIHAME.

THE 23 ML OF LG DESEATICD ATV CONTRISE .23 AL MONE OR LIS 40015
SUBECT T ATBAHET ALD RESTETAvAY O RSSO,

8z

& PAACIL SFLAND T THE 05 UTHWELT QLMATERD STETON 13, TOXTEHIP S WOIRTH.
"KL o0 WIS G T ETH P SOUMTYEE, GENTE GF SOTRAR, B
HOPE A LS TR T AS RO 51

DRI AL HE LSRYWEAST EDRACR £F LI L AARTIAT LINIR CEINIR B AND:
CONGIBII T KORTH LT O EAT L2 1. TG BOAR KRTH 607 16 EAZT HTHALL.
_ TRAINGE RREMACLATVE DIZALTT,

THECE W TACAr " GANT 4D EANGE CA 200,20 FEET 70 PROPOI CF DESING T

e B
HNEE,
s AERSIT
CADSSLIO AZAES e .
KIT 108 ADRES, R Wk
DORESR LESS POt Az Ve
LU YGLN PLSTE
G ATALVE (Y 15 147K
NG MCNT el LIKE

AT
TIWr 3,00
SOFAGALNOD KPR
AT T RIS T

FEIE,
2y

EASEMENTS AND RIGHTS-ORWAY NOTES:

(PEOWEIED BYHORTIGNA COLOAADS TR SESAASTY S0, INC.
COMMTIMENT FILETLD.

BT TN LI IS s
v RIS

ZATESNLARY 3,200, G RELET)
LA SN, LI FR AR

T

THEAT AT BT WEST ACETANCE OF | AR FEET:
AN ORI WERT A TS D706 TEE S
THEE HERTTT 2T EASTA TN LU FASET;
IO rHICAT
THE AANCE, OF1U0 DECEABE AlIIUE COKTANGZ20 ACRED, WOAS O LIS D S SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE
RTTE SAGARNTE D AT OF RECORD, DA DTN A PADEETRONA Lo GUFVGn s CZATE OF COLGAARID, 70
RO Y e N v A T cndiSali

AL LY THEDE SAEINTS (AR 5T, PULTTIE AR SRIDMISE A5 SHCRA K Y2 AT, FESn STl AN AT e LUt UHAC IRITE B VAT pipnecr,
TACED UPUN Ly RASEE, ARG ) BETSLE LA
AN TR IATSY a3 e A TR PAT SEm Ay ST AL AN 5

Feamm i e A AL A A A
CALUATE PONTIE i TR At by D 0 LG UL UKD O DLARANTIE 08
O MCHUBERT F2Lbet -
oRech WY T

B —— LT SHTLF Caruea SO FEFLLOIOHA L EVETDA )

PR p— T GO GFEDAGAN =

o s nes_t
o, 250,17
YIS Wl Al DRFICAL G
PR L S —

OGRAEE

EASIS OF BEARING SURVEYOR'S HOTES:

APAR] 2 T ESUTHACST CURRTTAOR ESCTICA 12, A PP A0 WETHCTHE | 17 {97 ORTH T CTU RS, TRLE
T LATHTh PR WLES O e AT R, r?rﬁﬁ.%ﬁhﬁﬁmgsﬁgvs.g
LDAEAR LERET. £TATZ OF LOLCRRD, T AZLMCT 0 BT LT ESMCTEATIE A TTTLE G ¢ THEVA Labes S ATYIHE L T TIATEDF COLORAZG 3
FAR ORI &7 D 5 AT AXD TR DN 0AS. TETERNAE THILE DR TASHWENT] (¥ HEGARE, THALLACAD STV 1o iz
REATI, ST clion TS Eeatin, S ol SOMTY DU |
RECSER THESURVEY OCS 4OY RLRPRT T A OFTFE FeLovarn
VHEH Y BEAPPEARLTD THE AR AT HE SETTE M DK, TR GUATIY It S AT S FLES WA OFPET AT
R ALLLIEA e e Aoy G AT AT EAD YL EAETME AR A THS e B3 i
HAY BRCIT AT R AT S, 12

L AZCIRIG TE-COLORARD LA, 3l 15T EOLMOLCE ALY LELAL ASTICH:
(G~3ET] IGIEATDSFECT Wi TH(y SLEVSTY Uil T \CLELAFTER fEX!

VE HOEIN LY CHLOS 1 (AR VDR CISONTION SRS CLERK AND RECORDER'S CERTIFICATE:

FORIE EOSCOVCL 0 4 B, IN M ENEAT W'Y 93 ACIN BASED UMEE) AEIRICH [
R B B o T evEas et
THR RATCGF THECEATFIATION GHCAN [Tt

3 T AU MR DRCROAL BEAL D

FLOODPLAN GERTIFICATE SURVETOR,

117 BERERY CEATIUS DAAT PR F YaE alirvd (1650 HRspEary a»inmwsuieag,.ﬁg__...Euu_.um_..ﬁn..x.zaﬁ
nusfﬂausg.uhdnn):hwgﬁiﬁzuEEE AU RN LOMKIMERE AN P Y WO IENT DR ACLE=ITY,
FEBGRAL DLCAGONGY AR ALACES rair DS GLASE W 7 USDILEALT FUAUANT 10 PECCE STATI,
E“E_E,Sdui_. waﬂn.—\r.,lﬂ_ i R E%akﬁ?%ﬁrwﬂm-ﬂnmﬁ.gagx:w
FRAD, s T 4 CIACANER o N Y G LBTE G4 SIRTEY. 08 LAY
ELTE DOWNANY WIRIRES Tuf LOR AN HLEE 1 ATER T MASLS THE Z2UROF
A IWPH O ANT GOVCHLENT SWIRT G|, T FmiED) GHIE TIE
THLECH KAROai D NOT UL THAMAIN WORHG, GHILIEL f2 238
1ETaL
& HE LY

ey
FAGRC LUT + ubuho, 1z DR LA™




February 24, 2020

Marilou M. Butler
838 Fairview Ave, Apt D
Arcadia, CA 91007

To whom It may concern,

| am writing to inform you of the subdivision of a parcel of land currently owned by Ray A,
Pauly, located at 27027 County Road 5, Weldona, Morgan County CO 80653-9409 with the
current legal description of: SUBD: BARRAS MINOR SUB, WE {13-5-60) LOT: 01 5: 13 T: 5 R: 60
PARC S1/2W1/25W1/4. Atitle search has indicated that you may hold ownership of mineral
rights for this property.

The property is helng subdivided into two, five acre residential parcels. Currently, the lotisa
ten acre residential pareel.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions ot concerns,

Sincerely,

Kelly Stuhr

12465 Troy ST
Henderson, Co 80640
303-995-4141



7019 l&HD Do 4235 221

@@%g_z \Lﬂx_»{{,‘-\
;

L‘]Ofﬁ_icﬁ Bl ifenbdida Qi
|7 i Adule Stgnatar Bopids
['] AculiBpnatens (it

SSRTMAT NG BB 61 e i
5‘."“'“”'“"';"

[ SR 2P

[RAF T

b

LT




February 24, 2020

Elaine Mylander Wind
81450 24™ Ave
Greeley, CO 80634

To whom it may concern,

[ am writing to inform you of the subdivision of a parcel of land currently owned by Ray A.
Pauly, located at 27027 County Road 5, Weldona, Morgan County CO 80653-9409 with the
current legal description of: SUBD: BARRAS MINOR SUB, WE (13-5-60} LOT: 01 $: 13 T: 5 R: 60
PARCS1/2W1/25W1/4. A title search has indicated that you may hold ownership of mineral
rights for this property.

The property is being subdivided into two, five acre residential parcels. Currently, the lotisa
ten acre residential parcel.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Keily Stuhr

12465 Troy 5T
Henderson, Co 80640
303-995-4141



RN
.h ¥

I Badviodl B orn i
1Rt Racein pesdoopy)
L st Veastt falestonts

L} GedtFa e Weelioles) Dobisey
g Sepnelurs Raguiiug

§iaeA et

.

J0%L9 LL%B 000% 4235 22049

IR ERS EP e




Morgan County Treasurer
Statement of Taxes Due

Account Number RO EBBG Parcel 097113001001
Asgessed To PAULY, RAY A
27027 CORD 5
WELDONA, CO 80653
Logal Description Sltus Address
Subd: BARRAS MINOR SUB, WE (£3-5-60) Lot: 01 S: 13 T: 3 R: 60 PARC S12WH2ISWEM 27027 CORD 5
Year Tox Adjustments Intereat Feeg Paymonts Balanoe
Tex Charge
201 ; : : e :
Totaf Tax Charge $487.26
Pirst Half Due az of (3/03/2020 $0.00
Second Half Duo ag of 03/03/2020 $487.26

‘Tax Bilfed at 2019 Rates for Tax Arca 341 - RE 207

Authority Miill Lovy Amount Velues Aoctual Assessed
COUNTY GENERAL FUND 19,4530000 $41376  SINGLEFAMILY - $74,350 $5,320
ROAD AND BRIDGE FUND 7.5000000 sisgs2  LAND

SOCIAL SERVICES FUND 2,0000000 sr54  GHOLEFAMILY - $223,030 15,950
WIGGINS RURAL FIRE DIST 7.0000000 $148.89

MORGAN CO QUALITY WATER 0,8240000 si7.53 ol $297,380 §21,270
NORTHERN COLO WATER CD 1.0000000 $21.27

RE 20-] WELDONA GENERAL FUN 27.4910000 £584.73

RE20-] WELDONA BOND REDEMP 17500000 $79.76

Taxes Billed 2019 69,0£30000 $1,468.00

Senior (5493 .48)

Nel Taxes Billed (or 2019 $974.52

stk kT A | |EN SALE REDEMPTIONS MUST BE PAID BY CASH OR CASHIER'S CHEGK s hsmtirtuassimuaiarisas
Spectat taxing districts and the houndarles of such districis may be on file with the County Cominissioners, County Clerk, or Gounly
Assessor. Unless spacifically mentionhed, thls statement does not include land or improvements assassed under a separate account
number, personal properly taxes, lransfer lax or miscellaneous tax coflected on behalf of other ontitles, special or local Improvement
district assesaments, or manufactured homes,

ROBERT A SAGEL, MORGAN COUNTY TREASURER

231 Ensign St, PO Box 583, Foit Morgan, CO 80701

Phone: 970-542-35618, Fax: 970-542-3520, Email: esale@co.morgan.co.us
Website: www.colorado.govimorgancounty



NOTICE OF MORGAN COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION’S REVIEW OF LAND
USE APPLICATION

Notice is hereby piven that on Monday, April 13, 2020 at 7:00 p.m., ot as soon as possible
thereafter, in the Hearing Room of the Morgan County Planning Commission at Fort Morgan,
Colorado, ot at such time and place as this meeting may be adjourned, located at 231 Ensign
Street, Fort Morgan, Colorado 80701, (970)542-3526, a review will be held upon the following
applicatiot:

Keily Stuhr as applicant

Rayv A. Pauly as landowner

Legal Description: A property located in the South % of the West /2 or the SW % of
Section 13, Township 5 North, Range 60 West of the 6" PM, Morgan County, also
known as Lot 1 of the Barras Minor Subdivision and addressed as 27027 County Road 5,
Weldona, CO 80653.

Reason; Minor Subdivision to create two five acre lots from a 10 acre parcel.

Date of Application: March 2, 2020

Documents pertaining to the above identified mattets are on file in the Planning Administrator’s
Office, 231 Ensign St., Fort Morgan, Colorado, and may be examined during regular office hours.

At time of the meeting an opportunity will be given for presentation of evidence in support of or
in opposition to the application,

Pam Cherry — Morgan County
Planning & Floodplain Administratot

Published: March 31, 2020



41612020 Ca.morgan.co.us Mail - Notlces of Hearing - 4-13-20

Jody Meyer <jmeyer@co.morgan.co.us>

Notices of Hearing - 4-13-20

1 message

Shannon Shields <sshields@co.morgan.co.us> Fri, Mar 27, 2020 at 11:52 AM
To: ecpclegals@dailycamera.com
Cc: Pam Cherry <pcherry@co.morgan.co.us>, Jody Meyer <jmeyer@co.morgan.co.us>

Altached are Danielson and Pauly notices for Planning Commission - with a publication date of March 31, 2020. Please
bill P&Z,

Shannon Shields

Morgan County Planning Cierk
231 Ensign Street; Box 596
Fort Morgan, CO 80701
970-542-35286 Ext 1475
sshields@co.morgan.co.us

2 attachments

NOTICE for PC-Pauly 03.20.20.doc
27K

@ NOTICE for PC- RWD Properties 29-4-56 03.20.20.doc
27K

htlps:h'mall.googie.comfmaillu/O?ik-"»Gdeﬁ‘E 84294 &view=plt&search=all&parmthid=thread-{%IA 166234061 2000044187%70msg-1%3A1662340612090... 1M



MORGAN COUNTY
PLANNING AND BUILDING DEPARTMENT

TO REFERRAL AGENCIES:
Farm Service Agency-Morgan County Mortgan County Road & Bridge
Century Link Morgan County Rural Electric Assoc,
CDOT Morgan County Sheriff
DOW Morgan Soil Conservation District
Colorado Parks & Wildlife NECHD
Kinder Morgan, Inc, Northern Colorado Water Conservancy
Wiggins Rural Fire Dept. Xcel Energy
Morgan County Assessor Jackson Reservoir and Canal
Morgan County Communications Center Riverside Irrigation/Ditch Company

Pawnee Pass Irrigation System
Morgan County Quality Water

FROM: Pam Cheiry, Morgan County Planning Administrator
231 Ensign St, PO Box 596, Fort Morgan, CO 80701
970-542-3526 / 970-542-3509 fax / pcherry(@dco.morgan.eo. s
DATE: March 13, 2020
RE: Minor Subdivision Application — see attached site map

The following application is for a Minor Subdivision. This application will be presented to the Planning
Commission at a public hearing on Menday, April 13, 2020, at 7:00 p.m. in the Asscmbly Room of 231
Ensign Street, Fort Morgan, CO 80701 (Basement {evel). You are welcome to attend and comment at this

public meeting,
Ray A Pauly as applicant and landowner

Legal Description: A parcel located in the SW % of Section 13, Township 5 North, Range 60
West of the of the 6™ PM, Morgan County, Colorado , aka 27027 County Road 5, Weldona,
Colorado 80653,

Reason: Minor Subdivision to create 2(two) lots. Proposed Lot 1 is vacant and will consist
of 5.0 acres for potential residential use; Lot 2 has an existing residence and improvements
on it and consists of 5 acres,

Please offer any comments or concerns you may have about these applications within 14 days of the date
of this letter. Do not hesitate to contact me at any time if you have questions. Thank you, You also may
review the file at our office located at 231 Ensign Street, Fort Morgan, Colorado 80701,

Morgan County Government « 231 Ensign ¢ P.O. Box 596 + Fort Morgan, Co 80701 « (970) 542-3526
Fax (970) 542-3509 » Email: pcherry{@co.morgan.co.us



Yy

MORGAN COUNTY
PLANNING AND BUILDING DEPARTMENT
April 3, 2020
Re: Ray A Pauly Minor Subdivision
Dear Neighboring Landowners:

As you are aware, you already received notice regarding the Use by Special Review Application
submitted by Kelly Stulir as applicant and Ray Pauly as landowner for a 2 Jot Minor Subdivision
of Lot 1 of the Barras Minor Subdivision. The property is located in the SW % of Section 13,
Township 5 North, Range 60 West of the 6" p.m., Morgan County, Colorado, aka 27027 County
Road 5, Weldona, CO 80653. Survey map enclosed.

As stated in the original notice, dated March 27, 2020, this application will be heard by the
Planning Commission at a public hearing on Monday, April 13, 2020 at 7:00 P.M. Due to the
closing of County buildings, this meeting will be held virtually. Please do not come fo the
County building for the hearing,

To participate in Public Hearings you may connect via Zoom Conferencing Access
Information: hitps://zoom.us/i/567979739

Or you may listen and participate via phone at 1-646-558-8656 Meeting ID: 567 979 739

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this application, please contact the Morgan
County Planning Department at (970) 542-3526.

Sincerely,

Pﬂ’ﬂ( &é&/"f‘%

Pam Cherry, CFM
Planning Administrator

Enclosure

Margan County Govermment « 231 Engipn 8t = PO Box 596 == Fort Morgan, CO 80701
Telephone {970) 542-3526 = peharey(Beo.morgan.co.us



MORGAN COUNTY
PLANNING AND BUILDING DEPARTMENT

March 27, 2020
Re: Ray A Pauly Minor Subdivision
Dear Neighboring Landowners:

Kelly Stuhr as applicant and Ray Pauly as landowner has submitted an application to our office
for a 2 lot Minor Subdivision of Lot 1 of the Barras Minor Subdivision.

Lot | of Batras Minor Subdivision is 10 acres and has an existing dwelling upon it. The proposal
is to subdivide Lot 1 into two lots each of which is to be 5 acres in size. The property is zoned
planned development. The proposed lot | has the existing dwelling on it. Lot 2 will be for a
future dwelling, The property is located in the SW V4 of Section 13, Township 5 North, Range
60 West of the 6thp.m., Morgan County, Colorado, aka 27027 County Road 5, Weldona, CO
80653. Survey map enclosed.

This application will be heard by the Planning Commission at a public hearing on Monday,
April 13, 2020 at 7:00 P.M. in the Assembly Room of the Morgan County Administration
Building, 231 Ensign St., (Basement Level, elevator entrance) Fort Morgan, Colorado,
Landowners within ¥ mile of the property are notified of the application and hearing date,

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this application, please contact the Morgan
County Planning Department at (970) 542-3526, or you may review the application in the
Planning office located in the County Administration Building, 231 Ensign St., Fort Morgan,
Colorado.

Sincerely,

lDﬁffr &éﬁ’//‘/‘f

Pam Cherry, CFM
Planning Administrator

Enclosure

Morgan County Government « 231 Ensign St < PO Box 596 «@ Forl Morgan, CO 8070l
Telephone (970) 542-3526 = pcherry@eo.morgan.co.us



SEGIN TSP AHGENL
SR MINOR SUBDIVISION #152020-XX)
PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 13,
RANGE 60 WEST OF THE 6TH P.I1., COUNTY OF MORGAN
2R fa
& 2l
CEATIFICATE OF OWNERSHIP
ok
0L 1SEH Y THESE PRESEITS THAT WAGELTS FARMS. U, £t
VIGHTETY HAP A o PR ESCAIBEGAS,
NOT TOSGALE GFCERTIR  BOUATY, DO ORMO,
w1
' T LS
P pesorme, skttt
= TS BRI AT THE T EAST COIENOF Lol basvs Lo,
' EON G IE DRI Or DL | 10 HEAN FORTHRVE
[, . 5 HOIEF RAATHE THERLTO;
i {UsTacAREiAeEy LOT1 5t THECESIUTH 1638 3T EASTA TASTARCA OF 5089 FEET;
e . GROSSEH0ACHES pear i PR
i\ HET 5,00 RORES, FRAYVE SHET ] ne POAST WESTA Y5640 FEET;
. LIDREONLESH -E‘i% TS T VIEST A SEASFEER;
e leds THERE Tt 4o¥ WIS A DETFASCE OF P25 FEETT
5 dng, THENCE AN S 515" EASTA LTS TAIGE OF 9T S0 FEET;
NEREIE Ty A i § 3
r m 17| TIEHCENCONIESY (45" EASTA DS TN E O N2 FEET T TIERC
e 8w i JEpem st e et R
10USE, A BE YO EASLUETS AT FIONTS OFTIAY OF RECORD,
k ke Lor2 {Erey w1 EE w72
. OROSSBOTACRES . a
. SR ETEIACAES, B S é AAALECE LRI SISOl 100
Eé N} %%x*?""; Eh it p ittty o)
Eil GAP BT I '
g , EEGEROFT AT DIE IATHIAST 60 L), BAALS DA S
o ™ . %‘ war, \ ! coteiorRRaTHE hamuﬁ-c Wﬁ? et
i b CEARTGS
& HAEE FIPRTTW TReT - I ',‘ruaa:esomw.um-munsmr:au.rmwm-:rronrm
495 EXST S
15 UEI VST, \RST FEET:
TMONCEHIONTH 2405 WEST A DISTAHGE OF 7159 FEET;
L 172}’ EAST A SSIASFEET;
LEGEND THODEIATH 3 D% K EASY 4 DISTAMCE 0¥ RRIMEET TOTIE S
] 3 FAREE OFLAIDESCARED KIDIECRITAISSCOMCREL IR
o T B Ty oe REcORD.
. fﬁiﬂﬁﬁmﬂ‘"' uwsnrnzsapmunawnmmnsonnmmnm.usl
ARSI EXECUTEN TIRS DAY GF v,
Fis#isa o
CALCULATED PaSIToN
D Hctwsr o AR
EASEMENTS AND RIGHTS:QF-WAY NOTES: T o
s TATHOF GOLONAR
PRED Yo OGO T E SRS S 0 SURESTROVHEARY il
COMLTAA P21 4, EAVED JATRIATTY 3,300 A0 RELIEQ e - ¢ o e NGHTARAY WY OF RO
Upol Tt ety, B (A0 SURVEVIINI, G FOREASDIEIRTS
nsnn 0kt ZARPROGLATE: TEF W AFRGNLECGER n
ARSI QLA A JEASE DS N AL 0f T Ll { o, et Y
S TEaOS FCE TR S FA,
K 37312, SAOREMS B8 ARE GRATID 10T ITHESSIET A A0 CENGALGEAL
m‘ﬂmunumumnswemuﬁwmmma‘me
T, B CEFHILALAOOTEN 7 cos EXAIAES
EETORE iy Ay THnR A B
THEBEAOL 3G LA OF WROEVU LR GR LD,
BUEOIT A5 B MLl PO AL sLBE R EALE STeT Wl 1
T
mm’"wm s e "
\ NIDTMEWEDPWJWNNM&"?‘W!D'B%I&L
. L OF TE EUBIEC] PARGEL BRARET (IR0
* Flamm BASIS OF BEARING SHRVEYOR'S NOTES:
oy THEHOIUNIEDF 10 1B VRS IENC Tz
EUGH= (03 FERT o ‘mrmxﬂmmJ!-:Ez-:V'EﬂrFmEm:P. - Ez"’m]:%%gmﬂgarr nf&‘l}l?ﬂl%m -‘-WE'
‘ENRGAH GOUHTY, STATE OF COUNWRD, IS ASSRED 0 BOLS T O A MLEspiscd u.d
T4 BT 157 RSO 5 O D ke DETEHIPE e DS
ot Fon
S
il e el
e o Pt AT SR THLES
FAY DISCESE
COADEALLAN, U WST COULEATE R LR
guﬁ%rnmslam 1{10]}-{ veaa)
FH EUCH FE(]T 2N EYRIIF MY ATy ARTER
AEFEGT 0t THIS SURYEY BE COMUEHCED 10IGE THITTEI EL
UL e L s
FLOODPLAIN CERTIFIGATE 3 TSN 15D A F PANTHA RO SEAL AL X
QHEALEY CENTIAED THAT PART O THE ALOVE DESCRISEDFALS-EATY 4 AR ORI BT FLIEES BT
E&mmwmmmemmﬁmuh D EORTLE ICCONAHT T A BCART DL 02
ERAL TRGEIGH 25 FLOOD KR oommncussmu e
[ u]%ﬁm'gw D e c%nv%smmv. mmmé\égmm -ma:zs.
FareL b ke UAIE PRI 4, RTR, aF, 1] EAVELT
B
ABmﬂll\ AL
|em HE DORET u|<umhnuuuwmm
5 E JRELLS SURVER
FARRASED J: TS LD SUTVEYING. U5
S
. TEERDAEDA) 100w




ParcelMailingList_20200327 - Pauly, Ray MS 03-27-20
097113001001
PAULY, RAY A
27027 CORD 5
WELDONA, €O 80653

097113000007

HEUPEL, KURT M & CAROL L
27488 CO RD 5

WELDONA, CO 80653

097113002006

WERNSMAN, ERIC J & TINA F
16495 ESSEX RD S
PLATTEVILLE, CO 80651

097113002010

MALLARD, JOANNA L & THOMAS p
13080 co RD 19

PLATTEVILLE, CO 80651

097113002003

097113002002

DAYLIGHT UTILITY FINDERS INC
37671 OAK LN

ELIZABETH, CO 80107

097114000001
POGORELZ, RUTH V
20389 cO RD 17

FORT MORGAN, CO 80701

097124000010

BRUNTZ, ROGER A & LINDA J
5370 CO RD BB

WELDONA, CO 80653

097113002009

wooD, JOSHUA 1 & STEPHANIE 3
P O BOX 1440

BERTHQUD, €O 80513

097124000007
097113002005
ONUFRAI, JEANETTE
P O BOX 55
WATKINS, CO 80137

097113000002

FETTER, LARRIE B & VONNIE ] &
GEIGER, JAY T

1314 KEYSTONE CT

LONGMONT, CO 80501

Page 1




ParcelmailingList_20200327 - Pauly, Ray MS 03-27-20
097113002013
JACKSON LAKE ESTATES HOA
25402 RD 3
WELDONA, CO B0653

097113003001
HAASE, BRUCE

260 E 54TH AVE
DENVER, €O 80216

097113002001

KAUFFMAN, GREGORY & DIANA TRUST
60 LAKEVIEW CIRCLE

FORT MORGAN, CO 80701

097113002004

STUHR, KELLY

12465 TROY ST
HENDERSON, CO 806409441

097113002012

097113003002

SCHROEDER, MARLIN C & IJANELLE A
11 PELICAN DR

WELDONA, CO B0653

097124000002

DEGANHART, LUCAS J & 10DY R
24479 ¢o rD 10

WELDONA, €O B0653

097115000802

STATE OF COLORADO

DEPT OF NATURAL RESOURSES, DIV OF PARKS & OUTDOOR RECREATION
1313 SHERMAN ST

DENVER, €O 80203

097113002007

HERNANDEZ, ROMAN & TERESA M
07 PELICAN DR

WELDCONA, €O 80653

Page 2




PAULY MINOR SUBDIVISION
=g MINOR SUBDIVISION #MS2020-XXXX
| T PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 5 NORTH,
| RANGE 60 WEST OF THE 6TH P.M., COUNTY OF MORGAN, STATE OF COLORADO

M.C.1,
(HWY 33}
MCH.6

Lone [ CERTIFICATE OF OWNERSHIP

Wchgg‘nr e KNOW AL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS THAT WIGGINS FARNS, |G, BEING THE OWNER
OF CEATAIN LANDS M MORGAN COUNTY, GOLORADO, GESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
NOT TO SGALE
LoT

A PARCEL OF LAND IN THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 5 NORTH,

| . TAKGE 60 WEST OF THE 611 PAL COUNTY OF MOMGAN, STATE OF COLORADO, BENG
i amsor SRSl \ WORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED A5 FOULGVE:
T 7915 BEGINNING AT THENORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 1, BARRAS MINGR SUBDIVISION AHD
| CONSIOERING THE RCRTH LINEOF SAID LOT 1, TO BEAR NORTH 89°05'45" EAST WITRALL
FouND A pEBAR X BEARINGS HEREIN RELATIVE THERETD:
féﬁ%?;% CAP, STAMPED 10T EN THENCE SOUTH 00°38 30" EAST A DISTANGE OF 205.00 FEET;
GROSS 5.00 ACRES 12.5%26' 2 W .
NET 5.00 ACRES, A aED 28 THENCE SOUTH BS°05'§5" WEST A DISTANGE CF 700,00 FEET;
MORE OR LESS 28 THENCE SCUTH 75°14'28" WEST A DISTAKCE OF 551,35 FEET;
o BT
e S Pz THENCE MORTH DO°40:06* WEST A DISTANCE OF 72.90 FEET,
g 5= COMMISSICNER'S CERTIFICATE
% o8, THENCE NORTH 62°5148" EAST A DISTANGE DF 597.50 FEET;
NEFOSIEE TODGT = QOg) APPROVED THIS DAY O
2 S%, THENCE HORTH 8308 15" EAST A DISTANGE OF 200,00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, COUNTY COMZISSIONERS, PO COURTY COTCRRD0. T APPROVAL DOES NOT
o i ey ML GUARANTEE THAT THE SIZE, SOIL CONBITIGNS, SUBSURFACE GEOLOGY,
FRAME v SHED ] THE PARCEL OF LAND DESCRIBED ABOYE CONTANS 5.00 ACRES, MORE OR LESS AND IS GROUNDWATER CONDITIONS, DR FLDODING CONDITIONS GF ANY LOT SHO
HOUSE = 8% SUBJECT TO EASEMENTS AND RIGHTS-OF WAY OF REGORD. HEREON ARE SUCH THAT A BUALONG PERMIT WELL Prﬂwr oa {:E\‘JAGE DESFOSAL
10T?2 AFPARENT 685 Bz PERMIT WILL BE [SSUED. THIS
GROSS 5.00 ACRES LEEGH FIELD =] Lotz EXPENSES INVGLVING |-.|Pnovemsms FORAL muwsmvmas mvwa GRJ\DING,
. g LANDSGAPING, CURBS, GUTTERS, SIDEVALKS, fon ummna HOAD SIGHS, FLODD'
NET 5.00 ACRES, B A PARCEL OF LA IN THE SOUTHVEST OUARTER OF SECTION 13, TOFHRSHIP'S NORTH, PROTECTION DEVICES, DHAINAGE 5TRUCTURES, AN RiMPROVEMENTS
MORE OR LESS FOUHD #5 REMAR WITH = RAKGE 60 YEST OF THE 6TH P.W,, COUNTY OF ORGAN, STATE OF COLORADRG, BERIG THAT MAY BE REQUIRED SHALL BE THE RESPDNSF[NLITY DF i!iEsUBDNmERAND
1.15" YELLOW PLASTIC B WORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLGWS: HOT THE COUNTY OF FIORGAN,
B S MEED k5 wara0 ' BEGINMNG AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 1, BARRAS MINOR SUBDIVISION AHD
BRIDGE CONSIDERING THE NORTH LIHE OF SAID QT 1. TO BEAR NORTH 89:05'15" EAST WITH ALL
\EJ BEARINGS HEREIN RELATIVE THERETD: ATIEST
% CLERK OF BOARD CHARTAR
T TR THENCE SOUTH DDT30" EAST A DISTANCE OF 205.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;
THENCE CONTINUING SOUTH D0°3830° EAST A DISTAKCE OF 205,60 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH B9°014° WEST A DISTANCE OF 1 234.67 FEET:
THENCE HORTH D000 WEST A DISTANCE OF 7280 FEET:
THENCE NORTH T5*1428” EAST A DISTANCE OF 554,05 FEET;
i LEGEND THENCE RORTH BY"D6 15" EAST A DISTANCE OF 700.00 FEET TO THE POIT OF BEGINNIKG.
) SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE
[ FOUND NONUIENT THE PARGEL OF LAND DESCRIBED ABOYE CONTAINS 5.00 ACRES, MORE DRLESS ANDIS
peLesenien e R oty 0
. SET 24° B4 REBAR WITH HAYE BY THESE PRESENTS LAID OUT. PLATTED AND SUBDIVIDED AS SHOVN ON THIS PLAT. PERSONAL SUPERYISION, AND THAT THIS FLAT IS AN ACCURATE REPRESENTATION THEREOF,
1" YELLOW PLASTIC BASEQ PGH 1Y KNOWLEDGE, mromwloumu BELEF, | FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE
CAP STAMPED TIIOMAS EXECUTEBTHIS __ DAYOF 2020 SUHVEY ANO I'HES PLATCOHPLY WITH ALL APPLICAELE RULES. REGULATIONS, AND LA&WS OF
PLS 30053 ) THE STATE OF COLORADO, STA T EARD OF REGIRTRATION FOR CHORE S, EBNEERE
OVNER: FHD PHOPESGIONAL LANG 'SURVEYORS, AND MORGAN COUNTY, AND 15 NGT A GUARANTEE OR
o %(’:’uumﬁ% POSTION WARBANTY. EITHER EXPRESS ORMPLIED.
. 2 RAY A PAGLY
EASEMENTS AND RIGHTS-OF-WAY NOTES: OSED OB ————— S —
——————— STATE OF COLORADD O IS
{PROVIDED BY NORTHERN COLORADG TITLE SERVICES CO. INC., SUBJECT BOLKDARY COLORARS PHOFESS LAND SURVETOR F
co)mn JENT FILE RO.1iCT21074, DATED JARUARY 3, 020, AND RELIED — RIGHT-OF-WAY COUNTY OF KGRGAN )
IFON. EXCLUSIVELY, BY THDMAS LAND SURYEYING, LLC FOR EASEMENTS
A.ND RIGHTS-DF-¥AY OF REGORD) LR pPOROXIMATE BOUNDARY THE FOREGOING CERTIFIGATION WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME THIS ___
1. THEAE ARE SEVERAL Oli. AND GAS LEASES ENCUMBERING ALL OF THE OF FLeoDLAR OF 2020, BY
SURECT PARCEE RECORDED AT RECEPTION HOS. 555435 64333,
BB5722 AND 467812 SAM LEASES ARE GRANTED 10 PRI HITHESS I5Y HANO AT OFFICAL SEAL.
EXLORATION, INC. AHD GRANTS THE EXCLUSIVE RIGHT Fcn THE
PURPOSE DF MINING, EXPLORING BY GEUPHYSICAL AND OTHER HY COMMISSION EXPIRES ,
JETHODS, DRILLIAG, AND OPERATING FOR AND PRODUCING e
THEREFROM DIL AND ALL GAS OF WHATSOEVER NATURE OR KIND,
INJECTING GAS ORFLUIDS INTO ANY SUBSURFACE STRATR, WITH
RIGHTS OF lrrrGREssArm EGRESS, RIGHTSOLAAY AD NOTAAY PURLIC
Ensensms FOI LAYING PIPE LINES, AND! ERECTIONS OF
TTLAES THEREONTD BRODUCE, SAVE AND TAX OF
SA]D PRODUGTS ADN THE AIGHT TO DRILL FOR, PHODUCE SAVE
AND TAKE CARE OF SAIR PRODUCTS AND THE RIGHT 1O DRILL
FOR, PRODUCE AND USE FRESH WATER - LEASES ENCLMB!
BLLOF T SUELIEOT PRHE b AR T WATOrE OT
FloTTED BAS!S OF BEARING SURVEYOR'S NOTES:
THEHORTH LINE OF LOT 1, BARRA MINOR suamvwou BEWG t .
1o 0 w0 i AFN‘TP(‘JEHEESSEM\'ESTW OF SEC 1. THiS SURVEY V/AS PREPARED WITH THE BENEFIT OF HORTHERN COLORADG TITLE CLERK AND RECORDER'S CERTIFICATE:
TIHCH = 100 FEET TORMSHIPS KORTH, RANGE 60 WEST OFTHE SN M " BEAVICES, GO. INC, COMMITMENT FILE HO. NGT21974, DATED JAHUARY 3. 2020, AND
HORGAN COUNTY, STATE OF COLORADO, IS ASSUKED TO DOES RO COSTTTUTE A TITLE SEARGH 5Y THOMAS LANS SURVEYING, LLC, TO STATE OF COLORADD
BEAR NORTH 890315 EAST AND I3 HONUMENTED AS DETERNINE TITLE OR EASENENTS OF RECCRD. THOMAS [AND SURVEYING, LLC s
IHDICATER, RELIED UPON SAID TITLE COMMITMENT, EXGLUSVELY, FOR EASEMENTS OF COUNTY GF HORGAN )
RECORD, THIS SURYEY DOES NOT PURPORT TO REFLECT ANY OF THE FOLLOVNG:
YUUCHNAY GE APPLICAGLE TO THE SUBJECT REAL ESTATE: BUILIING SETRACK THEREEY GERTIFY THAT TH:S INSTRUMENT WAS FILED [N MY OFFICE AT
LINES; RESTRIGTIVE COVENANTS; SUBDIVISION RESTRICTIONS: ZONING OR OTHER OCLOCK M. THIS DAY OF

- USEHEGUU\'IFONS AND ANY OTHER FACTS THAT SAID TITLE COMMITMENT
1AAY DISCLOSE. 2020, AND IS CULY RECCRDED M PLAT FAILE FEES PAID

2, ACCORDING 10 COLORADO LAY, YOU MUST COMMENCE ANY LEGAL ACTION
BASED UPON ANY DEFECT Y ﬂ{lS SURVEY WiTIll?l THF!EE YEARS AFTER YOU
FIRST DISWVEH SUCH DEFECT, IN NO EVENT KA CTION BASED UPON RECOADER DEPLTY
ANV DEFECT IN THIS BURVEY BE COMMENCED NOHETH.AN TEN YEARS FROM
THE DAT[ OF THE CEHHFICATION SHOWN HEREGH,

2. THIS SURVEY 5 VALID ONLY IF PRINT HAS ORIGIMAL SEAL AND SIGMATURE OF
SURVEYOR.

FLOGDPLAIN CERTIFICATE

- 4. ANY PERSON WHO KNOFINGLY REVOVES, ALTERS (iR DEFACES ANY PUBLIG
15 L ATED AHTLAM T TORE A ELOGE HAZARD BOL Dsﬁcnﬂﬂl\tfaigmpﬂ%iﬂ © LANE SURVEY MOKUMENT ANIXDR BOUNDAY HORDIENT OR ACCESSORY.
FEbERL N TLO0D IS RS S5 lh 450 wur'fe%ﬁ?ﬁﬁmt?? CES AN DEEACES, ClMNAES,
RATE MAF (NATIO IR PROG A oM T
A e e SR RENOVES 10 ANOTHER PLACE ANY SEGTION CORNER, DURHTER CORNER,
2 QR MEANDER POST, DN ANY GOYERNMENT LINE OF SURVEY, OR VALLFULLY

DOWNAN\’ WHNESS TAEE OA ANY TREE BLAZED TO HARK THE LINE OF
OF ANY GOVERHMEMNT SURVEY, SHALL BE FINED UNDER TIAS

i TITLE UH NPHISDHEO NOT MORE THAN §IX MGHTHS, OR BOTH. 18 US.C.

H 1

h

=

. THE DISTANGE MEASUREMENTS SHOWN HEREOHN ARE U,S, SURVEY FOOT,

PREPARED BY: THOMAS LANDSUH\'EYENG LG
2619 WEST 11TH STRE EI'ROA.D SUITE24
GREELEY, COLORADG EDB3:

2002 008
TELEPHONE (870} 301-0984 PAULEY LOT 1 BARRAS MINOR SUS REPLAT




	Agenda 05.12.2020
	Board Appointment Certificate Tourism-2020
	Calendar 05.08.20 through 05.19.2020
	Caughlan Trust MS App.BCC packet 5-6-20
	Caughlan Trust Survey for BCC packet 5-6-20
	Pauly.Ray MS App.BCC packet 5-6-20
	Pauly.Ray Survey for BCC packet 5-6-20

